Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

{In Laes)
Nete
Particulars Na, As at March 31,2023 As at March 34,2022 As at April 1,2021
1 2 3 4 j &
ASSETS
{1} Mon - Current Assets
(8) Property, Plant and Equipment 24 5,31,704.79 6,56,612.44 5,30,884.96
{0} Capltal Work-in-pregress 2.2 3,24,137.53 2,20,900.74 1,83,275.81
{c) Investment Property 23 25.65 27.08 28.47
{d) Coodwilt - - -
(&) Other intangible Assets 24 42.59 16,16 20.65
{f)  Financial Assets:
(i} Invastments 25 - - -
(i) Trade receivables
(i} Loans 2.6 1450.81 83,97 147.50
(@) Defermed tax assets {net}
(h}  Other Nen-curent Assets 2.7 7437518 1,412,682 48 55,463.80
{2} Current Assets 5
(a} Inveniories 2.8 95128 874,37 84266
(b) Finaclal Assets
{1} Investmants
(i) Trada Receivables 29 1,061.13 | 508.57 486,12
{iii} Gash and cash equivalents 2.10 13,210.37 1,608,532 1,156.63
(iv) Benk Batance other than above 2.1 o 3.116.68 3,320.18 2,283.85
(v} Loans 2,12 1.19 62 65 7.26
(vi} Others 213 6,525.23 6,542.48 19,113.26
{c) Other Curren Assets 2.14 45,231,96 26,605.94 16,207.07
_Total Assets 10,00534.39 5275058 81951785
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 215 2,30,247.79 2,25,102,719 2,18,771.33
{b) Other Equity - 2.18 {75,704.85) {68,171.12} {57,333.57)
Liabflities
{1) Non- current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabiities
(i) Bormowings 2147 63,180.13 64.370.46 1,17,109 25
(ia} Lease Liabllities 2.18 65.46 632.92 49.09
{ii} Other Financial Liablities 2.19 4,145.63 4,383.51 12,587.68
(b) Provisions 2.20 7.316.09 6,605.12 5,600.11
{c) Deferrad tax liabilities {Net) 2.2 - = ®
(d)  Other Non- Current Liahilities 2.22 2,4B,547.73 1,71.781.10 1,24,151.80
(2) Current Liabilties
(a) Financist Liablities
(i) Borowings 223 2,710,044 .48 2.08.076.89 1,52,272.84
(ia) Lease Liabilities 2.24 678.65 167,16 11060
{ii} Trade Payables 225 - - -
{lil) Other Financial Liablities 2.28 4,12,002.04 3.16,652.76 2,46,503.74
{b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions 227 0.30 - 94.96
(d)  Gument Tax Liabilities {Net)
inter unit transfar {0.00) - -
Zero Balance Cir - - -
Taotal Egung and Liabilitles 10,00,534.39 9,29, 760,58 8,19.917.85
Significant Accounting Policles 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financlal statements
Note: The figures for the year ended 31st March 2022 and 1st Agpril 2021 as given above are restatad .
For and on behalf of the Board of Dirgctors
!/\/UQ O& L S
1B.L. Vegmaf=" m‘ {Shivam\p fatap Singh) {Harikesh WMeena)
AGM (Finance) Censultant{Company Secretary) Directd¥( ncej Managing Director
DIN Ngi10243812 DIN No. 09333558
For Son] Gulati & Co.
Charterad Accounants
{CA Suresh Chand Soni) i
Pariner T N
M. No. 083106

Place: Shimla
Date: §3-0]~25
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5 Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023

{2) Diluied.
Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

q;w AT W
L. Verma) .» (Sudershan K Sharma)

AGM (Finance) Consultant{Company Secretary)

For Soni Gulati & Co.
Chartered Accounants
Firm Regn No. 008770N

4 X LA v

(CA Suresh Chand Sonf) \\ 5.\ - &
Partner N ) £
M. No. 083106

Place: Shimla
Date: %~ 0)- 25

DIN No. 10243812

£, {In Lacs)
. For the Year Ended March  For the Year Ended March
PRl 31, 2023 31, 2022
I Revenue from Operations 228 38,488.59 40,055.85
Il OtherIncome 2.29 206.43 114.34
1]} Total Incame (i+1) . 38,695.02 40,170.19
IV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and workin-progress
Employee Benefits Expense 2.30 2,704.19 2,997.90
Finance Costs 2.31 20,313.27 20,277.51
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2.32 20,722.13 20,588.86
Other Expenses 2.33 4,285.70 7.,268.66
Total Expenses (IV) 48,025.30 §1,132.92
vV Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (N-1v) {9,330.28) {10,962.73)
Vi Exceptional items
VIl Profit! {loss) before exceptions items and tax(V-Vi} {9,330.28) {10,962.73)
VIl Tax expense:;
{1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
IX  Profit (Loss) for the period from continulng operations (Vil-vil {9,330.28) (10,962.73)
X Profit{loss) from Discontinued operations - -
Xl Tax expenses of discontinued operations u -
Xl Profit/{loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) - -
Xill  Profit/(loss) for the period {IX+X1) (2,330.28) (10,962.73)
XIV  Other comprehensive income
A. (1) ltems that will not be reclassifled to proflt or foss 2.34 206.55 (171.32)
(i} Income fax refating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
B. (i) ltems that will be reclassified fo profit or loss
(if} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XNI+X1v)
XV (Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive Income for the period ) {9,124) {11,134}
XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation);
{1) Basic 2.35 (40.07) (43.46)
{2) Diluted
XVil Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation):
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
XVl Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operation):
(1) Basic 235 {40.07) (49.46)

(HarikesHMeena)
Managing Director
DIN No. 09333558




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

’ . Standalone Statement Of Cash Flows for the year Ended 31st March, 2023

[In Lacs)

Partlculars

o

For the Year Ended March 31, 2023

For the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Cash flow from operating activites
Profit before tax {A}
change In other equity as per restated balancesheat (B)
Adjustment far;
Depreciation and amortization
Finsnce Cost
Loss on disposalhwrite off of fixed assels
Profit on sale of fixed assels
Total Adjustment (C)
Adjustment for assets and liabilities
Inventories
Trade reseivable and unbillad revenus
Leans, other financial assats and other assets
Other financial lisbilities and other liabilities
Other Current liabilities
Provisions
Total Adjustment (D) -
Cash used In operating activities (E)={A+B+C+D)
Lass: Income tax gaid
Het cash used in operating actlvities (F)

Cash flow from investing activities:
Net experditure on Property, Plant & Equipment and CYVIP
Term Daposits with Banks (having maturity more than 3 manths)
Interest an term depositsf Sweep Daposits
Investment in Subsidiary/AssociatelJoint Venlure
Other non current asset
loss of Fixed! CWIP assets from lorrential rain & flood

Net cash used in [nvesting activitles (G}

Cash flow from financing activities:

Share Capital

Share money pending allotment

Praceeds from berowings

Repaymant of borrowings

Other Nor Current Liabilites

Payment of lzase lisbilities

Interest and finance chargas

Net Cash generated from financing activities (H)

Net increase in cash and cash aquivalents (I)=(F+G+H)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Gash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Restricted cash balance
Earmerked Balance ( Unpaid Dividend)

Margin Money for BG/ Letter of Credit and Pledged deposits
Total

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to In our report of even date,

or and on bshalf of the Board of Directors

AGM {Flnance) Consultant{Company Secretary}

For Soni Gulati & Co,

{CA Stresh Chand Sani)
Partner

M. No. 083106

Place: Shimla

Date: 3.~ 901~ 25

-9,124 -11,134

20,722 201,589
0 &0
20,722 20,648

77 a2
-553 22
-18,344 11,954
-2,471 70,683
822 1,000
-20,822 59,675

-8,223 65,189

-9,223 69,189

|9.077 -73,983
42 59
38,207 -14,085
-60,931 -1,17,929

5,145 825
1,590 275
-1,639 -168
76,767 47,629
-106 690
B1,756 49,252

11,602 452

1,608 1,157

13,210 1,603

13,210 1,609
4] ()]

3,417 3,320

31417 3320

{ShivamBra ngh)
Director ance)
DIN No. 10243812

{Harl Mesna)
Managing Director
DIN No. 09333558



HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023
1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Reporting Entity

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. (the ‘Company”) is a Company domiciled in India
and limited by shares (CIN: U40101HP20068G0030591). The address of the Company's
Registered Office is Himfed Building, BCS, New Shimla (H.P.)-171009, India, Electricity
generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

B. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basis of Preparation:

These standaione financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following
accrual system of accounting and in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and
applicable} and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003, to the extent applicable.

Use of estimates and management Judgements:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumpticns that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of
Assets, Liabilities, Income, Expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved
as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Actual results could
vary from these estimates. The estimates and management's judgements are based on
previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the
circumstances. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future
periods, if the revision affects both current and future years.

1.2 Basis of Measurement:

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention except following which have been measured at fair value;

financial assets and Habilities except certain Investments and borrowings carried at
amortised cost, :

assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost of disposal,
defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value,
Right of Use Assets — measured at fair value.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assetor paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally
at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value. However, when
the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair value, it uses
inter-alta valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

1.3 Functional and presentation currency: These financial statements are presented in
Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functionai currency. All financial information
presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest Lacs {upto two decimals), except as
stated otherwise.



1.4 Current and non-current classification: The Company presents assets and liabilities
in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is current when it
is:

* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle;

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period: or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other
assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

e Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

* |tis held primarily for the purpose of trading:;

» ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period: or

* There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified
as non-current,

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

a) The Company has opted to utilize the option under para D7AA of Appendix D to Ind AS
101 which permits to continue to use the Indian GAAP carrying amount as a deemed cost
under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying amount of property,
pfant and equipment according to the Indian GAAP as at April 1, 2015 i.e. Group's date of
transition to ind AS, were maintained in transition to ind AS.

b) An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
refiably.

¢) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning
or restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition/construction of the asset. Where final settlement of bills with
contractors is pending/under dispute, capitalization is done on estimated/provisional basis
subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

d) After initial recognition, Property, Plant & Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/ amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

e) Deposits, Payments / liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabiiitation
and other expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

f) Asset created on land not belonging to the company, where the company is having control
over the use and access of such asset are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

g) ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized. The cost of replacing part of an
item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item, if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company
and its cost can be measured reiiably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or upon disposal,
The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Other spares are treated as “stores &
spares” forming part of the inventory and expensed when used/ consumed,

h) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to
the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

i) Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic henefits are
expected from its use or upon its disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of
property; plant and equipment is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.



1.6 Capital Work-in-progress

a) Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital Work-in-progress (CWIP). Such cost comprises of purchase price of asset
including other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.

b) Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee
benefits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the projects,
depreciation on assets used in construction of projects, interest during construction and
other costs if attributable to construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under
“Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)" and subsequently allocated on systematic
basis over major immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on
commissioning of projects.

c) Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, overwhich the Company does not
have control but the creation of which is essential for construction of the project is carried
under “Capital Work-in-progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major
immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects.
Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss.

d) Expenditure on Survey and investigation of the project is carried as Capital Work-in-
progress and capitalized as cost of project on completion of construction of the project or the
same is expensed in the year in which it is decided to abandon such project.

€) Expenditure against “Deposit Works” is accounted for on the basis of statement of
account received from the concerned agency and acceptance by the company. However,
provision is made wherever considered necessary.

f) Claims for price variation / exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for
on acceptance.

g) The Expenditure of Corporate office and Sundernagar design office is allocated to
different accounting units on systematic basis.

1.7 Investment Property

a) Land or a building or part of building or both held by company to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both is classified as Investrment property other than for :

i). Use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purpose; or

ii). Sale in the ordinary course of business.

b) Investment property is recognised as an asset when and only when:

). It is probable that the future economic benefits that are associated with the investment
property will flow to the entity; and

ii). The cost of the investment property can be measured reliably.

c) Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

d} Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanently with drawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the
period of de-recognition.

&) Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change
in use.

1.8 Intangible Assets

a) Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
Intangible assets are recognised if:

). It is probable that the expected future economic benefit that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the entity; and

ii). The cost of the asset can be measured reliably

b) intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure on already capitalized



Intangible assetsis capitalised when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in an
existing asset and is amortised prospectively,

c) Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use, ig
stated at cost of acquisition less accumutated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

d} An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de recognition of
an intangible asset are measured as-the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the asset is derecognised.

e) Expenditure on development activities is capitalised only if the expenditure can be
measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future
economic benefits are probable and the company intends to & has sufficient resources to
complete development and to use or sell the asset.

f) Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible asseis
are carried as intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

1.9 Regulatory deferral accounts

a) Expenses / income recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss to the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per HPERC Tariff Regulations
are recognized as ‘Regulatory deferral account balances' as per Ind AS-114.

b) Regulatory deferral account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

a) The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets primarily include property,
plant and equipment, which are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-
generating units (CGU'’s) fair value fess costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment
loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. '
b) In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fairvalue less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

¢) Impairment losses recognized in earlier period are assessed at each reporting date for
any indication that loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

1.11 Inventories

a) Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of
Property, Piant and Equipment.

b) Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

¢) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d) The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is
ascertained on review and provided for. Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

1.12 Foreign Currency Transactions:
a) Functional and presentation currency:

‘ﬁ‘/



Financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees {3), which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.

b) Transactions and balances:

i). Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the
date of transaction. At each Balance Sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Non-monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of
transaction.

ii). Exchange differences arising on transiation or settlement of monetary items are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which it arises.

1.13 Financial instruments - initia! recognition, subsequent measurement and
impairment

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A) Financial Assets

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity
or contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial assets or to exchange financial
asset or financial liability under condition that are potentially favourable to the Company. A

Measurement: .
The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price if the trade
receivables do not contain a significant financing component. A receivable is classified as a

sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business.

De-recognition:
Financiai asset is derecognised when all the cash flows associated with the financial asset
has been realised or such rights have expired.

B) Financial liabilities: :

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company. The
Company's financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables etc.

Measurement:

a) Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss or in the “Expenditure Attributable to
Construction” if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amount of an
asset, when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
b) Amortised cost is calculated by faking into account any discount tor premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

1.14 Investment in joint ventures and associates:

a) A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of
the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture, Joint control is the

()



contractually agreed sharing of controf of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. &
b) An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee but does not have control or joint control over those policies.

¢) The investment in joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. The cost comprises
price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost.

1.15 Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1% April, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method. The Company

has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on the date of
initial application (1 April, 2019).

Lease is a contract that conveys the right to contro! the use of identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves use of an identified assets, (i) the
customer has substantially all the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (jii) the customer has the right to direct the use of the asset.

i) As alessee

At the date of commencement of lease, the company recognizes a right-of-use asset (ROU)
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
lease with a term of twelve months or less (i.e. short term leases) and leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value. For these short-termand leases for which underlying asset is of
low value, the companyrecognizes the lease payments on the straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liability includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-to-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the amount of initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
inception date of lease along with the initial direct costs, restoration obligations and lease
incentives received.

Subsequently, the right-to-use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of
lease liability. The Company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a ROU asset is
impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in accounting
paolicy 1.8 on “Impairment of non- financial assets”.

The lease liability is initially measured at present vaiue of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The interest cost on lease kability is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless eligible
for capitalization as per accounting policy 1.16 on “Borrowing Cost",

Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the financial statements and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

i) Asalessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

&/



Operating lease;

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. In the case of operating leases or embedded
operating leases, the lease income from the operating iease is recognised in revenue on the
basis of generation from such Plant. The respective leased assets are included in the
balance sheet based on their nature.

1.16 Government Grants

a) Government grants with a condition to purchase, constructor otherwise acquire long-term
assets are initially measured based on grant receivable under the scheme. Such grants are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Amount of benefits receivable in excess of grant income accrued based on Usage
of the assets is accounted as Government grant received in advance. Changes in estimates
are recognised prospectively over the remaining fife of the assets.

b) Government revenue grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that
they are intended to compensate.

1.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustrment to the borrowing costs. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction/erection or production of a qualifying asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all
the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Income earned on temporary investment made out of the borrowings pending utilization for
expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

1.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a) A provision is recognised when:

i). the Company has present legal or constructive obligation as result of past avent;

ii). it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
and

iii). @ reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

b) If the effect of the time value of money is material, provision is determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost.

c) The amount recognised as provision is the best estimate of consideration required to
settle the present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. ,

d) When some or all of the economic benefits required to settie a provision are expected to
be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the

receivable can be measured reliably.

e) Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation Is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the
management. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current management estimate.

f) Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
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events not wholly within the control of the company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the
financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement
of management. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect
the current management estimate.

1.19 Revenue Recognition and Other Income:

Company's revenues arise from sale of energy and other income. Other income comprises
inferest from banks, employees, contractors etc., surcharge received from beneficiaries for
delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc. Revenue from sale of
energy is accounted for at rates as per the PPA & Agreement signed between HPPC Ltd.
and HPSEB Ltd./Tata Power Trading Company Ltd. (TPTCL).

1.20 Employee Benefits
Employee benefits consist of wages, salaries, benefits in kind, provident fund, pension,
gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities, leave benefits and other terminal benefits etc.

a) Post-employment benefits pian:

Employee benefits obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions
which include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The
Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate
and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have an impact on
the resulting calculations.

a} Short-term Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed in the period in which the service is provided.

b) Terminal Benefits

Expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice pay on
voluntary retirement schemes, if any, are charged to the profit and loss in the year of
incurrence of such expenses.

1.21 Depreciation and amortization

i} Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment of Operating Units of the Company is
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and
methodology as notified by HPERC for the fixation of tariff in accordance with Schedule-Il of
the Companies Act 2013, except for the assets specified below:

a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line method following the rate & methodology
notified by the H.P State Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC) for the purpose
of fixation of tariff as amended from time to time, except in case of:

b} Mobile Phones are depreciated fully @ 25% P.A. in 4 years.

c) Kitchen items and small office items are depreciated over the period of 3 years,
keeping 10% residual value.

d) Assets costing Rs.5000/- or less are depreciated fully in the year of procurement.

€) Expenditure on software is recognised as “intangible Asset" and amortised fully over
three years on SLM or over a period of its legal rights to use, whichever is less.

f) Infrastructural development construction power depreciated @5.28% SLM under the
head any other assets not covered in the HPERC Schedule.

g) Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis from the month in which the asset
becomes obsolete is provided till the end of the month in which such declaration is
made.

i} Expenditure on catchment area treatment (CAT) Plan during construction is capitalised
along with Dam/Civil works. Such expenditure during O & M stage is charged to revenue in
the year of incurrence of such expenditure

ify Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long term liabilittes on account of exchange fluctuation, change in
duties or similar factors, the revised unamortised balance of such assets is depreciated
prospectively over the residual life.



iv) Depreciation on increasef/decrease in the value, of existing assets on account of
settlement of disputes is charged retrospectively.

v) Depreciation on assets ftill start of commercial production has been shown under
‘Incidental Expenditure during construction” under capital work in progress.

vi) Depreciation on addition/deduction from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-
rata basis from/up to the date, when the asset is available for use/disposal.

(vii) Leasehold iand is amortized pro-rata through depreciation over the period of lease or 40
years, whichever is lower.

viii) Depreciation on assets till start of commercial production has been shown under
‘Incidental Expenditure during construction” under capital work in progress.

ix) Depreciation on addition/deduction from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-
rata basis from/up to the date, when the asset is available for use/disposal.

{x) Leasehold land is amortized pro-rata through depreciation over the period of lease or 40
years, whichever is lower. .

xi) Tangible Assets created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of
original cost over the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such
assef is available for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology

notified by HPERC tariff regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

xii) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in lohg term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of
such asset determined following the applicable accounting policies relating to depreciation/
amortization.

xiiiy Where the life and / or efficiency of an asset is increased due to rencvation and
modermization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable amount is
charged prospectively over the revised / remaining useful life determined by technical
assessment.

Xiv) Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual
useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by the
HPERC.

Xv) Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition
/capitalization.

xvi)  Expenditure on software recognized as ‘Intangible Asset’ and is amortized fully on
straight line method over a period of legal righttc use or three years, whichever is fess.
Other intangible assets with a finite useful life are amortized on a systematic basis over its
useful life. The amortisation period and the amortisation method of intangible assets with a
finite useful life is reviewed at each financial year end.

xvii)  Right-of-use land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business governed
by CERC Tariff Regulations are fully amortized over lease period or life of the related plant
whichever is lower following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC Tariff
Regulations.

xvii}  Right-of-use land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business which
are not governed by CERC tariffRegulations are fully amcitized over lease period or life of
the related plant whichever is lower. Other Right of use assets are depreciated from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful
life of the underlying asset.

1.22 Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case
the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a) Current Income tax

Current tax is expected tax payable on taxable profit for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and any adjustments to tax payable in
respect of previous years.



b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on
the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settie current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.
Deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it
is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity. A deferred tax asset is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised.

1.23 Earnings per Share:

Basic earning equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

1.24 Statement of Cash Flows

a) Cash and cash equivalents includes cash/drafts/cheques on hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method (whereby
profit or loss is adjusted for effects of non-cash transactions) prescribed in Ind AS-7

“Statement of Cash Flows”.

1.25 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
armounts for the prior periods presented in which error occurred. If the error occurred

before the earliest period presented, opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the

earliest period presented, are restated.

1.26 Segment Reporting:
i} Segments have been identified taking into account nature of product and differential risk
and returns of the segment. These business segments are reviewed by the Management.

i) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the company. Other operations
viz., Consultancy works etc. do not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108 -
‘Operating Segments’.

il The company is having a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are -
located within the Country.



Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2. Notes To Accounts

Non Current AssetS

The amounts in financial statemenis are presented in Indian Rupees . The Previous year figures have also been reclassified /regrouped/

reaarangcd whenever necessary to confirm to this year's classification.

{In Lacs)
[
Particulars Sub Note | As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2022
i 2.1 Frcperty, Plant and Equipment 2.1.1 §,31,704.79 ' 5,56,612.44
22 |Capital Work-in-progress 2.21 3.24 2.21
23 JInvesiment Property 2.3.1 25.65 27.06
| 2.4 _|Other Iniangible Assets 2.4.1 42.59 16.16
§,31,776.27 5,56,657.87
2.5 Investments {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2022
Investment In Equity instrutments
Non Trade-Unquoted (at cost)
{a} Subsidiary Companies
{k) Joint Venture Companies
3375000 (P.Y. 3375000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ in Himachal Emta Power
Ld 337.50 337.50
Less: Provision for Doubtiul Investment’ (337.50) (337.50)
Total Investment in Equity Instruments = =
Qther Investment
Total Qiher fnvestment o -
Total I|1vr;5tment5 d =
2.6 Loans {In Lacs}

Particulars

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31,2022

Socurity Deposits

3ecured Considered Good
uUnsecured considered good
- Doubtful

Total {A)

Loans to other Employees
- Secuied considersd good
Unsecured Considered Good
- Doubiful

Total (B)

Totai (C) =(A+B)

FIONY
IEL

88.97

150.81
150.81 88.97
150.81 88.97
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Sub Note No 2.1.1

Schedute of Property Plant and Equipment

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

{In Lacs)
A) Own Assets: GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As at 01.04.2022 Additicn durng the Deductions | As at 31.03.2023 As at 01.04 2022 Addition durng the Deductions | As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2023 As al 31,03.2022
year Adjustments vear Adiustments
LAND - LEASEHOLD 793 46 48 5.15 49 26 {2 64) - - -2 64 51.80 10.57
LAND - FREEHOLD 1.99,488 66 1,12.688 57 1,16,190.57 1.93,996.67 - - - - 1,93,996 €7 1,909,468 66
RESIDENTIAL EUILDINGS 263484 - - 263484 69563 91.29 - 786,91 1,847 92 1,938.21
NON RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS 1.735 61 12 112.08 1,735 61 41633 68,80 1589 460 14 1,266 47 1,31928
TEMPORARY SHEDS/ERECTIONS 9,87 - = 987 EYE . = o 85 001 0.01
PROJECT CIVIL WORKS 300216.74 106 50 - 3.00,323.24 44 597 88 14,272 59 071 58,268 75 241,053 48 25521866
|ROADS, ERIDGES & TRAFFIC 3 . 5 = 000 - - 000 -0.00 000
TUNNELS
PROJECT ELECTRO MECHENICAL 1,058,422 59 3560 - 1,08,458 60 17,505 77 5171.19 - 22,876.95 B5,781.64 90,917.22
WORKS 2
|PLANT (CURRENTLY FOR WATER 66.66 098 5 6763 507 3z . 528 5635 6061
TREATMENT)
OFFICE MACHINARY { LIKE LAE, 145.92 4834 0.88 18338 6189 893 0.42 7040 122 98 84.02
FIRE ,SAFETY)
462.11 2062 277 479.95 184,24 26.05 118 209 11 270.84 277.86
ELECTRONICS & ELECTRICAL ITEMS
FURNITURES & FIXTURES 416,58 3829 11.42 444 45 152 53 32.00 6.00 21853 22593 22406
COMPUTERS & DATA FROCESSING 270.20 74,98 636 338.82 9270 28.34 112 12092 297.90 177.50
138,06 7.16 19,68 12554 57.75 16.14 17.71 56 18 69 37 80,32
3.09 - - 309 237 0,05 - 242 DEE 073
FIRE _FIGHT EQUIPMNT 042 - - 0.42 013 007 - 021 0 029
SMALL OFFICE ITEMS 073 - - 073 0.27 0.41 - 058 005 046
HELIPAD 23.49 - - 23.48 724 0.70 - 7.94 15,55 16.25
BRIDGES & CULVERTS 579.65 - =z 579.85 162 49 18 54 - 18103 358 82 417.36
SERVER AND NETWORKS 694 20 5 - BS9 20 749.77 - - 74977 149.43 148,43
ROADS 4,957 15 __ 5803 - 501518 1,356.04 162 54 - 1,548 57 348661 3571.11
ASSETS NOT QWNED BY COMPANY 3 5 g S 5 & 5 5 3 5
Roads 3
ASSETS NOT OWNED BY COMFANY 5 31215 3 312.15 5 086 - 056 31130 -
OTHERS
INFRASTUCTURE DEVELOPIENT 2,619.52 - - 2619.52 B12.61 124.43 - 937 05 1,662 47 1,606.90
CONSTRUCTION POWE]
Grand Total ) 5,23,089.55 1,13,560.75 1,18,348.88 6,18,311.51 67,338.93 20,027.14 43.15 87,322.93 5,30,985.59 5,55,760.71
finlacs)
i GROSS BLOCK === __DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As at 01,04,2022 Additinn ¢umg the Deduclions { As at 31.03,2023 As at 09.04.2022 Addition durng tha Deductions { . Asai=1.0332023 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
vear Adjustments 2 yeal Adiustments
1,026.47 o133 . 1,117.80 20574 228,50 - 432 22 § 685 58 82076
Land - 3131 - o - 2131 035 .. 035 - 010 3062 |- 3097
Total (B} 1,057.79 91.33 - 1,148.12 206.06 226.85 - 43251 716.20 851.73
Grand Tofal (A+B) 6,24,157.43 | 1,13.652.08 | 1,18,248.88 | 6,49,460.63 | 67,544.09 | 20,253.55 | 43.95 [ 87,755.64 | 5,31,704.79 ] 5,55,612.44




u. - Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Note No 2.2.1

Capital work in progress {In Lacs)
Particulars Note Amount Asat | Addition during | Deletion during | Net Adj.During | Amount as at
" | 31.03.2022 FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23 FY 202223 31,03.2023 |
Residential Buildings 2.2.1.1 . - - - -
Non Residential Suildings 2211 i84.35 - - - 184.35
Roads, Bridges & Culverts 2.2.1.1 674.75 259.35 75.03 181.31 856,06
Civil Works 2211 75,260.78 24,320.52 106,92 24,213.60 99,474.37
Electro-Mechanical Works 2.2.1.1 33,948.22 2,212.08 = 2,212.08 36,160.30
Construction Pawer 2.2.11 1.53 72.44 - 72.44 7397
Environment & R&R Expenses 2.2.1.1 - 10.49 - 10.49 10.49 =
Plant & Machinery 2211 7.54 - - - 7.54
Land Submerged Area 2211 - 2,19 2.19 - -
Investigation & Survey 2211 - B - - -
AUC Office Items 2211] _oeq - - - 0.84
~ | __11007800]  26877.07 | __26689.93|  1,36767.93
223 1,10,416.52 | 80,822.38 | | 7695025  1,87,366.77
IND AS adjustment 406.21 - - ¥ - 2.82 | > s : s
Total Carried forward to Balance Sheet) 2,20,900.74 1,07,699.45 _4,059.27 1,03,640.18 3,24,137.53 ai:
Note No 2.2.1.1
{In Lacs)
Residential Non Residential | Roads, Bridges & Electro- Plant & Land Investigation & | Environment &
Buildings asat | Buildings as at Culverts as at | Civil Works as at Mechanical Constructian Power | Machinery as at | Submerged Survey as at | R&R Expenses as Office ltem
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 \Waorks as at as at 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 Area as at 31.03.2023 at 31.03.2023 | as at31.03,2023 G.Total
Sundernagar - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sawra Kuddu HEP - - - 15851 - - = - - - - 158.51
Kashang HEP Stage-| - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sainj HEP X - 184.35 307.62 100.82 - o o = - = - 582.79
Renuka Bam Project - - - - - - 7.54 - - 149 - 18.04
Shontong HEP - - - 80,976.61 36,160.30 48.78 = - - - - 1,17,185.69
Triveni HEP - - - - - - - - - - - -
Thana Plaun HEP - - - - - - - - - - 0.16 Q.16
Nakthan HEP - - - : - s - = - - © 0.68 0.58
Gypsa HEP S - - - - - i - - - - - - -
Surgani Sundla HEP S - - - - - - - - - [
|Deathal Chanju - - 51.12 - - - - % - - - - 5112 |
Chanju- il - . i21.21 - - - - - - = - 174.21 |
Berra-Naol Soi - - = > = z o o = - o -
Kashang HEP Stage-ll o - 276 11 18,238.44 - 25.18 ) - - - - - 18,639.74
G.Tatal - 184.35 {56 UG 99,474.37 36,160.30 73.97 7.54 1i0.49 0.84 1,36,757.93
D7 (@)
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORFORATION LIMITED

Amount in Lacs

y o
. Exmeaditure During Constructiox Notalo. | peat31.002022 | Addition duing2223 | - Deleton during 2223 | Net Aul During 2223 As t 31032025
Ji's Expenses 7221 61,704 6,301 - 6,301 68,005
3 e Cont 22232 33,580 6,456 T 6,456 40,036
7 EXpENSes 2394 1,754 KT - ELT] 2,094
s ol AdminisTalve Expense: 2224 25542 B8,557 | (387 65,115 91,057
) 1,22,579 82,085 (3,872) 78,213 2,01,132
Micgelanaous Incoma 2225 (12,563) {1,263) = 11,263) {13,826
Less) Renitxafi & Gyspa Prokect Depreciztion acjusted against Capital . 3 ! > L,
NRczerw
[NET EXPENDIURE (0 Carried
Mol r!':'é;v, “ ety 110417 80,622 (3,672) 76,950 187,367
[ dlo 0
lutie ho 2,2.2,1
ROTELOVEE BENCFI [ (% NSES (Expenditure Dusing Coastuction): Amount in Lacs
PARTICULARS As a1 31.03.2023 “d"i;';f'zg"""g Delation during 22:23 | NetDuring2022:23 | Asat3t.00202
salanas, VW oee . G mnens and Borelts 61,735.40 5,012.60 6,012.60 55,722.80
foution 1 Pravdert and Other Funds 1,036.08 35.12 3512 1.000.98
7y "¢l Par st Contributian 3,752.01 175.79 175.79 3.576.22
= 42557 15.20 15,20 410.48
537.43 35.16 35.16 552.27
Sipanen 486,39 27.41 27.41 440,98
| W 2 TOTAL 53,005.00 5,301.27 . 5,301.27 61,703.73
hetrho 2222 P, {
MAN U INTEREST COST {5y en1 ¢ During Construction); Amount In Lacs
PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2023 Ad“'g:_"zg“""g Deletion during 2229 | NetDurkig202223 | Asat3tsaz0z2
P!rm‘ ton Term Laans 39,875.95 B,454.59 6.454,69 _ 3358
Zank Clia-3e51LE Gharges 49,53 1.00 1.00 39,53
Chars-FBT/Servica Tax Interest 19,04 - - 19,04
TOTAL 40,035.52 6,455,69 - 5,455.68 33,579,83
Note No 2.2.2.3
DEFRECIATION EXPENSES; Amoint in Lacs
PARTICULARS ' As at 11.03.2023 Add‘ggz;’"”"‘-‘ Doletlon durlng 22.23 | NetDuring 202223 | As at31.03.2022
Suemnatonfos o0 ar {Trarfared fo Praft & Loss Aczaent) - -
E:E[:f; ?.j)fur e vear (Transfzried to Expendilyre Duriag 2,094.48 31073 34073 175378
T T TOTAL 2,094,485 340.73 5 340.73 1.753.76 [
Lo fam Cantal Fiseroa : -
\‘. K I
FLA .

—bla)—




Note Ho 2
' - .
OFFICL . | _ JITNISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE (Projects Incidental Expenditure); Amount in Lacs

1 .
l PARTICULARS Asatstaszos | ARG | oo durng 2228 | Netbummgavzezs | meat 31032022
[Fra 15+ 1% nienance Venicle 130.50 10.14 - 10.14 120.36
[ an _._‘ !aintenance Office’ Furniture & Equipments - 95.62 10.21 - 10.21 8541
«ia Maintanance Plant.and Machine: 122,58 4,67 - 4.67 117.91
R 3 , £29.98 28.74 - . 28.74 601,24
e 49.49 0.86 - 0.95 48,53
Olce 2121 0.09 - 0.09 4112
[t | 175.59 11.56 - 11.56 164.03
|Meatng Expenses 76,04 5.85 - 4 5.85 70.i9
[Misc. Expe 140.39 0.8 | - - 0.86 139.52
|Commis on Expenses 738.01 35.90 - 35,90 723.01
!"' e 5 and Taxes 2,169.04 69.23 - 69.23 2,099.81
G 809.71 72,60 - 72.60 7rm
nerl-SAP! AMC 3,349.88 452.89 - 452.89 2,897.00
105 & Insurance Charges 343,65 23.43 5 23.43 319.62
5 2,352.25 236.67 - 236.67 | 2,115.59
289.52 2.06 - 2.06 287.46
i 42.60 0.21 - 0.21 42.40
i EXpENses 488.26 y 31.66 - 31.66 456.60
nary R 309.96 20.22 - 20,22 289,73
! 215 & Nyspapers 80.35 4.83 - 4.99 75.36
F ¥ Ao Charges 19.18 1.27 - 1.27 4751
i e 3 48,95 3.39 - 339 45.56
Al (Rl 'y Expense i 33.36 © 005 - 0.05 2 33
Leq il & Prefessions! 5 456.43 19,58 - 19.58 436.85
Postane & Telearam Expenses 3130 1.57 - 2 1.57 2072
Pulic & Adverisament Expenditure 319.71 16.24 " 6.24 303.47
Exp2arti ure o Transit CampsiGuest House 45.35 1.27 - 1.27 45.08
Burinoss Promotian Fxpenses * 263.41 70.68 - 70.58 192,73
Pawer/ Watsr Parly - . ) 42.79 - - )\ =k 4279
F §5.36 - - - . 55.36
10 81 0.17 - 0.17 10,63
4,905.06 985.00° - 985.00 3,920,06
Relef IR B 0T 17 15 7 397.67 935.27 B 995,27 640240
Snvienronbs 1l e o exp, G7,275.04 - 62,297.82 - 62,297 .82 4,960.23
gt ~:rw'-‘ TrT] Asgels 91.24 - - . 51.24
SET P : 6,684.04 = . S - 6,864.04
g e 43.68 5.31 . 531 S0 a7
0 e 0,702.72 41463 : 414,68 9,288.04
. ui Pawer HPSEBL 1-8-1 i 239.56 - - - 239.56
3t raqeent Fian 1,099.06 45,56 2 4556 1,053.51
15nsLata Cenlre 911 . - - 9.1
= ';:.’aﬁicn Ali; {Pearin -»- a7 ) 3.30 - - - 3.39
‘cingmarum & Stipend 3 J 225.68 0.19 - 0.19 22549
anentt! oxearses-Poser WRter % parks (42.53) - - - ! (42.53)
JUTSCURCED MANPOWES FXSENSES (Pending Allocaticn) 4,045.50 708.00 - 708.00 4,237.58
"eat3in eaming Adjustment urlg FY 2014 2,847,895 - - - 2.847.95
WAFLETY RELATED RXPENRES 0.22 - 't - 0.22
lecraul s and mime-ical Wadal 32.08 - - - 32.08
Yin‘er Hentry Exp. (Pendng Alocalion) 86,48 617 " ° o 6.17 80,29
vaies (Hal'y paid staff) {PROJECT} 4.57 - . - 4.57
‘emunsration 19 Auditors 31.42 4.54 . : 4.54 . 26.88
onsumehias loves 103.83 5.07 - 5.07 98.76
ransmiss’on lings 12.00 - - - 12.00
OIrmes 13 (i & SNR) (14,199.76) 2,381.42 (3,872.13) (1,490.71) (12,709.05)
Tent (42.51) - - (42.51)
1505 [ 11.94 S s 1181
J ot Za & Conslruchion st 2 ar . cs s ] 6.52 - - - 6.52
‘,_ £x0 after CODfprogorts "t | 71718 ' (0.98) = 3 (0.98)
i 1 & exp Befare COD Stage-1 (8,152.73) - - (8,152.73)
ipendifure related to previous year 46.74 : - | - 46.74
JC-Amount Setle'ment (252.95) o 5 (252.96)
JC incidertal investment cearing acsount (6,041.42) - - (6,041.42)
1ansizl Charges on lease 8.81 0.85 0.85 7.96
erestPanally y 0.31 __0.31 0.31 -
TOTAL < 91,057.36 | .~ (898734 * (3,872.13) 65,115.22 . 2534214
Al IF 6 Lbj s




Nole Nc 2 f
Misee! 1

*come Transferred to Expenditure During Construstion:

Amount in Lacs

) PARTIGULARS As at 31,03.2023 Ad‘"g;fzg“"“g Delelion during 22-23 |  Net During 2022-23 As 2t 31.03.2022
[ r_: 1711 Banks Deposts/FDR's {2,123.59) {1.58) {1.58) {2,122.00)

i 1 Providng desinn vyt 1 4 Qesanis = o 2 —

U1 =tfrom Employees s - i 5 F

'.-‘";L * Rent Colleetion from ¢ niploy r siQther recovery 2 2 . i
i, $ale er Power {16.82) - 5 (16.82)

inter-ston Tax Refunds 5 . o -
ncame from sale of tender foms (0.72) - i - (0.72)

Ince me f-am Contractors - - - .=

Inceme from Transit Camp/Guest House =t = H =
i33in an szle of Assals (1.16) - - (1.16)
Missellerieous Ruceipts (11,683.29) (1,261.08) (1,261.06) (10,422.23)
TOTAL (13,825.59) (1,262.65) . (1,262.65) (12,562.94)

i
]
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AWA, ~MACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
Note 2.3.1

(nvestment Property

As at 31-3-23 - {In Lacs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BI.OCK NET BLOCK
Particulars As at01.04.20zz | Additiondurng | Deductions / Asat31.03.2023 | Asat01.042022 [Additiondumgthe|  Deductions/ | . .\ 1030003 | asar3r.0.2023 | s at51.03.2022
the year Adjustments year Adjustments
Building -Investment 46.91 - - 4681 19.85 0.00 - 21.26 25.65 27.08
__Tofal 47 2 s 47 20 [ = 21 26 27
As at 31-3-22 {In Lacs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK NET BLOCK
Particulars As at01.04.2021 | Additiondurng | Deductions / Asat31.03.2022 | Asat1.04.2021 |Addiiondumgthe| Deductions! | ,o i a1 039025 | asat31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2024
the year Adjustments year Adjustments
Building -Investment 46.91 = oo o 45.91 18.44 1.41 = 19.85 27.06 28.47
_l ]
| Total 47 - - 47 18 1 - 20 27 28

LRIR &) A

vl \




Sub Note No 2.4.1

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Other Intangible Assets

{In Lacs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As 2t 01.04.2022 | Addition dumg the year | DSGUCHANST | oy o 122023 | As at01.04.2022 | Addition dumg | Deductions / As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2023| As at 39.03.2022
LT ngthe y Adjustments T o the year Adjustments e g s .
Softwars 69.14 32.90 . 0144 52.08 587 - 58.85 4259 16.16
Total 69.14 32.30 z 101.44 52.98 5.87 = 58.85 43.59 16.16
{In Lacs}
GROSS BLOGK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As at 01.04.2021 | Addition dumg the year | DoiuCUONS I ag ot 3.03.2027 | Asat01.04.2021 | Additiondumg [ Deductions T [, T " T at 31.03.2022| As at 31.03.2021
Adjustments the vear Adjustments .
Software 59.14 = S 59.14 48,49 345 z 52.98 16.16 2065
Total 59.14 - z 59.14 28.49 2.49 = 52.98 16.16 20.65




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Non Current Assets

2.7  Other Non Current assets (in Lacs)
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Capital Advances
Advances to Suppliers and Contractors
Covered By Bank Guarantee - o
Unsecured Considered Good 4,183.50 5,781.31
OCthers - -
Leans anr Advances to Related Pariies
Ung oo ed Considered Good 60.50 60.50
Less:  Provision for Doubtful Advances (60.50) {60.50)
Advances to Govt Departments
Advances to Others
Others- Secured Considered Good 54.89 46,26
Others- Unsecured Considered Good 191.44 383.34
Total Adavnces (A) 4,409.93 6,210.91
QOthers
Recoverable from Contractors
Cthers- Secured Considered Good - -
Others- Unseured Considered Good 1,560.19 1,560.19
Recoverable from staff - -
Deposits with Income Tax Authorities 7,655.07 7.,599.29
Deposits with Courts - -
Other Recoverable 20.44 19.21
Capital Stores at Cost
Other ltems *
Crant Receivables- Non Current 60,729.56 97,189.80
Prepaid Expenses - 2.99
Deferred Empoyee Benefits Expense - -
Total - Others (B) 69,965.25 1,06,371.57
Total Other Non- Current Assets (C)=(A+B) 74,375.18 1,12,582.48



Current Assets

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.8 Inventories (In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Inventories 72.43 40.38
Lovse Tools 86.41 B9.69
Stores and Spares 79244 744.33
Less : Provision for Shortage of store and Qbsolescence
Total 961.29 874.37
2.9  Trade Receivables, (In Lacs)
t
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Sceurad Consisdered good
Un=ciured considered good:
maie of Power 1,037.36 484.80
Others{HPTCL) 23.77 2337
Total 1,061.13 508.57
2.10  Cash and sash equivalents (In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
‘Term Deposits (having original maturity of upto 3 months) S
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand 0.27 0.18
Stamps in Hand 0.16 0.15
Balance with Banks = -
Currenk Deposits 13,209.94 1,608.20
Term Deposits with maturity upto 3 manths - -
Total 13,210.37 1,608.53
211  Bank Balance - Other than above (In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Earmarked Balance { Unpaid Dividend) - z
Margin Money for Pledged Deposiis < 7
Other term Oeposits having maturity period of more than 3 months . =
Margin Money for BG/ Letter of Gredit 3,116.68 3.320.18
Total 3,116.68 3,320.18 |

SHIMLS
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212 Loans (In Lacs)
Particulars As at Margh 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Security Deposits
Secured Considered Good - -
Unsecured considered good 0.62 60.65
Doubtful
Recoverable from Staff 0.24 1.98
Advances fo Zinployees
Secured considered good - -
Unsecured Considered Good 0.33 0.03
Doubtful g R
Total Loans 1.19 62.65 |
2.13 _ Other Assets (In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Interest Accrued but not due on deposits with Banks 59.82 35.54
interest recoverable 17.56 18.71
Amount Receivabie from Others 358.90 228.58
Amount Recoverable from Contractor & Suppliers 19,123.37 19,294.07
65 Provision for Doubtful Recoverable from contractor & suppliers {13,034.42) (13,034.42)
Total Qther Financial Asssets 6,525.23 6,542,485 |
2.14 Other Current Assets {(in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Advances Others
Secured Considered Good - -
Unsesured comsidered aocd 21.89 21.89
Advance to Suppliers and Contractors
Gegured Considered Good 3 2
Lnsecured consigered good 4,834.15 4 416.62
Advances to Govt Departments
Secured Considnred Good 4 =
Unsecuretl cuasdered good 750.80 634,92
Others
Prepaid Expenses 804.46 312.85
Amount Recoverable from tax authorities - 10.18
Deposits with Courts 38,775.33 21,179.57
Other Recoverable 15.41 D.00
Recv from Rent 29.92 29.82
Total 45,231.96 26,605.94

e



W § Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.15 Equity Share Capital

‘ As at March 31, 2023 . As at March 31, 2022

l No. of Shares Share Capital No. of Shares el

e (Rs. [n lacs) (Rs. |n lacs)
AUTHORISED 3

Equity Shares of pe « 1! 1e @ 1000/ each 2 50.00,000 2,50,000 2.50,00,000 2,50,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
|Equnty Shares of par value @ 1000/- sach fully paid up 2,30,24,779 2,30,247.79 2,25,10,279 2,25,102.79
|
| Total 2,30,247.79 2,26,102.79

2.18.1 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company :
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Namglogihs.shareholge) No. of shares % No. of shares %
[Zaverrment of Bimachal Pradash (GoHP) 98,45,491 42,76 93,30,991 41.45
1acnal Pradesh Infosi-uct-e Development Board 1,18,71,507 51.56 1,18,71,507 8274
wnachal Pradesh Elso'iicy Board Limited 13,07,731 568 13,007,731 5.81
| 2,30,24,729 2,25,10,229
2452  The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Share Capital Share Capital
No. of Shares {Rs, In lacs} No. of Shares |{Rs. In lacs)
Numbz - nl s~ares at the beginning 2.25,10,279 2,2510279 2,18,77,133 2,18,771 33
No of e5issued during fhe yeur 5,14,500 5.145.00 6,33,146 6,331 46
INO res Bought Back durr.g the year
NJ= er of chares at the end 2,30,24,779 2,30,247.79 2,25,10,279 2,25,102.79




- Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Staternent of Changes in Equity

y Shate Cagital fin Lacs]
[For FY 302223 - —
Thanges In equity shares Changes I equity
. Balance as al capital due to prior perkod Reslated balanes ax at 15t shares capiial Batance as al
151 April, 2923 siyors April, 7023 during the yeat 3151 March, 202 |
22510279 = AT 514500 23024779
121[For FY Zeat-2z
P Changes W equily shares Changes in squity
3 Ealatce a5 al capital dut 1o prias parlod Re'stated balansad at at 1at shares copital Baance as at
15t April. 2621 errora April, 2021 dusing the year 1t March, H122
21677533 23877133 _ 62146 22570419
B. Other Equity
(1} Fae FY 202223
[ Exchange ginersnce | Othar Aems of Giiver | Cthet Kets of Othar
Sh Equity H through other Compr ehensive
pendhity aotment Tinapeial Instruenam Compre hensive ] [Specity Total
— 27500 219
1
27500 SE171.1,
20835 4
000 |
(533428}
158000 4590.00
7,865 00 [FsTed.L5))
[}
[ Reserva & Surpilis ‘Dabt Inxiruemnant Other Hems of Dt | Othex Rerms ol Gber
3hara application on money | Equity componenl of compound| [Gther Reserve {hrough olhver Compe ehensive
pending afotment Hnancial instrument Apity Reserve Premkim |{S: nalurg] Compre bensive Income {Specify Total
z 57687.84
ELTFid
157333.57]
HLEEE]
.80
10961,
7500 7590
7500, 62182E:

For and on behalf of the Board of Direcfors

Dﬁ?&% OEM!_&. K Sharma} .

AGM (Finance) Consultant {Company Secretary)

This 1s the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to our repart of eve

For Soni Gulati & Co.
Chartered Accounants
Firm Regn No. 008770

o

{CA Suresh Chand Soni}

Partner

M. No, 083106

Place; Shimla 7
Date: yn —g\~2 Ly

{5l

eena)

Managing Director
DIN Ne, 03333558
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Non Current Liabiiities

2,47 Borrowings {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Term Loans
From Banks:
A Socured
From JCO Bank - -
From PFC Loan Shongtong "18,147.95 | -
Total {A) 18,147.95 -
B Unsecured
Government of Himachal Pradesk Loan for Shonglong HEP 4,128.46 5.162.46
(Rafe of Interest 3.83% p.a. payable in haifyealry instalments from july @
2018 lo January 2024)
Government of Fimachal Pradesh Loan for Shongtong BEP 4,793.96 4,659.26
fRate of inlerest 0.75% p.a. payable in halfyealrly instalments from july’
2023 to Janiary 2053}
Goverr T on of Himachal Pradesh Loan
Govern =l of fimachal Pradesh Loan Trench 1) - -
(Rato o Inlgrest 10% pa payable it yearly instalments of principal and
interast from apnl 18 to January 2023}
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan (Trench 2) 2,771.88 5,543.77
(Rate of Interest 10% pa payabile in yearly instalmenls of printipal and
interest from apnl 18 to January 2025}
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan (Trench 3) 21,062.43 31,579.78
(Rale of Interest 10% pa payable in yearly instalments of principal and
interest from apnl 18 to January 2025)
Government of Himachai Pradesh Loan (Trench 4} 12,226.69 17,134.18
(Rate of Interest 10% pa payable in yearly instaimenis of principal and
interest from aprd 18 {3 January 2027)
Government of Himacha. Pradesh Loan (SEC. TRM.LOAN P Govi} - o
Unecured Term Loan Chanju-lll -AFD 36,55 1 o
{Rale of Interes! 2,70 % pa payable in semi annual instalments for sach
calender haif ve 1r un or before 15th Januery/ 15th July succeeding half
year lo winch {he interest relales)
Unecured Terni Loan Deothal Chanju- AFD 224 -
(Rate of Interest 2.39 % pa payable in semi annuel instalments for each
calender half year on or before 15th January/ 15th July succeaeding hatf
year to which the interest relales)
Total (8) 45,042.18 64,379.46
Total Term Loans from Banks (A+B) 53,190.13 64,379.46
28 iease Liabilities {in Lacs)
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
L::ase Lizhiltes -Non Current 65.46 68292
Total 65.48 682.92
_ W17 Other Financial Linbilities {in Lacs)
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Deposits. =ciention Moengy from Contractors and Others 2,108.99 1,278 71
Liabnties For Contractors & Suppliers 0.21 04
Provision ior Expenses 2.036,42 3,104 66
Deferred Repayment of Interest of GOHP Loan - o
Total 4,145.63 4,383,581

.._jlf...




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Non Current Liabilities

2.20 Provisions {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2022
Unfunded Employee benefit
Pension Contribution 1,472.64 1,241.44
Gratfuity 1,736,63 1,620.79
Leave Enchasment 4,107.72 3,832.89
Total 7,316.99 6,695.12
2.2% Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
{In Lags)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Deferred T -» Liabdities o 2
Total - -
2,22 Other Non-Current Liabilities {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Capital Grant governreri of India
Utllised Grant
Renuka
Opening Balance 1,70,788.37 1.23,156,97
Additions during the year 76,783.35 47,631 40
l.ess: Acculumated depreciation
on fixed Assets 263.47 240.31
Less: Accumulated
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
write o -iuning the year 0.03 0.03
Gl ng Dalance 2,47,308.22 1,70,548.02
Gyspa
Cnening Balance 1,272.82 1.250¢83
Additions during the year 9.84 2199
Less: Acculumated depreciation
on fixed Assets 43.24 30.84
Closing Balance | 1,239.51 1,233.08
Tetal Utilised grant 2,48,547.73 1,71,781.10

_..]5....




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Current Liabilities

2.23 Borrowings {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
A Secured
From Banks
‘From UCO Bank - 1,639.46
‘From PFC Loan Shongieng
From Others
From KCCBL 0.10 4 13,966.58
HPSCBL CCL 1,537.65 3,3568.15
IE] Unsecured
Governmen! of Mimachal Pradesh Loan 2,08,506.73 1,89,111.69
Total 2,10,044.48 2,08,076.89

2.24 |ease Liabilities {In Lacs)
Particufars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Lease [iabilites 678.69 167.16
i
Total 678.69 167.16
2.25 Trade Pavahles {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Trade Pavables - -
Total = B
2,26 Other Financial Liablities {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Liabilities for employzes Remuneration and Benefit 167.13 128.33
Interest Accrued and Due on Loan {ADB & KFW) 2,20,326.37 1.86.030.03
Salary & Other Exps. Payable to Employees 0.10 -
Advance for deposil YWork 100.10 a.10
DCeposits, Retention Monegy from Contractors and Others 1,418.60 8.814.23
Liabilities for Government Depariments | 64,956.89 98,629.35
Liabiities For Centractors & Suppliers 2,317.57 2,580.16
Provision for Expenses 22,437.51 10,334.29
Taxes and Duties Payable 206.84 136.28
Other Liahilities = 3
Interest Accrued but not due on Loan {(PFC) 70.94 -
Total 3,12,002.04 3,16,652.76
2.27 Provisions
{trt Lacs)
Particulars . As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Jnfunded Employee benefit
Gratuity o -
L.eave Enchasment - =
Provision for Incoma Tax 0.30
Total 0.30 -
3] LY P \
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.28 Revenue from Operations (In Lacs)
For the Year Ended March 31, 2623 For the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Sales
Enargy Szles 38.461.72 40,033.91
Less Yurchase of Power (RTM) {11.07) {17.82)
Total Encrgy Sale{A) 38,450.66 40,016.09
Sale of Services
Rent from Praperty 37.94 39.76
Total Sale of Services (B) 37.94 39.76
Total Pevenue from Operations(C )=(A+B) 38,488.59 40,055.85
2.29 Otherincome (In Lacs)

For the Year Ended March 31, 2023

For the Year Ended March 31, 2022

Misce!aneous Income 206.43 114.34
Total 206.43 114.34
#hiiscellaneous Income

Income for providing Design works/Lab Receipt 1.01 0.09
Interest from Banks 5.49 7.82
Late Payment Surcha-ge 32.85 545
Febate NRLDC Fee Chyg 6.19 1.81
Interest on Bank Doposit - FDR's 73.30 25.24
Others 87.59 73.94
Total 206.43 114.34
2.30  Employee Benefits Expense {In Lacs}

For the Year Ended March 31, 2023

2.3

2.32

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Salanizs VWages, Allowances and Benefits 2,215.87 2.290.67
Ce vrhuation to Provident and Other Funds 146.11° 95.61
= v ¢ Falary and Pension Contipubion * 174.92 335.04
a Expenses 167.28 276,58
Total 2,704,132 2,997.90
Finance Costs {In Lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2023 For the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Bank Charges 0.06 0.14
Interest on Term Loan 19,603.57 19,653.32
Inierest on Other Loan (KCCB,HPSCBL) 700.64 624,04
Totat 20,313.27 20,277.51
Depreciation and Amortization Expense {In Lacs}

Particulars For the Year Ended March 31, 2023 For the Year Ended March 31, 2022
Depreciation for the Year 20,722.13 20,588.86
Depeciation Charoad to Statement of Profit & Loss 20,722.13 20,588.86

~1F-




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.33 Qther Expenses

Ofifice and Administrative Expenditure (In Lacs)
Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Repair and Maintenance

Buildings 90.25 75.14
Roads 97.29 119.54
Plani & Machinary 1,396.84 854.18
Office Equipments & Furnitures 0.80 0.87
Civit Works 313.77 339.62
Vehicles 0.10 0.42
TOTAL (A) 1,899,15 1,389.76
Expenses related to sales of power
Expenses in relation to sale of power 1,177.82 4,388.99
Free Power 67.66 62.09
Rebate to Customers } 56.87 37.12
TOTAL (B) 1,302.36 4,488.21
2lher expenses
Kent, rates and Taxes : 3.86 3.25
Insurance -Other Assets 558.08 330.90
Electricity & Water Charges 38.48 3566
Travelling & Conveyance 2.30 117
Traning Expenses 0.60 0.41
Legal and Professional Charges 118.82 74.44
Communication Expenses 11.69 11.06
Printing & Stationery 4.53 512
Statutory Auidit Fees 8.29 7.85
Consultancy fees 5.48 3.03
Publicity and Advertisement Expenses 1.79 16.32
Hiring of Vehicles 150.78 137.54
Vehicle Running Charges and Insurance Charges 1.30 4.15
Annual Technical Support- SAP 2.14 1.48
Fees and subscription 17.85 5.00
Expanses on Transit Camps 0.38 034
Beoks & Periodicals 1.47 1.07
Slospitality and Entariainment Expense 1.96 2.43
Freight and Labour Charges ¥ : : 0.06 0.03
Postage and Telegram Expenses . ) 0.31 0.37
Raising Day Expense . 0.64 10.95
Meeting Expenses 0.38 0.44
Environment & Ecology Expenses 30.28 {24.95)
Office Expenses 3 31.03 23.31
Interest & penalties under 1. Tax 0.09 0.38
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 6.23 59.54
Misceflaneous Expenses 6.50 199.34
CAT Plan Expenses 75.77 (0.00)
Training Expense Q&M 3 .
Conltribution to IiT - 480.00
Intt../Penalty- Entry - 0.06
#or Period Expense 0.12 AT
TOTAL (C) 1,084.19 1,390.68
GRAND TOTAL (A) + (B) + (C) - 4,285.70 7,268.66
A "-'/ 8 =



Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.34 Other Comprehensive Income

2.3

(In Lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. ltems that will not be reclassified to profit & loss
{il) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (208.55) 171.32
Total {206.55) 171.32
Earning Per Share Basic and Dilluted
‘ (In L.acs)
: For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
3 Ragizuiars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit After Tax ' (9,124} (11,134)
Weighted Average No. of shares 2.27,67,529 2,2510,279
Face value of share 1,000 1,000
EPS -40.07 -49.48

o



Note No 2,36 :

Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

i) Fair Value Measurement

a) Financial Instruments by Category (Rs. In lacs)
[ As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Particulars Note No Amortised Cost | Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Non Current Financial Assets

{iY nvestments 2.5

(iijLoans 2.6 151 89

(iiYOthers 2.7

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months

Maturity

Current Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 2.9 1061 509

(iNCash and Cash Equivalents 2.10 13210 1,608

i)Bar' B ance other than abova 211 3117 3,320

{iv).oan: 212 1 63

(V)Q'rei Assels

Interest Accrued 213 60 36

Other Recoverable 2.13 19500 19,542

Total Financial Assets 37,100 25,166

Financial Liabilities

{)Long Term Borrowings

a)Term Loans Financial Institutions 217 -
3 b,Term Loans from Others 217 & 2.19 63190 64,379

(it} Deposits / -etention non current 2.19 4146 4 384
y Current Financial Liabilities

{iil)Other Financial Liabilities

a)Current Maturity of Term Loans Financial

Institutions 2.26 -

b)Current Maturity of Term Loans other 2.26 -

¢)Deposit/ Retention Money 2.26 1419 8,814

d)Liability against Capitai Works 2.26 2318 2,580

e)Other Payables 2.23 & 2,26 309703 3,24,205

Total Financial Liabilities 3,80,775 4,04,363

Note ;- The Company does not classify any financial Assets/ Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit

and Loss and ather comprehensive Income




v 1ation techniques and process used to determine fair values

Tk Company values financial assets or financial li
mw __ -Use of Quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

- Fair value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.
The company has a ieam that performs the valuation of financial assets and liabitities required for financial reporting purpose

Fair Value of financial assets and Liab

ies measures at carrying cost

fies using the best and most relevant data avai able, Specific valuation techniques used to determing fair value of financ

(Rs. In lacs)

nstrumenis includes:

As at March 31,2023 " As at March 31,2022

Note No Carrying Amount | Fair Value Carrying Amount _ |Fair Value
Financial Assets .
(i) Loans to employees and Others 2.6 & 2.12 152 152 152 152
(i} Other - - - =
Bank deposits with more than 12 months 2
maturity - . - - -
Total Assets 152 152 152 152
Financial Liahilities
{i) Long term Borrowings{ including
cwrent Maturity and Interest 217 & 2.26 2.83,587 2,83,587 2,650,409 2,60,409
(i) Deposit / Retention Money/others (
Including Current Liabilities)- 219 and 2.26 5,945 5,945 13,162 13,162
Total Liabilities 2,892,533 2,89,533 2,73,571 2,73,571

Significant Estimates:

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The company uses
its judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each
reporting period. Deposits/ Retention money are fair valued using the domestic borrowing rate applicable 1o the company at the yearend .
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Dieclosure as per [nd AS 8 - 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’
m .\.3 Restatement for the year ended 31st March 2022 and as at 1st April 2021

In accodance with Ind AS 8, *Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and Ind AS 1, ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, the Company has retrospectively restated its Balance
31st March 2022 and 1st Aprit 2021 (beginning of the preceding period) and Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2022 for the reasons as stated in the

Reconciliation of Restated items of Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 & 1st April 2021 :

Amt. In Lacss.

As at March 31,2022

As at April 1, 2021

As Previously IND AS 8 As Previously IND AS 8
Particulars Note No. |Reported Adjustment As Restated Reported Adjustment As Restated
Capital Work-in-Progress (i) 2,20,497.35 31.40 2,20,528.75 1,92,903.62 371.98 1,93,275.61
Extract Total 31.40 371.98 °
Other Equity . 5 (i) (68,556.89) 21.50 (68,535.40) (57,697.84) 364.27 (57.333.57)
Provision for expenses 0] 10,316.67 9.91 10,326.58 6,014.11 7.71 6,021.82
Extract Total 31.40 371.98
Reconciliation of Restated items of Sattement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021 b
As at March 31,2022
As Previously INDASS
Particulars Note No. |Reported Adjustment As Restated
Finance cost 20,277.51 (31.40) 20,246.10
Other Expenses (i) 7.268.66 461 7.273.26
Employee Eenefit Expenses (i) 299790 | - 5.30 3,003.20
Profit after Tax ;
Notes:

i) Ccrtain reclassification have been made to the comparative period's financial statements to enhance comparzbility with the currerii year's finzncial statements.
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(ii) Financial Risk Management

Financial risk factors: :

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Company’s
operations. The Company has advances and other receivables, trade and other receivables,
investments and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The
Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

a) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk that a counter barty will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to
credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities including deposits with banks and financial institutions.

Risk Exposure arising Measurement | Management
From

Credit risk - Cash & Cash Aging Diversification of bank
equivalents, analysis deposits, credit limits and
Trade receivables and letter of credit

financial assets measured
at amortised cost

Liquidity Borrowings and Rolling cash availability of committed
Risk other facilities -  flow forecasts | credit lines and borrowing
' facilities
Market Long term borrowings at sensitivity interest rate swaps/change
Risk-Interest Fixed rates analysis . | of financer
rate
b) Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future
cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

¢) Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risks:
cuirsney rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments. Foreign currency risk is the
risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial Instrument/advances/retention money
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as
at 31 Merci, 2023 and 31st March, 2022.The Company’s risk management is carried out as
per policics approved by Board of Directors from time to time.

(A) Credit Risk:

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other
financial instruments.

a) Trade Receivables:

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company
monitors the payment track record of the Gustomers. Outstanding customer receivables are

— 2.5~
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regularly nonitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade
receivables as low; as its customers are mainly State Discoms to whom late payment
urcharge is as per the HPERC regulation. Further, the fact that beneficiaries are primarily
Siate Discoms and considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the
Company does not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries
or loss due to time value of money, due to delay in realization of trade receivables.

h) Financial assets at carrying cost:
['he advances to contractors and other recoverable are shown at carrying cost. Management
has assessed the past data and does not envisage any probability of default on these loans

¢) Financial instruments and cash deposits:

The Company considers factors such as track record, size/net worth of the institution/bank,
market reputation and service standards and limits and policies as approved by the Board of
Directors 1o select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. The
Company nvests surplus cash in short term deposits with scheduled Banks.

(B) Liquidity Risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company’s objective is to maintain an optimum
level of liquidity at all times to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company
reiizs on a mix of borrowings, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to meet its
need for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to
medium term expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity
requirements to ensure that it has sufficient cash to meet capital expenditure and operational
needs while m. intaining sufficient head room on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities
at all times. so that the Company does not breach borrowing limits or ‘covenants (where
applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities.

Maturities of Financial Liabilities:
The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards company’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the Balance Sheet date to the
contractual maturity date. Balance due within 1 year is equal to their carrying balances as the
impact of discounting is not significant. (Refer note 2.19, 2.21, 2.25 & 2.28)

(Rs. in lacs)

[ As at 31st March, 2023
| | | More e
P it g A L P R ;1;31;53 yFOne
financial . Note No. ’ g debton e year and A dilies than 5
| liabilities 31.03.2023 less than than 5 years
= 3 years o
1. Borrowings |
(Including interest
accrued but not 2.19,
due) 2.28 492094 427433 37698 4789 22175
2. Other current
& financial 221,225 |
| liabilities & 2.28 32164 28018 4146 - -
|




(Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March, 2022
More
More
Contr'.}c.tual Quistandin et than 1 than 3 More
el Note No debt on UL ear and yesrs than 5
financial el ear Y and less
P Kh 31032022 | ¥ less than years
liabilities than 5
3 years
years
1. Borrowings 2.18, 2.20,
(Including 224 &
interest accrued | 2,27 2.55,130 1,90,751 50,502 2918 4,959
but not due)
2. Other current | 2.20 &
& financial 2.27 5,29,096 524,712 4,384 - -
liabilities
(C) Market Risk:

The sensitivity analysis excludes t
carrying value of post-employment benefit obligations provisions an

he impact of movements in market variables on the
d on the non-financial

assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item is the
effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company’s activities
expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates.

(i) Interest rate risk and sensitivity:

The company has taken borrowings

from state government and PFC, only at fixed rate of

intérest which is not subjected to risks of changes in market interest rates and the same has

been shown at carrying value.

I_’Elrticdlar_s;

[ As At31stMarch 2023 | As At 31st March 2022 gl

_Rs. in Lacs

| Fiked Rate_[}_o_ljg_\\'ings

ii) Price Risk: Exposure:

The company has no exposure to price ris

45,042

64,379

are listed in recognised stock exchange and are publicly traded in the stock exchanges.

iii) Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign Currency
The company’s exposure to foreign currency

expressed (in lacs) is as follows:

Risk Exposure:
risk at the end of the reporting period

| Particulars
b

As At 31st March 2023

k as there is no investment in equity shares which

| Foreign Curtency

" Financial Assets

[USD_ [Ewo |CHF | USD [Buo [CHF_

T g ] L . oA NI | NSRS TR . S
. Net Exposure to foreign : 7.92 " 0.84 1._ 0 ¢ 7.92 Jr 0 ‘ 0
_ currency risk -Asset (A ’
ctirrency risk -ASSt(A) | | | | L e
| Financial Liabilities | | g 1 '
| j I T . ! - i
| Rétention Money ¢ L 0 4 | L | 0 .
A : — -—L— S A 2 - b— - .
l Other Payables : 0 i 0 0 0 | v , U
pr=s £33 ! ! | o ! sns
| Net Exposure to foreign AT ‘ 0 F = R 0
| currency risk —Liabilities(B) | | | , | R
' Net Exposure to foreign | | " ' .
_currency risk (A-B) 792 | 084 | 0 £792 0 0

7 ~25~




| Net Exposure to foreign _

I currency risk —Liabilities( 0 . L L ! L

| B)

) Net Exposure to foreign

( currency risk (A-B) 792 | 0.84 0 7.92 0 0
-

The foreign currency risk is only for the foreign currency advances and other liability on
account supplier dues and retention money payable to contractors. As per accounting policy
of the company, transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. At each Balance Sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on that date.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate
prevailing at the date of transaction. Exchange differences arising on translation or
settlement of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, in the year in
which it arises.

(i) Capital Management

(a) Capital Risk Management:

The Company manages .its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants, The primary objective
of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The
Company’s primary objective when managing capital is to ensure that it maintains an
efficient capitel structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company’s ability to
continuc a: 4 going concern, in order to support its business and provide maximum returns
for shareholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes
during the year ended 31st March, 2023.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total of
Capital and Net Debt. The gearing ratios are as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)

|Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
[a) Loans and Borrowings 2,55,086.79 2,72,456.00
) Trade and Other Payables 5,72,012.68 4,99,495,00
1 Less: Cas:: angd Cash Equivalents 13,210.00 1,609.00
©) Net Delv 8,13,889.47 7,70,342.00
) Total {apital 1,54,543.00 1,56,546.00
e) Capital and Net Debt 9,68,432.47 9,26,888.00
f Gearing Ratie (%bage) - 84.04 83.11

Note: For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital,
and all other equity reserves. Net debt includes, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade
and other payables less cash and short term deposits.

(1) Lvan Covenants:

Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the company is required to comply with
the following financial covenants:-

There is requirement to maintain Debt Equity ratio of 70:30 by the ADB, which is funding
agency to the State Government.
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(c) Dividends:
The Company started commercial operation during the year 2016-17 and total cumulative
loss as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 75704.84 lacs, thus no dividend has been declared by the

oripany.
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts:

2.41 Contingent Liabilities:

(2) Claims against the Co.mpany not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i) Capital works:

Contractors have lodged claims as on 31.3.2023, aggregating to approx. Rs. 91440.77 lacs,
against the Company on account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of
time and idling charges due to stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These
claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of
the respective contracts or are lying at arbitration tribunal/other forums/other Courts. As the
amounts recommended by the Dispute Boards (DBs) are much less than the amounts
claimed by the contractors, the claims on account of further interest and escalation, if any,
have not been considered.

Rs. In Lac
Particulars 31°** March 2023 31° March 2022
Capital Works 891440.77 ; 77378.51
Land Coinpensatior ' 76100.36 ‘ 79245.46
Others 4875.96 457.52
[ Total 172417.09 157081.49

(i1) Land Compensation cases:
In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the land losers have filed claims for

higher compensation amounting to Rs.76100.36 lacs as on 31.03.2023, before various
authorities/courts. Company has shown the same as contingent liability as the matter is
subjudice,

(1ii) Others:

a) Claims on account of other matters as on 31.03.2023, amounting to Rs. 4875.96
Lacs, mainly on account of claims for EPF, Datd Centre, diversion of forest land &

building etc. :

The above is sunimarized below as at 31.03.2023:

Rs. In Lac
- Addition
) i;‘:‘i":;:’“ Contingent Contigent /deletion of
Particulars 31.3.2023 The Liablility as on |Liability as on C_ontigent
— + 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 Liability for the
Claims period
Capitat Works 91,440.77 0 91,440.77 77,378.51 14,062.26
Land Compensation 76,100.36 o] 76,100.36 79,245.46 -3,145.10
Others 4,875.96 0] 4,875.96 457 .52 4,.418.44
oML ~27—




The above is summarized below as at 31.03.2022:

Rs. in Lac
i L Addition
: Provision |oontingent  |contigent Ideletion of
= Claims as on jAgainst p - ] ol .
Particulars 31.3.2022 The Liablility as on |Liability as on |Contigent
RN 1 31.3.2022 31.3.2021 -|Liability for the
Claims i
period
Capital Ve ks 77,378.51 o] 77,378.51 80,166.75 -2,788.24
Land Comnansation 79,245.46 0 79,245.46 1,68,618.40 -89,372.94
Others 457.52 o] 457,52 5,489.65 -5,082.13

b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liabilities on account of
pending cases in respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be quantified.
(c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in
respect of contingent liabilities.

(d) The company’s management does not expect that the above claims/obligations
(including under litigation), when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material
and adverse effect on the company’s results of operations or financial condition.

2.42 . Detail of Contingent Assets: (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As At 31" March 2023 As At 31° March 2022
Civil Work and E 40930.73 60816.73

] & M works

2.43  Estimated amount of commitments not provided for is as under: (In Lacs)

| Particulars Currency | As At 31" March | As At 31" March
x 2023 2022
Estimated amount of contracts INR 113318.13 8232238
remaining to be executed on capital Euro 54.15 702.58
| account and not provided for USS 633 4132.78

2.44 The ctfect of foreign exchange fluctuation during the year is as under: (Rs. In

Lacs)

| Sr. No. Particulars l Year ended Year ended

| 31.3.2023 31.3.2022

| (i) Amount Charged to Statement of 54,94 21.91 (Net)
Profit and Loss Account

J excluding depreciation 2

l (i) Amount Charged to Expenditure Nil Nil
attributable to construction

(iif) Amount adjusted by addition to Nil Nil

the carrying amount of fixed

, Assets

2.45 Disclosure under the provisions of IND-AS-19 ‘Employee Benefits’: General
description of various defined employee benefits are as under:

Decfined Contribution plans:
Pension:

The Company employees are not covered under any Government pension scheme. However,
the employees of the HPSEBL who are on secondment basis with-the company the pension
contribution is payable to the HPSEBL as per the formula devised by them.

LA
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b) Defined benefit plans:

() Employers contribution to Provident Fund:

The employees of the company are covered under EPF Scheme with Regional Provident
Commissioner and the contribution is being paid on monthly basis to the authorities.

(i) Gratuity:

The Company has a defined benefit Gratuity Plan, for its employees, which is regulated as
per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The liability of the same is recognised
on the basis of actuarial valuation. However the employees of the HPSEBL who are on
secondment basis with the company the gratuity contribution is payable to the HPSEBL as
per the formula devised by them.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the
status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements

o5 1. balance sheet dite:

. (Amt, in Rs,)
| Assets/ Liability 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
'a_ | Present value of obligation 162,078,774 173,663,047
i b | Fair value of plan assets - --
Ic I Net assets / (liability) recognized (162,078,774) {173,663,047)
| | in baiance sheet as provision !

Plan Liability: - The actuarial value of gratuity liability calculated on the above assumptions
works out as under:

' (Amt. in Rs.)
Date Ending 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Presen‘g value of obligation as at the end of 162,078,774 173,663,047
the period
Service Cost
: (Amt. in Rs.)
! 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Curent Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
b) | Past Service Cost including -- --
curtailment Gains/Losses
c) Gains or Losses on Non routine - -
settlements
Ld) Total Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
Nel Interest Cost
. (Amt. in Rs.)
r 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Interest Cost on Defined Benefit 9,383,069 11,702,087
Obligation
b) Interest Income on Plan Assets -- --
| c) Net Interest Cost (Income) 9,383,069 11,702,087
Change in Benefit Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.)
! 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Present value of obligation as at 137,986,302 162,078,774
the
I beginning of the period
—29—-




b)

Acquisifion adjustment

| ¢) | Inferest Cost 9,383,069 11,702,087
d) ' Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
e) Past Service Cost including - -

| curtailment Gains/Losses
) | Benefits Paid (1,364,670) (8,149,807)
2) Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on 1,080,056 (7,790,307)
' Obligation
h) | Present value of obligation as at 162,078,774 173,663,047
the
End of the period
Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.)

| 31/03/2022 31/03/2023

a) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising -~ --
from Change in Demographic
r_Assumption

b) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising (8,058,500) (3,131,494)
from Change in Financial .
Assumption

c) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising 9,138,556 (4,658,813)

from Experience Adjustment

Significance of actuarial gain/loss - Recurring significant amount of actuarial gain/loss
ansing from experience as percentage of PBO in a year indicates that valuation assumptions
need reconsideration unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation

period.

Balance Shect and related analysis

(Amt, in Rs.)
! 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) ; Present Value of the obligation at 162,078,774 173,663,047
| end
b) | Fair value of plan assets -- “
c) Unfunded Liability/provision in (162,078,774) (173,663,047)
Balance Sheet
The amounts recognized in the income statement.
: ; (Amt. in Rs.)
% 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
| a) Total Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
b) Net Interest Cost 9,383,069 11,702,087
c) Expense recognized in the Income- 24,377 086 27,524,387
| Statement
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
(Amt. in Rs.)
; 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 |
| a) Net cumulative unrecognized - - |
! actuarial gain/(loss) opening s Ly
'5) | Actuarial gain / (loss) for the (1,080,056) 7790307 |
| vear on PBO |
VIL ""30 a



| ¢) Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year = —
I on Asset
[ d) Urrecognized actuarial (1,080,056) 7,790,307
| ! zain/(loss) for the year
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation
. (Amt. in Rs.
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Net defined benefit liability at the 137,986,302 162,078,774
start of the period :
b) Acquisition adjustment -- ==
c) Total Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
d) Net Interest cost (Income) 9,383,069 11,702,087
e) | Re-mzasurements 1,080,056 (7,790,307
f) | Contribution paid to the Fund SPNEE w
g) | Benefit paid directly by the (1,364,670} (8,149,807)
enterprise
h) Net defined benefit liability at the 162,078,774 173,663,047
end of the period
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non ¢urrent.
A v y (Amt. in Rs.)
' 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Current liability (Amount due 10,008,744 11,996,351
. within one year) ' :
I b) Non-Current liability (Amount 152,070,030 161,666,696
due over one year)
' Total PBO at the end of year | 162,078,774 173,663,047
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period.
(Amt. in Rs.)
| 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Service Cost 15,848,713 16,959,501
' b) Net Interest Cost 11,702,087 12,816,333
| ) Expected Expense for the next 27,550,800 29,775,834
] annual reporting period
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.
(Amt. in Rs.)
| a) Impact of the change in discount rate
' Praient Value of Obligation at the end of the period 173,663,047
a}) Tmpact due to increase of 0.50% (9,297,778)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 10,091,313

b) Impact of the change in salary increase

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period

173,663,047

a)

Impact due to increase of 0.50%

3,840,093

b)
l

l Impact due to decrease of 0.50 %

(3,938,245)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to
these not calculated.

.




Sensitiviics as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before
retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.

(iii) Leave encashment:

The Company has a defined benefit leave encashment plan for its Employees. Under this plan
they are entitled to encashment of earned leaves and medical leaves subject to limits and other
conditions specified for the same. The liability of the same is recognised on the basis of
actuarial valuation. However the employees of the HPSEBL who are on secondment basis
with the company, the leave salary contribution is payable to the HPSEBL as per the formula
devised by them.

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status
of the Leave encashment plan and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial
statements as at balance sheet date:

(Amt.  in
Rs.) ‘
| Assets / Liability 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a | Present value of obligation 206,910,761 224,110,793
Fair value of plan assets = --
Net assets /(liability) recognized in balance sheet ag (206,910,761) | (224,110,793)
provision '
Plan Liability

The actuarial value of earned leave liability calculated on the above assumptions works out as

under. :
(Amt. in Rs.)

Date Ending 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 206,910,761 224,110,793

Service Cost

(Amt. in Rs.)
W 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Current Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
b) [ Past  Service Cost including curtailmenf -- -
Gains/L osses
¢) | Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - -
d) | Total Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
Net Interest Cost
(Amt. in Rs.)
| 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023 |
' a) Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation | 10,799,615 14,938,957
") Interest Income on Plan Assets [ -- -
| ) Net Interest Cost (Income) | 10,799,615 14,938,957




Change in Benefit Obligation

(Amt. in Rs.)
. L 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 158,817,866 206,910,761
beginning of the period

) Acquisition &djustment - -

. ¢) | Interest Cost 10,799,615 14,938,957
d) | Service Cost 18,7%5.314 20,133,280
e) | Past Service Cost including curtailmen] -- -

Gains/Losses :
f) | Benefits Paid (925,922) (6,303,941)
g) | Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation 19,463,888 (11,568,264)
h) | Present value of obligation as at the 206,910,761 224,110,793
End of the period
Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.)
| 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from] - -
| Change in Demographic Assumption
b) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from (11,614,198) (4,553,735)
i Change in Financial Assumption
c) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from 31,078,086 (7,014,529)
| Experience Adjustment

Significance of actuarial gain/loss - Recurring significant amount of actuarial gain/loss arising
from experience as percentage of PBO in a year indicates that valuation assumptions need
reconsideration unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation®

period.

Balance Sheet and related analysis

(Amt, in Rs.))
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Present Value of the obligation at end - 206,910,761 224,110,793
b) | Fair value of plan assets - . -
¢) | Unfunded Liability/provision in Balance (206,910,761) (224,110,793)
L Sheet
The amounts reéognized in the income statement.
: (Amt. in Rs.)
T [ 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023
'a) | Total Service Cost | 18,755,314 20,133,280
h) | Net Interest Cost 1 10,799,615 | 14,938,957
¢) |Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the 19,463,888 | (11,568,264)

| period

Tc) | E}-(.péﬁ_sé recognized in the Income Statement | 49,018,817

123,503,973
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Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

(Amt. in Rs,)
§ ~ [31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Net defined benefit liability at the start of md 158,817,866 | 206,910,761
| period |
b) Acquisition "Ld]ustment | - -
¢) | Total Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
d) Net Iercst cost (Income) | 10,799,615 14,938,957
e) | Re-1 casurements ' | 19,463,888 (11,568,264) 4
t) Conmbutlon paid to the Fund - -
2) | Benefit paid dlrectly by the LI‘IlLl]JI‘lSL (925 922) (6,303,941)
'h) | Net defined benefit liability at the end of thd 206,910,761 224,110,793 ‘
L | period |
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.
(Amt. in Rs,)
, / 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Current liability (Amount due within one year) 10,341,464 9,583,161
b) | Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year) | 196,569,297 214,527,632
Total PBO at the end of year ; 206,910,761 224,110,793
Expected contribution for the next- Annual reporting period.
(Amt. in Rs.)
{ . 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
1_a) Service Cost 19,772,704 21,516,485
b) | Net Interest Cost 14,938,957 16,539,377
—(‘:) Expected Expense for the next annual reporting 34,711,661 38,055,862
| period
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation,
(Amt. in Rs.)
@) Impact ¢ f the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 224,110,793
a) [mpact due to increase of 0.50 % (13,471,284)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 14,647,573
5_)Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 224,110,793
'a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 14,489,923
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % . (13,456,794)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to

these not calculated.

Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before

retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.



2.46 Segment information:

a) Operating Segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which financial

information is available that is evaluated re
allocate resources and assessing performance.

gularly by the Management in deciding how to

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Lab Testing does not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS 108 on ‘Segment

Reporting’.

¢) The Company is having a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are
located within the Country.

d) Information about major customers:

(Rs. In Lacs)

sr.No | Name of Revenue Revenue Revenue from
Custemer from from Customers as %age of
Customers Customers | revenue
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
1 HPSEB Ltd. 13394.01 349.18 34.82 0.87
2 M/s TPTCL 25067.70 35204.63 65.18 87.94
3 ' M/s PTC - - 4480.10 - 11.19
Total Revenue 38461.71 40033.91 100 100

2.47  Information on ‘Related Party Disclosures’ as per Ind AS 24 is as under:

(a) List of Related Parties:

f

) Directors & Key Management Personnel:

:
Namie

| Designation

Period/Duration (w.e.f.)

Sh. Devesh Kumaur, IAS

| Sh. Harikesh Meena, IAS

| Dr. Ajay Kumar Sharma, 1AS

| Sh. Harikesh Meena, [AS

Managing Director

25.06.2021 t0 13.04.2022

16.04.2022 to 25.05.2022

25.05.2022 to 31.01.2023

04.02.2023 to till date

LMS. Priyanka Verma, IAS

| Sh. Mukesh Repaswal, IAS

Dr. Amit Kumar Sharma,JAS

Sh. Shivam Pratap Singh.JAS

Director
{(Personnel & Finance)

28.06.2021 to 05.08.2022

06.08.2022 to 19.01.2023

19.01.2023 to 03.07.2023

04,07.2023 to till date

§h. Shashi Kant Joshi

=

%Slx iiukesh Repaswal, JAS

Dr. Amit Kumar Sharma, JAS

h. Shivam Pratap Singh, IAS

Director (Electrical)

20.05.2020 to 13.10.2022

20.10.2022 to 19.01.2023

19.01.2023 to 03.07.2023

04.07.2023 to till date

h. Surender Kumar

Director (Civil)

22.07.2021 to till date

Sh. Sudershan Kumar Sharma

Company Secretary

07.08.2008 to till date

(ii) Joint Ventures:

Name of Entity | Principal Principal \ Pe-l'é-é_ntage of Shareﬁblﬁi@/_ %t_i‘n“g—'
Place of Activities [ Power sk
operation As At 31" | As At 31" March |

g
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iy , March 2023 2022
! Himachal EMTA | Kolkata Thermal 50% 50%
' Power Limited | Power
3 _Generation
(iii)Transactions with the related parties are as follows: (Rs In Lacs)

| Particulars Joint Venture Companies
Transactions During the Year 2022-23 2021-22
Investment in Share Capital - -
Share Application Money - -
Amount Recoverable - -

2.45 Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

(Rs In Lacs)

I_Sr. No. | Particulars Year ended on | Year ended on

. 2022-23 2021-22

| (i) | Short Term Employee Benefits 59.78 91.32

| (ii) | Post Employment Benefits Nil 6.17

| (iii) | Cther Long Term Benefits Nil Nil

| (iv) ¢rmination Benafits Nil Nil

| | Total 59.78 97.49

Whole Time Directors are allowed to the use of staff cars including private journeys on
payment in accordance with company rules. Remuneration shown above includes value of
perquisite on account of leased accommodation. :

2.49 Interest in Other Entities;

(1) Interest in joint ventures:

The company’s interest in joint ventures as at 31st March, 2023 are set out below, which in
the opinion of the management, are material to the company. The entities listed below have
share capital consisting solely of equity shares, which are held directly by the company. The
country of incorporation of Company or registration is also their principal place of business
and the proportion of ownership interest is the same as the proportion of voting rights held;

(Rs. In Lacs)

| Name of Entity ~ | % of Relatio | Accountin | Quoted Fair Carrying
! and place of ownersh | nship |gMethod | value Amount
Business ip
Interest
3]St 315l 315t 315l
March | March | March | March
2023 2022 2023 | 2022
Himachal EMTA | 50 Joint Equity * ud i ¥
Power Limited ' Venture | Method

* Unlisted Entity- no quoted Price available

** The Company has made provision of doubtful investments amounting to Rs. 338 lakhs in
the F.Y. 2017-18.The same has been approved in 61* BoD meeting vide agenda item no.

61.27 dated 13.09.2017.

» The Company has 50 % interest in Himachal EMTA Power Limited, which is a Joint
Venture with EMTA Limited for setting up (2*250 MW) thermal power Plant at Rani
Ganj West Bengal. However the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India has cancelled all
allotment of coal Blocks and termed all captive coal Blocks as illegal.

Ve



Summarised balance sheet as at 31 March 2023 using the Equity Method:

Himachal EMTA Power Limited (Rs In lacs)
As At 31" March 2023 As At31* March 2022
Current Assets:
Cash epd cu it Equivalents 17.06 16.33
Other Asscis 0.55 0.73
Total Currcnt Assets 17.61 17.06
Total Non Current Asscts 3.44 3.39
Current Liabilities:
Financial Liablities 0.71 0.71
Current Liabilities 1.60 1.66
Total Current Liabilities 2.31 2.37
Non Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities 121.00 121.00
Qther Liablities 83.66 45,83
Teotal Non Current Liahilities 204.66 166.83
Net Assets -185.92 -148.75
Summarised Statement of Profit and Loss using Equity Method:
(Rs. In lac)
As At 31% March 2023 As At 31*"March
2022
. Revenue 0.00 (.00
"nterest Income 0.63 1.23
. Other Expenses 32.56 1.01
Depreciation and Amortisation 0.00 0.00
Profit Before Tax (31.93) 0.24
Tax Expense 0.00 0.04
Total Comprehensive Income (31.93) 0.21

for the Year

2.50 Impairment of Assets:

Ind AS 36, in the opinion of the management there is no indication of any significant
impairment of assets during the year.

2,31 Fair Valuation of assets and liabilities:

The company had adopted the carrying cost / value of all liabilities and assets as on 1% April
2015 and also on 1% April 2021, as the fair value of the assets and liabilities cannot be
measured accurately due to the uncertainty involved in the estimating the exact date of
commissioning of the projects, which is dependent on various external factors and which
have impact on the payments to be made to the contractors and the amount to be recovered

from them.

2.52  Other disclosures as per Schedule-III of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

Year ended on

Year ended on

et ol sl S ) > 2022-23 2021-22
A | Expenditure in Foreign Currency | Nil ,' Nil
| (EURO) | |
HIMLA

o




B | Earnings in Foreign Cwirency Nil Nil
C | Value of Import Calculated on Nil Nil
: (I basis
1) 1 & ipital Goods Nii Nil
ii) | Spare Parts Nil Nil
D) | Value of Component, Stores and Nl % Nil
Spare Parts Consumed
i) Imported Nil Nil
i) | Indigenous Nil Nil

2.53 Quantitative details in respect of energy generated & sold :
Hydro & Solar Power:

| Sr. | Particulars Year ended on Year ended on
No 2022-23 2021-22
1) | Licensed Capacity 281 MW 281 MW

| 2) | Installed Capacity 281 MW 281 MW

| 3) | Actual Generation (million Units) 912,18 MUs 959.90 MUs

2,54 Payment to Auditors includes: -~ (Rs In Lacs)

"f’él_tTc'ulars 'Year ended on 2022-23 [Year ended on 2021-22 |
As Auditors :
Statutory Auditors « - 5.62 & 5.62 |
Tax Audit | 1.00 | 1.00 |
Cost Audit 2.03 0.00
Other services 0.00 0.20
Reimbursement of pi 0.27 : 0.00 ,
Expenses(TA/DA) |
Reimbursement of GST | | 1.56 1.05
Tota | 10.48 A 7.87 |

2.55 Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per the Companies
Act, 2013:

The company has started commercial operations from the year 2016-17 and has not
generated any profits since then and even during the year; hence CSR rules are not
applicable.

2.56 Information in respect of Micro and Small Enterprises as at 31st March 2023 as
vequired by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Year Year |
' ended on | ended on |
| 2022-23 2021-22

Particulars !

a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier: Nil Nil
Principal amount Nil Nil
Interest due thereon Nil Nil
b) Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Nil Nil

MSMED Act along with the amount paid to the suppliers | ‘
beyond the appointed day. -
¢) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in | Nil Nil
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest |
|_specified under the MSMED Act | |
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| d) Amount cf interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil

e) Amouwi of further interest remaining due and payable even in Nil Nil
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose
of disallowances as a deductible expenditure under section 230f
MSMED Act.

2.57 Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous year/period has been re-grouped
fre-arranged, wherever required,

2.38 Status of pending Income Tax cases:

»

2.59

From F.Y. 2007-08 till F.Y. 2014-15, the cases are pending before Hon’ble High Court
of H.P., for full Tax exemption w's 260A of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Fer the FY 2015-16, an amount of Rs, 11,05,28,339/- has been deposited as Advance
tax (including TDS & TCS) and Rs. 29,25,700/- as statutory deposit @20% against
total demand raised by the AO Shimla circle for Rs. 1,46,28,230/- and the corporation
have preferred to file an Appeal before CIT (Appeal) camp at Solan, against the
demand raised by the Assessmg Officer. The Appeal is yet to be decided by the CIT

(Appeal).

For the FY 2016-17, an amount of Rs. 6,55,52,279/- (Rs. 6,06,67,400+ Rs. 48,84,879)
has been deposited as Advance tax (including TDS & TCS). The assessment
proceeding is completed and a partial refund of Rs. 4,61,89,669/- is received along
with interest ¢f Rs. 79,14,291/-. The appeal is pending before CIT (Appeal) for full
Income Tux relief,

For the FY 2017-18, an amount of Rs. 7,62,66,645/- (Rs. 6,46,89,324 + Rs.
1,15,77,321} has been deposited as Advance tax (including TDS and TCS) with
Income Tax authorities. The assessment proceeding is completed and a Refund of Rs.
7,62,66,645/- is received along with interest. An appeal is pending with CIT Appeal
against the penalty imposed w/s 271 (1) (¢).

For the FY 2018-19, an amount of Rs. 1,71,74,779/-, (Rs. 62,96,381+ Rs. 1,08,74,148)

s been deposited as Advance tax, TDS & TCS. Assessment proceedings by AO has
been complctcd and a refund of Rs. 1,79,47,641/- along with interest of Rs, 7,72,862/-
is issued in favour of HPPGL. An appeal is filed with CIT (Appeal) against the
Assessment orders passed by the A.O. vide which the carry forward expenses are not
considered for the Assessment of Income of the Corporation and appeal is yet to be
decided by the CIT Appeal.

For the I'Y 2019-20 (AY 2020-21) Assessment Proceeding has been completed and a
Refund of Rs. 32,62,495/- (TDS Rs. 32,33,524 + TCS 28,971) along with interest has
been issued in favor of HPPCL and No Liability/Demand has been raised yet.

For the FY 2020-21 (AY 2021-22) and FY 2021-22 (AY 2022-23), the Assessment
proceedings are completed by the Assessing Officer and partial Refund has also issued
after adjustment/Recovery against Demand of AY 2018-19 (i.e. Rs. 22,88,000 plus
Interest).

The Company has in possession forest land at Sainj HEP, Shongtong HEP, Kashang

HEP, Sawra Kudu HEP and Beradol SPP. The Company has accounted for the cost of the
lease hold land in accordance of Govt. of H.P notification No.Rev.-D(G) 6-69/2011-1I
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dated 23.01.2016. However, the lease deeds with the revenue department in respect of
above projects are under process.

.60 Apportionment of expenditure of Corporate Office and DW Sundernagar:

Pre COD : \ :

The Company has apportioned the expenditure net of income of corporate office and Design

Wing Sundarnagar up to 31st August 2016 since incorporation of the company in the

following proportions :- , i : :
15% of the total expenditure to Renukaji project.

. Rest is apportioned to the remaining projects on the basis of ratio of the capital

expenditure incurred on various projects up to 31*' August 2016. :

Post COD

(1) Expenditure :
The Company has apportioned the expenditure of corporate office and Sundernagar (Design -
Wing) from 01 September 2016 to 31% March 2023 in the following proportions:- :
- 15% of the total expenditure to Renukaji project
- In case of Commissioned projects the apportionment has been done in the ratio of
Sales (Gross Generation-13% free power) to Capital outlay
- Rest is apportioned to the projects which are under construction stage/ Investigation
Stase on the basis of ratio of the capital expenditure incurred by these projects.

(i) Income Portion:
The Company has apportioned the income of corporate office and Design Wing
Sundernagar from 01 September 2016 to 3 1% March 2023 in the following proportions:-
- 15% of the total income to Renukaji project.
- Rest is apportioned to the projects which are under construction stage/ Investigation
Stage on the basis of ratio of the capital expenditure.incurred by these projects.

2.61 AFD during Dec, 2015 has agreed to provide Euro 80 million for construction of
Chanju-IT and Deothal Chanju HEP. Credit Facility agreement between Gol and AFD was
signed on 04,07.2017 and Preject Agreement among HPPCL, GoHP and AFD was signed
on dated 02.02.2018. As on date,the total loan raised from AFD stands at Rs. 57.76 Lakh

only.
2.62 State Government Loan for Shongtong Karcham HEP (450 MW):

Consequent upon the expiry of ADB loan and cancellation of KFW Loan, HPPCL has
cxecuted a loan agreement with Power Finance Corporation Limited on dated 06.10.2021
for a loan amounting to Rs 2207.63 crore for the balance works of STKHEP including IDC.
Corporation has also availed the disbursements amounting to Rs. 181.48 crores from the said

loan. -

s

2.63 Demands by the PF Authorities:

The Regional Provident Commissioner, Shimla has raised demand for the period August
2008 to June 2011 amounting to Rs 1.89 Crore on the payment made to the contractors at
various projects/units of the company. The Company has filed an appeal against the order
with Central Government Industrial Tribunal Chandigarh. The Ld. Tribunal had passed the
siy order in favour of HPPCL subject to the deposition of 50% of the amount assessed by
(lic Asstt, Providen: Fund Commissioner, Shimla and Rs.94,63,268/- was deposited with
The Registrar, CGIT-1 Chandigarh on dated 02.1 1.2018.The company has shown Rs.
94,63,268/- as contingent liability. The hearing of this case is going on and next date of the
hearing has been scheduled on 22.09.2023.
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2.64 Commissioning of a new Project:

No new project is commissioned in the F.Y. 2022-23,

2.65 A sum of ¥ 103.24 lacs (excluding Interest) has been shown as recoverable from
Directorate of Energy, Govt. of H.P in respect of Tidong- II HEP. This amount is still
recoverable. In 70™ meeting of BoD held on dated 03.12.2019, BoD) did not agree to the
proposal to consider the. investment of Rs. 103.24/- lakhs in Tidong-II Hydro Power Project
as doubtful debt and advised to again take up the matter with the DoE, GoHP .Being a larger
issues concerning HPSEB & HPPCL( huge amount of HPSEB is stuck up with different
develope's), a meeting was held on 25.08.2021 under the chairmanship of worthy
ACS(MPP& Power) alongwith DOE, HPPCL,HPSEBL and HIMURIJA to discuss the issue
with regard to reimbursement of Survey and Investigation expenditure incurred on various
projects. DoE apprised that the various correspondences have been made with all Project
Developers for reimbursement time to time. But no response was received from the Project
Developers till date.In the meeting, it was decided that DoE and HPSEBL will come with
exact total figures with interest detail and proposal for recovery of the dues and requisite
notices shall be issued to all the defaulting companies/ PSUs so that the due amount could be
~2covered.Now, Doli, GoHP vide letter dated 24.05.2023 has been again requested to recover
il total expenditure i/c 10% interest liability till May, 2023 amounting to Rs. 3,82,39,781/-
(Three crore, Eighty Two Lakhs, Thirty Nine Thousand & Seven Hundred Eighty One Only)
incurred by HPPCL on Survey & Investigation works of Tidong - II Hydro Electric Project
(60 MW) from developer. Keeping in view that Directorate of Energy has not yet denied to
refund/re-imburse the same; hence provision for doubtful debt has not been made in Books
of Accounts.

2.66 Suivey and Investigation of Khab Hydro Electric Project:

No Provision of Survey and Investigation expenditure is made by the Corporation in its
books of accounts with respect to Khab Hydro Electric project, for which the expenditure is
incuired by SJVN as the same was allotted to the SJVN earlier by Department of Energy.
The Company has communicated to the DoE, GoHP vide letter dated 22.07.2017 that as PFR
prepared by SJVNL is of no use to Company and fresh planning of Khab HEP has to be
carried out by Company as it was observed that the Khab Dam HEP, as proposed by SIVN,
encroaches the domain of both the upstream and downstream projects, already allotted to
other IPPs. DoE vide letter dated 31.07.2017 allowed company to carryout fresh planning of
Khab HEP, with domain elevations ranging between El. £2538m to El. £2325m, after
considering the requirement of MoEF guidelines. Accordingly vide HPPCL letter dated
16.05.2018, informed STVNL that the PFR of Khab HEP prepared by SIVNL encroaches the
domain of other allotted projects, hence HPPCL has to prepare fresh PFR and therefore, it is
not in a position to take into account the expenditure incurred by STVNL. After receiving the
above response from HPPCL, SJVNL has not raised any fresh demand of re-imbursement
from HPPCL. :

2.67 Crant Receivable:

Cabiaet Committee of Economic Affairs (CCEA) approved funding of the water component
ol Renukaji Dam Project (a National Project) under PMKSY-AIBP on 15.02.2021. The
Project has entered in construction stage. Hon’ble Prime Minister has laid foundation stone
on 27.12.2021. A sum of Rs. 2480.38 Crore has been utilized till 31.07.2023. The amount of
Rs 1876.25 Cr contributed by Gol, Govt. of NCT Delhi, Govt. of Haryana, GoHP. The fund
flow for the Project from Govt. of India has started. Gol has released Rs 1037.92 Crore as
Central Assicumnce for the project for financial year 2021-22 on dated 03.03.2022 which is
further reced red from GoHP through DoE on dated 21.04.2022 amounting to Rs. 451.54 ¢r
and on deied 10.05.2022 amounting to Rs. 586.38 cr, for the payment of enhanced
compensation to land owners and for land acquisition fors depositing required amount in
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CAMPA account for Stage-II Forest Clearance respectively. An amount of Rs 1037.77 Cr
out of Rs 1037.9246 Cr has been utilized up to 05.09.2023. CA propesed for FY 2022-23
has not been released by Gol due to pending compliances related to SNA & PFMS system.
The Proposal for Central Assistance for FY 2023-24 for Rs 828.9 Cr as Central grant has
been submitted to CWC on 29-08-2023.

In case of Gyspa HEP, Company has shown Rs 7.65 crore as grant receivable from
Central Water Commission, Government of India. The Central Water Commission has
sanctioned Rs 12.50 crore to the company for field survey and investigation and preparation
of Detailed Project report of the Gyspa HEP (300MW). The Central Water Commission has
released Rs 5.00 crore to the company for the above work on 31 March 2012; with the
condition that next installment will be paid on the submission of the DPR of the project. The
work for conducting the investigation /preparation of DPR was allotted and the same was
started by the consultant. But could not be completed due to sustained opposition and
hindrance by local people. The Company has incurred expenditure in excess of the amount
released by the authorities and the same has been shown as grant receivable from the Central
Water Commission. HPPCL vide letter dated 16.08.2021 submitted that the detailed
geological investigation desired by CWC shall be carried out after approval of ToR from
MoEF&CC and hence requested to convey the prima—facie acceptance of location of the
dam so that case for approval of ToR can be processed. CWC vide letter dated 03.09.2021
reiterated that it is essential to examine the layout of spillway and proposed sediment
management measures to examine the suitability of Dam location. To solve the above issue
a meeting ¢ held under the chairmanship of Member (WP&P), CWC on 04.01.2022
wherein it was informed that BoD of HPPCL has decided that the matter for construction of
Gyspa Dam shall be taken up with GoHP/Directorate of Energy (DoE) to allot this project to
some other CPSU and HPPCL has communicated the same to DoE. However, CWC desired
that till the time project is allotted to some other organization, HPPCL may work on the
project and reply to observations may be submitted for approval at the earliest.

Now the tender for carrying out the topographical survey at project site has been
flouted. The detailed layout of the project including various components, position of
stillway, intake & other concerned structures will be marked on the survey and a conceptual
Livout plan of the project will be submitted to CWC for approval. The technical and
inancial bids have been opened on dated 17.08.2022 and 28.09.2022 respectively. The work
has been awarded to L1 bidder on dated 18.04.2023.

2.68 The Company is in possession of Land and Buildings at Sarabai, Thalot and Largi of
HPSEB Ltd. (Erstwhile HPSEB Board) at Sainj HEP. The Joint Committee constituted by
both Companies has assessed the value of the said properties at Rs.45.99 Crores in the
Meeting held in the month of August 2012. Now, the said properties have been transferred
in name of HPPCL, in the revenue records. But due t6 pending approval of higher
authorities and financial constraints, the said payment could not be released to the HPSEBL.
Now, HPPCL has requested to HPSEBL for conveying its acceptance for payment in the
shape of Equity Share Cap1tal for the amount involved so that long pending para could be
settled. Hence, no provision in the Books of Accounts has been made so far. The same shall
be accounted for only after taking approval from BoD.

2.69 Local Area Development Fund: Provision of amount payable to LADA fund (as
booked in the books of accounts) on account of increase in cost of the Projects on its
commissioning, has been made, however determination of final revised cost of these

projects is ur der process.

2.70 No provision of income tax has been made by the company, as the company has
brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under income tax Act and during the
year also, the company has incurred losses.

v’
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2.71 Amount recoverable from contractors includes a sum of Rs.129.92 crores recoverable
fron: Coastal Projects on account of works being executed on their risk and cost awarded to
Virs HCC Limited. The Lender Banks of the Contractor had filed liquidation proceedings
vith Ld, NCLT and the company had filed claim of Rs.405.67 crores against the contractor.
Provision for doubtful amount for recovery has been made for Rs.129.92 Crores in the Books
of Accounts as on 31.3.2022, keeping in view the bleak realization of such recoverable
amount. The matter has been disposed of by the Ld. NCLT Cuttack Bench on 18.04.2023 by
dismissing the Application/Claim of HPPCL. However, on such dismissal, the HPPCL has
filed thz anpeal against the order of NCLT before the Ld. NCLAT (National Company Law
Appellate Tribunal) at Delhi on 30.05.2023 with the filing No. 9910133/04372/2023.The case
was listed on dated 01.08.2023 and Hon’ble Chairman NCLAT Bench has issued notice to
the respondents with the directions to file reply within 4 weeks and rejoinder thereafter in two
weeks. The matter is further listed on 21.09.2023.

2.72 Status of the Nakthan HEP: Nakthan HEP (460MW) was allotted to the HPPCL by
the Government of Himachal Pradesh on 22 September 2009 as a Run-of-the- River project
on Tosh Nala / Parbati River. The Detailed Project Report (DPR) of Nakthan HEP (460
MW) in Distt. Kullu is in advanced stages of appraisal in Central Electricity Authority
(CEA)/ Central Water Commission (CWC. Clearances/approval for 8 aspects/chapters of
DPR has been obtained from CWC/CEA out of total 9 aspects/chapters under Level-I stage.
Defense cicar. ace is also in Place. Project was taken up for appraisal by EAC earlier in 2015
and 2016. ir. the 91st meeting of EAC held in February 2016, Environment clearance was
withheld due to pending court case with M/s Sai Engineering in Hon’ble High Court of HP.
[n pursuance of Forest Clearance, Forest rights for Nakthan ward have been settled for Tosh
‘ward were submitted. The matter regarding FRA certificates is pending for final decision by
Deputy Commissioner. Efforts are going on Government level for amicable out of court
settlement. However, no amicable settlement could be reached, as IPP is adamant on his
assertion of exclusive use of Tosh water. Accordingly, matter was apprised to Govt of HP.
Suhsequently, HPPCL has also filed an intervention petition in Hon’ble High Court of HP.

CLA was requested on 31.122018 to suspend the monitoring of DPR for such time, the
CoHP will finalize revised scheme. Further investigations were also stopped till appropriate
decision in the matter. Further, the work of “Consultancy services for.preparation of FSR &
DPR” has been terminated. Consultant has revised the cost estimate volume at March 2021
price level. Total completed cost (including escalation, IDC and Financial charges) with 1%
local area Development cost is Rs, 5149.14 crore.

For amicatle out of Court settlement, the issue of development of Standalone Hydro Electric
Scheme on river Parvati and Tosh Nallah is under consideration of GoHP. Accordingly, the
domain of projects is to be intimated by DoE for further progress in the matter.

As per the order of Hon’ble Apex court dated 03.06.2022 in IA no. 1000 of 2023(as
intimated by Forest Deptt.), the present domain of the project will fall inside the ESZ of the
Great Himalayan National Park Conservation Area. Position regarding possibility of
development of the project with due permission of Wild life Board is being clarified from

Forest Deptt/ Wild life Board. If such development is not admissible at all and wild life -

Board cannot give such permission , then project domain will be required to be revised.

2.73 Power sale arrangements:

TKHEP:

The PPA 1.r.0 sale of power from Kashang HEP was signed on dt.20.10.2016 valid from
synchronization of 1% unit of Kashang HEP till 31,03.2017 @ Rs.2.92/unit. Further, a
MoM was signed on dt.19.05.2017 valid from 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018 @ Rs. 2.20/Unit
(as an extension to PPA dt. 20.10.2016 with HPSEBL). Furthermore, a

MoM dt. 19.03.2018 was signed valid from 01.04.2018 to 06.05.2018 @ Rs. 2.20/Unit (as
an extension to PPA dt. 20.10.2016 with HPSEBL). Thereafter, Agreement was signed on



dt. 02.05.2018 b/w HPPCL & PTC LTD for sale of Power at IEX, valid from 07.05.2018
to 31.08.2021. Moreover, Agreement was signed on dt. 24.11,2021 for sale of Power at
IEX b/w HPPCL & TPTCL valid from 01.09.2021 to 30.04.2022. Now, Short Term PPA

"has been signed on dt. 28.04.2022 b/w HPPCL & HPSEBL @ Rs. 3.40/unit valid from
01.05.2022 10 31.03.2023.

Sawra KudduHEP: :

The Agreement was signed on dt. 04.11.2020 for sale of Power at IEX b/w HPPCL &
TPTCL after 21.01.2021 .Further, Agreement was signed on dt. 24.11.2021 for sale of Power
at IEX b/w HPPCL & TPTCL. Now, PPA has been signed on dt. 28.04.2022 b/w HPPCL &
HPSEBL @ Rs. 3.40/unit valid from 01.05.2022 to 31.03.2023.

Sainj HEP:

From COD to date 31.03.2023 power was sold in power exchange through power trader i.e,
TPTCL.

On the basis of meeting held on 19.02.2022, subsequent meetings were held in the
Chairmanship of the Managing Director HPPCL on 29.06.2022 and 26.07.2022. After
detailed deliberations it has been agreed between both HPPCL and HPSEBL for
sale/purchase of power from HPPCL Hydro Electric Projects viz-a-viz Kashang HEP Stage I
(1X65 MW), Sawra Kuddu HEP (3X37 MW) and 50% generation of HPPCL share of
power from Sainj HEP (2 X 50MW) for useful life of these projects at Ex-Bus on HPERC
determined tariff.

A joint petition was submitted at HPERC for the approval of Power Purchase Agreements to
be exceuted between HEPCL and HPSEBL here-to for sale of power by Himachal Pradesh
Power Corporation Limited to Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited from
Kashang HEP (1X65 MW), Sainj HEP (2X50 MW) and Sawra Kuddu HEP (3X37 MW).
The HPERC vide its order dt. 13.02.2023 had approved these PPAs with minor
amendments. The approved PPAs were signed between HPPCL and HPSEBL on dt.
29.03.2023 and has come into force from 01.04.2023 and shall remain operative till the
useful life of the project. The power of Sawra Kuddu, Kashang & Sainj HEPs is being
supplied to HPSEBL as per the Long Term PPA and balance 50% power of Sainj HEP is
being sold through IEX. 50% generation of HPPCL share of power from Sainj HEP has
been conuritied to World bank for their mission regarding “INDIA: Himachal Pradesh
Power Sccior Development Program (P176032)” as the pilot project (i.e Bundled power
project for RTC power) that's why, only 50% generation of HPPCL share of power from
Sain) HEP (2 X 50MW) has been tied up with HPSEBL. Further the tariff petitions for
approval of capital cost along with additional capitalization and determination of tariff i.r.o
Sainj, Sawra Kuddu & Kashang HEPs has been filed with HPERC during the month of June
2023 respectively.

Pt A details Berradol SPP:

PPA from COD till 25 years with HPSEBL.

2.74 HPPCL has requested the State Government to restructure the loan liabilities of the
corporation. As on date, the said proposal is under active consideration at the Finance
Department of the State Government. Parallely, a proposal for deferment of loan dues
towards the State Govt. has also been sent to GoHP.

2.75 Renuka)i Dam, a Project of "National Importance" has been conceived as a storage
project on Giri River in Sirmaur district of Himachal Pradesh. Live Storage will be 0.498
biilion cubic meters (BCM). 23 cumecs of drinking water will be supplied to Dethi and 200
Million Units of electricity will be generated in 90% dependable year, which will be utilized
by Himachal Pradesh. Project envisages construction of a 148m high rock fill dam and a
surface power house with installed capacity of 40MW on right bank of the river. Interstate
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Agreement amongst Govt. of India and the beneficiary states of Upper Yamuna Basin was
~1gned on 11.01.2019. In February 2019 updated cost at October 2018 price level has been
~ finalized at Rs 6946.99 Cr. This cost was earlier approved as Rs 4596.76 Cr at March 2015

price level. Cost apportionment has been finalized with cost of water and power component
as Rs. 6047.46 Cr and Rs.299.53 Cr respectively.

For Water component Gol will bear an expenditure of Rs. 5689.83 Cr and Rs. 957.633 Cr
shall be borne by the beneficiary states including Himachal Pradesh. Govt. of NCT of Delhi
has agreed to fund 90 % cost of the power component also, in MoWR meeting dated
12.09.2018 held in New Delhi. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) of MoJS accepted
this proposal in its meeting held on 09-12-2019. Investment Clearance has been accorded by
MoysS in the meeting dated 07-08-2020. Expenditure Finance Committee has approved the
project on 6 August 2021.

Cabinet Committee of Economic Affairs (CCEA) has granted its approval for the funding of
the Project under Pradhan Mantri Kisan Sinchayi Yojana- Accelerated Irrigation Benefit
Program (PMKSY-AIBP) on 15-12-2021. Hon'ble Prime Minister of India has laid the
Foundation Stone of the Project on 27-12-2021.

Status of Preparatory works - Project Roads, building works etc.

The estimates are ready for the roads to the component of the project. Deposit work for
preparation of DPRs for construction of three alternate road widening/ improvement of
existing roads has been awarded to HPPWD. HPPWD has prepared two DPRs and will
submit these DPRs shortly, while one DPR is being prepared. Once the Forest Stage-II
Clearance is accorded to the Project, the land will be handed over to HPPCL. Thereafter,
construction activities, i.e. construction of approach roads to the project components, will
commence.

Central Water Commission (CWC) has been hired as Design Consultant on
nomination basis for carrying out the activities i.e, review of DPR, Detailed design and
Engineering and Preparation of Tender stage Design and Drawings on 01-07-2022. CWC
carried review of DPR and intended to affect some changes in the design to ensure that the
reservoir capacity is maintained for whole of its service life and not encroached by siltation
caused by heavy erosion in catchment area. Panel of geological experts (PoGE) was formed
for appraisal of geology for finalising the dam type and design. As suggested by CWC to
Form Punel of Standing Expert with experts from other disciplines beside geology, EX-
CWi Chairman Sh. Ranjan Kr. Sinha has been appointed as standing Expert from
Engneering side, making addition to PoGE to form Panel of Standing Expert. Some
investigations have been carried out as suggested by PoGE. A meeting to review progress of
investigations was held on dated 18-08-2023 in which PoGE informed that on the basis of
the findings of the explorations carried out so far the geological conditions are not suitable
for a concrete gravity dam and now CW has decided to go for a Rock-fill cum Earth dam.
For the Project Management Consultant (PMC) online. proposals/bid were invited through
Open-tendering on National Competitive Bidding (NCB) route. PMC will be onboard by 15
October 2023. Work on preparation of mining plan is underway. Construction of Project
roads will be started in February 2024 and Diversion arrangement works are expected to
start by 15 June 2024,

2.76 Advances given to HPSEB Ltd., HPPTCL, I&PH, HPPWD, etc. against works to be
executed on deposit work basis, could not be settled/capitalized, due to pending utilization
Certificates to be received from these Depts. /Corporations.

2.77 Disclosure of Major Changes in existing Contracts/Agreements during the period:
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e Appointing M/s AFRY as Design Consultant/ subcontractor of M/s PEL for
cartying out Design and analysis for overall Diversion Barrage component of
contract in respect of Shongtong Karchham HEP.

/ o Amicable Settlement Agreement No. 1 i.e. amicable settlement of disputes
between M/s PEL and HPPCL executed on 05.04.2023.
g Change Order/ Variation Order No. 11 w.r.t. additional work/ extra effort
carried out by M/s PEL for construction of niches in Power House and Transformer
cavern.
< Supplementary Agreement No. 12 executed between HPPCL and M/s PEL
on 23.07.2022 regarding release of retention money.
o Supplementary Agreement No. 13 executed between HPPCL and M/s PEL
on 20.12.2022 regarding recovery of mobilization advance from IPC(s) of milestone
payments. X

2.78 The Linforcement Directorate vide Provisional Attachment Order 03/2017 dated
29/12/2017 (F No ECIR/ 02/54520/2014/07/7537) dated 29/12/2017, has attached the
assets of the Himachal Emta Private Limited (a Joint Venture Company), amounting to ¥
2.59 crores. At present, thecase is pending in the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India.

2.79 As per Hydro Generation Tariff Regulation 20, on Depreciation (given in the
Appendlx of Depreciation Scheduie), of HPERC Notification No. HPERC/Gen/479
dated 1% April, 2011, investment in land, cost of clearing the site and land for reservoir
in case of Hydro Generation Station of Land under lease is to be capitalized and
depreciated @3.34%. Land under full ownership is not required to be depreciated. In
case of this Corporation, Reservoir/ Dam, is being canstructed in Renukali HEP only
und the land so far acquired is under the full ownership of the Corporation, hence the
depreciation is not applicable on it. -

2.80 To finance the working cap1tal requirements, Corporanon is availing the cash credit
limits of Rs. 200.00 Crore, each from KCC Bank Ltd and H.P State Cooperative Bank
Limited, The Mall, Shimla against the State Govt. Guarantee. As on 29.08.2023, total limit
exhausted /utilized against CCLs stands at Rs 120.82 lakhs and Rs. 14749.93 lakhs
respectively. In case of H.P State Cooperative Bank Limited, escrow arrangement w.r.t.
revenue receipts of Kashang Stage-I HEP has been made and charge over current assets of
corporation equivalent to limit amount has been created.In respect of KCC Bank Ltd, the
charge over assets of Kashang Stage-I equivalent to limit amount has been created.

2.81 Surrender of Unviable/Idle Projects aliotted to HPPCL:

Corporation has submitted a proposal to the GoHP to-surrender the under mentioned
Unviable/Idle Projects allotted to HPPCL i.e. Chirgaon-Majhgaon HEP (52 MW), Dhamwari
Sunda HEP (70 MW), Lujai HEP (45 MW), Chiroti Saichu HEP (26MW), Saichu HEP (58
MW) and Saichu Sach Khas HEP (117 MW). Approval of GoHP is awaited.

2.82 Change in accounting policies -Applicability of IND AS 20- Accounting for
Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance

Non-monetary government grants
As per para 23 of IND AS 20

A government grant may take the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, such as land or
civr resources, for the use of the entity. In these circumstances the fair value of the non-
monetary asset is assessed and both grant and asset are accounted for ar that fair value.




Further para 23, substituted vide Netification No. G.S.R. 903(E) dated 20th September
2018.

Government grant may take the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, such as land
or other resources, for the use of the entity. In these circumstances, it is usual to assess the
Jair value of the non-monetary asset and to account for both grant and asset at that fair
value. An alternative course that is sometimes followed is to record botl assets and grant at
a nominal amount., 2

HPPCL has received forest land from state government at the concessional rate in the
followirig units stated below:

s Sawara kuddu HEP

e Sainj HEP
Kashang HEP Stage I

o Kashang HEP Stage IT & III .

e Shongtong Karchham HEP ' :
In pursuance of para 23 of Ind AS 20 there are two methods available for recording of asset
received at concessional rate i.e., either at nominal amount or fair value. So, Himachal
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (HPPCL) has adopted a nominal value method for

accounting of land received at concessional rate.

-]

2,83 HPPCL has assailed the Arbitration Award which was passed against the HPPCL on

31.75.2023 amounting Rs. 101.00 crore approx. by AT-HI titled as HPPCL Vs M/s HCC '
Lid. in respect of EPC contract for (Civil & HM Works) of Sainj HEP before the Hon'ble

High Court of HP which were first listed on 30,06.2023 and has been further ordered to be

Jisted on 11.09.2023 and the matter is still sub judice before the said Hon'ble Court.

HPPCL has assailed the Arbitration Award of Rs. 124.75 crores which was passed by the

Arbitral Tribunal titled as HPPCL Vs M/s HCC Ltd. in respect of Contract Agreement No.

Kashang/Civil-I for Civil & HM Works of Kashang HEP before the Hon'dble High Court of
HP on 5" Scptember, 2023. The matter is now sub judice before the said Court.

~ 2.84 Government of Himachal Pradesh has decided to develop Himachal Pradesh as Green
Energy State for which Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. has assigned a target to

harness the Solar potential in Himachal Pradesh upto 500MW.

In this regard, HPPCL has identified several land parcels in different districts of Himachal

Pradesh. Accordingly, the following projects have been allotted by HIMURJA the lists of

projects are as follows:-

Sr. | Name of Solar Power Project (SPP) Capacity Allotted by HIMURJA
No. : (MW) on
It | Mata Hateshwari ' 5 ’ 15.09.2022
2 | Shivnagar | 34 12.10.2022
3 | I'ckhubella ' =2 18.03.2023
4 | Aghlor 4 K10 17022023 |
5 | Sainj 3 | 16.08.2023
6 | Gondpur Bulla 10 ' 17.02.2023 |
7 | Bella Ludhiancha 12 06.06.2023 -0
| 8 |Laam 36 17.02.2023 |
79 [ Santogarh Swan 55 18.03.2023 |
10 | Bhanjal & Khad _ 5 | 06.06.2023
11 | Kolar \ | 28 1 06.06.2023
12 | Ropa ! 10 06.06.2023
13 | Dalyaco B 06.062023 |
14 ' Saned | 16| 06.06.2023 |

o/



15 Bela i1.5 06.06.2023
16 Kaloor S 06.06.2023
17 Lamlehdi Uperli 15 18.03.2023
18 Lamlehdi Nichli 8 17.02.2023
19 Tihra Khas 22 17.02.2023
20 Kayarian 11.5 18.03.2023
= Tanda Uperla 56 16.08.2023.
22 . Kopda-I : 33 06.06.2023
23 | Kopda II 16 06.06.2023
24 Hadal 27 06.06.2023
. 25 Dol Nadoli 19 16.08.2023
[ Ghangar 53 16.08.2023,
27 Dabhota 19.5 06.06.2023
28 Kirpalpur 6.5 - 06.06.2023
29 Bhangla 15 06.06.2023
30 Plasi Kalan 16 06.06.2023
31 Bada Basot 18 06.06.2023
32 Jhida 5 06.06.2023
33 | Mazra 22 06.06.2023
34 ! Dabhota Majra 8.5 06.06.2023
35 | Kohlari | 17 . 16.08.2023.

> 2.85 HPPCL is in process of identifying suitable locations for setting up of aggregate
200MW of Solar capacity by March 2024. Setting up of 150 MW capacity has been
agreed as a Disbursement Linked Indicator under the Himachal Pradesh Power Sector
Development Program (HPPSDP) being funded by the World Bank although total
capacity of 200 MW will qualify under the program boundary for expenditure under the
sub head. So, on progressive achievement of the above target, alongwith some other
indicators funds 1o the tune of net 112.5 M USD shall flow to the HPPCL. The appraisal
had got completed in October 2022 and invitation to negotiations and negotiations
package containing draft Program Appraisal Document, draft Loan agreement, draft
Program Agreement and draft Disbursement and Financial Information letter was
received vide Bank's letter dated 31.10.2022. The loan negotiations meeting was held on
May 27.2023 and negotiations have been concluded successfully. Further, the program
has received approval of Executive Board of Directors of the World Bank on 27.06.2023.

> A meecting to deliberate future course of actions under the World bank funded Himachal
Pradesh Power Sector Development Program (HPPSDP) was held among all power
sector utilities under the chairmanship of Chief Engineer (Energy), GoHP on dated
13.07.2023 and subsequently under the chairmanship of Director(Energy)-cum-MD
HPPCL- MD HPSEBL on 24.07.2023. The following actions to be completed prior to
Joan signing as per the readiness criteria for Loan Signing were discussed:

o 30 % of civil works to be executed under the program should be awarded

o Prior actions part of Disbursement linked indicators agreed under the program should be
achieved.

» Inrespect of point (i) above, Rs 675 crore of civil works have been estimated under the
prograim and accordingly 30 % of of civil works to be awarded are estimated to be
around Rs. 202.5 crore. HPPCL has been able to achieve the 30% criteria after award of



Solar Power Project (32ZMW) on 19.05.2023 to M/s Prozeal Infra Engineering Pvt Ltd.,
Guyjarat for Rs. 220.24 crore.

» In respect of point (ii) above, HPPCL is to achieve in total three prior actions of which -

one stand achieved regarding commitment of hydro project for bundling. HPPCL is in
process of achieving other two prior actions regarding approval of Scope of Work for
new CEIA study of Beas Basin and uniform ESPP and shall be completed soon.

» Regarding 200 MW of Solar Power Projects proposed under the program, works for the
Pekhubella Solar Power Project (32MW) have awarded on 19.05.2023 to M/s Prozeal
Green Energy Pvt Ltd., Gujarat.

» Tenders for I0MW of projects have been opened and are being negotiated. NITs have
been floated for 27 MW of projects. Further about 65.5 MW of projects are in advanced
stage of DPR and NoC. w CEIA study of Beas Basin and uniform ESPP and shall be
completed soon.

2,86 Status regarding CBI Court Case related to M/s Himachal EMTA Power Limited
(HEPL):

On reference of Central Vigilance Commission, CBI registered the case on 07.08.2014 and
CBI court passcd its judgment on 31.08.2022, wherein all the accused i.e. M/s Himachal
EMTA Power Ltd. (A-1), its two directors: Ujjal Kumar Upadhaya (A-2) and Bikash
Mukherjee (A-3), and its CGM (Power): N.C. Chakraborty (A-4) were held guilty and
convicted for the offence w/s 120-B IPC and 120-B r/fw 420 IPC. All the above accuseds
were also held guilty and convicted for the substantive offence w's 420 IPC, Subsequently,
orders dated 07.09.2022 on sentence were passed by the Hon’ble court wherein out of total
four (4) convicts, M/s HEPL. was fined with Rs.10,00,000/- under 120-B/420 IPC and
Rs.10,00,000/- under 420 IPC, whereas, other three convicts were sentenced for three years
of imprisonment with fine of Rs..4 lakhs each. In view of aforesaid judgment and
subsequent court orders, HPPCL sought opinion of Panel Advocate, Sh. Aaditya Vijay
Kumar, engaged by GoHP vide letier dated 29.01.2021, with respect to safeguarding the
interest of GoHP/ HPPCL and its officers (who are on the Board of M/s HEPL). In response,
Ld. Counsel opined that “No steps have to be taken presently to safeguard the interests of
the GoHP and/ or HPPCL and its officers. The entire judgment does not refer to the role of
GoHP/ HPPCL and its officers. Infact, it only discloses the manner in which the Accused
misrepresented and cheated the Government of India. In this background, it would only be
advisablc o Leep a watch on the appeals which are filed and observe such proceedings, as
and whe 1 tae appeals are filed.”

Subsequently, Legal Cell of HPPCL opined that the Managing Director, M/s HEPL, may be
requested to deposit the fine imposed on Accused No. 1 i.e. M/s HEPL and to assail the order
of the CBI Court by way of filing appeal before the concerned High Court. Accordingly,
Managing Director, M/s HEPL, was requested vide letter dated 13.09.2022, in response of
which M/s HEPL vide letter dated 17.09.2022 intimated that “...we need to pay a total
amount of Rs. 32 Lakhs for the Company itself, its’ two Directors and Ex-CGM (Power) and
Jund be provided by the partners of the Joint Venture, EMTA and HPPCL in the ration of
30:50 basis.” Further, it was intimated by M/s HEPL that they have made the payment
regarding the aloresaid amount of Rs. 32 Lakhs and requested HPPCL to remit its share of
Rs. 16 Lakhs in favour of EMTA Coal Limited. The matter was examined by the Legal Cell
of HPPCL., who opined the following regarding liability of HPPCL for paying the fine
imposed on M/s HEPL and other three accused from EMTA side,:-

“Article 18 of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) deals with indemnification by EMTA,
it reads as under:-
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“If the transactions contemplated by this MoU are consummated, EMTA agrees, without
_ prejudice to other rights of the HPPCL and the Company, to indemnify and hold harmless

[ the Government of Himachal Pradesh, HPPCL and the Company against and in respect of

any loss, damage, claim, action, suit, proceeding, deficiency or expense relating to, arising
from, or in connection with any misrepresentation, breach of any representation, warranty,
obligation, covenant or agreement or default on the part of EMTA in or under this MoU or
any completion documents delivered by EMTA in connection herewith.”

In view of above it is very much clear that EMTA is liable to indemnify the GoHP/HPPCL
w.r.l. any loss, claim, damage, action, suit, proceeding etc. as per article 18 of MoU. Hence
in the present matter, the HPPCL is not liable to pay the amount of fine which has been
imposed by the CBI Court at Delhi on the EMTA Company.”

Further, as per order dated 18.10.2022 of Hon’ble High Court of Delhi, the fine imposed on
M/s HEPL stands deposited and the appeal filed by M/s HEPL is admitted for hearing, which
is to be listed with other connected matters in ‘Regular List’.

2.87 Disclosure: HPPCL has made an investment of Rs. 337.5 Lacs in the equity of
Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL), which is a Joint Venture (JV) with EMTA
Limited for setiing up (2¥250 MW) Thermal Power Plant at Raniganj, West Bengal. The
company has 50% equity participation in HEPL. The objective of JV is coal block for
ensuring the uninterrupted fuel supplies thereto. However, Hon’ble Supreme Court of India
has cancelled all allotment of coal block and termed all captive coal block allocation since
1993 as illegal. The JV Company of Himachal EMTA has filed a claim to the Ministry of
Coal for expenditure incurred on the project and has not received the claim for the Ministry
of Coal as yet. Therefore, the Provision for Doubtful Investment has been made in the books
of accounts in the F.Y. 2016-17.

2.88 Govt. of Himachal Pradesh has imposed Water cess on Hydropower generation and the
provisions of the Himachal Pradesh Water Cess on Hydropower Generation Act, 2023 have
been made applicable w.e.f. 10.03.2023.Sainj HEP, Kashang Stage-I HEP and Sawrakuddu
FEP have also registered with the Commission. As per GoHP, Jal Shakti Vibhag New
Notification no. JSV-B(A)3-1/2022-1dated 26.08.2023, the rates of the water cess on Hydro-
power Generation projects in the State of HP for use of water for Hydro-power Generation
have been fixed. But the same has not been accounted for in books of accounts of FY 2022-

23.

2.89 The [orest land having area 6.46 hact. for the construction of BerraDol 5 MW Solar
Power Project has been transferred in the name of MPP& Power Deptt. by the DC Bilaspur.
Matter has been taken up with Tehsildar Swarghat to make necessary entries in the revenue
record. The process of entries in revenue record is under progress, Thereafter, revenue
papers of said land shall be collected from concerned Patwari & shall be forwarded to LAO
for further lease in the name of HPPCL.

With respect to additional forest land, initially the matter was taken up with DC
3:Jaspur on dated 14.12.2018 for diversion of said land. DC Bilaspur desired to submit the
State order on dated 29.05.2019, for which matter was taken up with Conservator of Forest,
Bilaspur on dated 14.06.2019. & with DFO Bilaspur on dated 06.08.2015. & with Nodal
Officer-Cum-CCF (FCA),O/o Pr. CCF. HP (HoFF), Shimla-01,(H.P.) on dated 12.09.2019,
09.10.2019.

Afier series of correspondence, all the documents as desired by the Nodal officer
APCCI(T'CA) O/o Pr.CCF HP Shimla vide letter dated 28.11.2019 stands again submitted
to his office vide this office letter no. 1674-79 dated 11.12.19. After that reminders were
issued on dated 14.02.2020 & 03.07.2020, but state order is vet to be issued.

After issuance of state order, DC Bilaspur shall issue the necessary order regarding transfer
of said land to MPP& Power Deptt. After that matter shall be pursued with Tehsildar,
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Swarghat for making necessary entries in revenue record and thereafter, the revenue papers
of said land shall be collected from concerned Patwari & shall be forwarded to LAO for
further lease in the name of HPPCL.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Gnlun-o O"S‘ Lt g
(B.L)Lenn)a},“ (Suderm (ShivaffyPratap,Singh)  (Harik€sh Meena)

AGM (Finance) Cosultant Company Secretary) Diree inance) Managing Director
DIN No.10243812 DIN No.09333558

For Soni Gulati & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No.008770N

(CA Suresh Chand Soni )
Partner

M No 083106

Place: Shimla

Date: 13-\~ 2§
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Himachal Pradesh
Power Corporation Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at
March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive [ncome, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31 , 2023, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 1 43(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Stand
alone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Stand alone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on
the Stand alone financial statements.
A.Software used by the company :The Company uses SAP software but is incomplete
as it contains only debit credit entries without any supporting or evidence attached to it
, This defeats the very purpose of having SAP ,we had to ask for supporting which is time
consuming.
B. Preparation of the Financial Statements

Financial statements are prepared on excel sheets but ,only generating units’ financial
statements without previous year figs were made available to us .This is worth mentioning
that this task of preparing Ind As financial Statements including unit wise balance sheets
is given to a firm of CAs who neither prepared them unit wise nor in terms of IND AS (see
deficiencies hereunder in this report )as per appointment letter . The details of vouchers in
SAP were asked for but submission of such information was delayed /given late and
incomplete.
The qualification as to differences in details provided & financial statements reported in
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previous audit reports remained unverified by us & not reproduced here.

C .Material Misstatements: i) The expenses on repair maintenance booked Rs 2.58 crore
(reported during 2021 year audit report) at Kashang HOP are doubtful for material
misstatements , no external evidence or proof of seepage was made available to us on our
visit this year also.

i) The payment of GST @ 18% to contractor PEL is doubtful for material misstatements,
the claim of management that this payment was made on the advise of some consultant (
being CA) but neither any proof of advise nor any opinion was made available to us After
going through the contract documents we doubt it to be a excess payment , actual excess
amount could not be ascertained in the absence of information which is required from
inception of this contract. The management claims to have opinion of some CA but in terms
of contract /tender this was not payable as contract was all inclusive .This should be
recovered from the contractor as the company has undertaking cum indemnity bond.

ifi) the Company has entered into PPA with HPSEB Ltd (holding Company) which is not in
the interest of the company ,as there is a direct loss of revenue to the company ,as
realisation from TATA was much higher .Moreover ,both companies had same managing
director .

E. Non-Compliance of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As)

The Company has not complied with the following Indian Accounting Standards
while preparing the financial statements: -

() Indian Accounting Standard ( Ind As 1) Preparation of Financial Statements
The Para 15 of Ind As 1 Presentation of Financial Statements states that where
Financial Statements comply with IND As the company shall make an explicit
and unreserved statement of such compliance in the notes. No Disclosure for the
same has been made on the face of the Balance Sheet or in the notes

ii)  Indian Accounting Standard 115 & 116:

Accounting for supply of 100% Generation of power to HPSEB applicable provision
of
IND AS 115/116 not complied with.

(ili)  Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 20 Accounting for Government Grants

and Disclosure of Government Assistance.

The Company has been granted the deferment of repayment of principal payment
and payment of interest till FY 2021-22 refer Note 2.74 .No letter of deferment
afterwards was shown to us till signing of this report. The company must account
for the interest payable on such deferment till the close of the year at market rate as
grant from the government and has to be accounted for as the addition to cost and
the same has also to be shown as addition of grant. No such interest has been
accounted for by the company till the close of the year as per para 10 A of the IND
AS. In the absence of the information we are unable to comment on same.

(iv) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 19 Employees Benefits

The para 55 to 62 of the Indian accounting standard is applicable to the company in
respect of the Post Employment Benefit: Defined Benefit Plans which requires
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that actuarial valuation of the liability of employees defined benefit plan has to be
made at the end of the year and same has to be accounted for on in the books of
accounts. The Company has accounted for the liability on the basis of the actuarial
valuation but neither any policy have ben taken nor any trust has been created to
cover the liability for post employment benefits of employees.

(v) Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS} 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets:

The Company has disclosed the provisions contingent liabilities and contingent
assets only up to the date when the accounts has been approved by the BOD. No
Disclosures of Provisions , contingent liabilities and contingent Assets after the
accounts approved by the BOD and till the date of finalisation of this report is
considered in these financial statements.

(vi) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 10 Events After the Reporting Period
The financial Statements for the year under review are provided to us on 19thJune
2022 which was approved by the BOD on 18™ March, 2022. The financial statements
are not adjusted for the events occurred between the Balance sheet date both
favourable and unfavourabile till date of the finalisation of this report.

(vii)  Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 113 Fair Value Measurement
The Company has not made Fair Value of the assets and Labilities as on 315 March
2023, (Refer Note No 2.46). The same is not in line with the IND as 113 Fair Value
Measurement which is mandatory applicable to the company.

(viii) Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 109 Financial Instruments
The Company has not applied the Ind As 109 while disclosing the Government Loan
in the financial statements below market rate interest and its impact on the profit and
loss and Balance sheet has not been disclosed in the financial statements.

(ix)  Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 12 income Tax
The Company has not followed the IND as in respect of Income tax for calculating the
deferred tax assets and Liabilities and its accounting in the books of accounts. The same
is also not in line with note no 1.22 of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
company. No information in respect of the same has been provided to us. In the absence
of the information we are unable to comment on the impact of the same on the Balance
Sheet at the close of the year.

iX) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting in Accounting Estimates and Errors
as reported in earlier audit reports the Company has not applied the Ind As 8 in
relation to accounting of the Prior Period Adjustments of errors while preparing the
Financial Statements as stated in the para 1.25 of the Significant Accounting Policies
of the company.

E. Full Time Management: In our opinion the Company shouid have full time
SONI GUIATI & CO. 3
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management including the Managing Director .Compliance with requirements of
Section 203 of The Companies Act 2013 shouid be done.

F. Observations on the Financial Statements
1 Property Plant and Equipment Note 2.1
)] We invite attention to Note No 2.59 wherein its stated that the Company is in

possession of forest land at, Sainj HEP, Shongtong HEP, and Sawra Kuddu
and provision has been made @Rs1 per bigha as amount of lease pending
lease deed execution.

ii) As reported during previous year audit report , the company has not accounted for
the cost of the Land and Buildings of HPSERB Limited amounting to Rs ¥ 4,599 {akhs. In our
Opinion the Property Plant and Equipment are understated to the extent of above and
correspondingly the other Current Financial Liabilities are also understated to the extent of
above. The Sainj HEP has entered into agreement to lease out the land from the above
land in possession to AFCONS Infrastructure Limited Lease agreement in the month of
September 2019 for four years.

(i} Reported in previous audit reports , the Renukaji HEP has accounted for Z 44276
Lakh on account of compensation paid for the land. The Himachal Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission Hydro Generation Tariff Regulation has provided that the
Depreciation @ 3.34% is leviable on submerged Land. The HP CAG issued comment on
the same in the Supplementary audit for the year 2016-17 .The company claims
depreciation is to be provided after the land is submerged .We were made to understand
that the proposed reservoir is for water supply for drinking & irrigation & generation of
electricity is incidental to it. Further Renukaji HEP has paid ¥5,364 Lakhs on account of
compensation paid for trees and Structures. The CAG in their supplementary audit report
for the year 2016-17 has commented that # 785 Lakh has been less charged on the above
and the Property Plant and Equipment is overstated to the extent of above and Capital Work
in progress is understated to that extent. The Company has not accounted for the same in
the financial statements and no further details has been provided in respect of depreciation
to be charged on the above. The Qualification of the CAG for the year 2016-17 has been
considered in this report

(iv) Partial effect has been given by the management in the financial statements to the
comments issued by CAG of India dated 23-08-2022 & Statutory Audit Reports on financial
statements for the year ended 31.3.2020 nor on 31.3.20210r 31.3.22 although the
management claims compliance of the same.

2 Capital Work in Progress 2.2

(i) We Invite attention to Note No 2.70 where in it is stated that the Court case has
been filed by the Toss Mini Hydel Project in the Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh
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against the Government of Himachal Pradesh. The matter is still under litigation and may
have impact on the Deveiopment of the Project.

(i) The Sainj Unit has paid Entry Tax amounting to 544 lakhs from September 2010
to December 2016 to HCC Limited. As per the Himachal Pradesh Entry Act 2010 the dealer
paying the entry tax is entitied to take the credit of the entry tax and adjust the same with
the Vat Liability of the Dealer which the dealer has claimed in the Vat return filed by the
contractor to the concerned Assessing Authorities. Thus, the dealer was not entitled to claim
the entry tax which was adjusted by dealer towards its Vat Liability. Thus CWIP Project
Electro Mechanical works is overstated to the extent of ¥ 544 lakhs and other current assets
are understated to that extent. The HCC has gone into court case and the amount is of non
recoverable nature as the amount is not recovered till date.. Thus provision for the same is
required and provisions are understated to the extent of above .No action has been taken
by the management although reported in previous years audit reports .

(iif) Reported by previous auditors the Kashang Unit has charged interest paid on PFC loan
of ¥ 3,000 takhs transferred from HPSER at the time of transfer of assets and liabilities from
the HPSEB of the Kashang Unit to the Expenditure Under Construction. It has been
observed that at the time of transfer of assets from Kashang Unit from HPSEB a sum of ¥
1,392 lakhs has been used for construction of Transmission Lines at Kashang HEP. During
the year 2010-11 the Kashang unit has transferred all cost of the Transmission Lines
amounting to ¥ 6,585 lakhs back to the HPSEB Limited. Further It has been observed that
at the time of transfer of transmission lines the loan component of the PFC utilised on the
construction of Transmission lines has not been transferred to the HPSEB Limited and
further a sum of ¥ 871 lakhs has been paid as interest on the above loan by the company
tilt 31st March 2017 to the PFC. Thus, a sum of 871 Lakhs is recoverable from HPSEB
Limited on account interest paid to PFC on transmission lines transferred back to HPSEB.
In our opinion Property Plant and Equipment are overstated to the extent of 871 Lakhs
and the other current assets are understated to the extent of above. The observation is
continuing since 2016-17 and the amount is not recovered till date hence a provision for
the same is required. Thus expenditure is understated to the extant of above.

(iv)  Apportionment of Corporate and Sundarnagar (Design Wing) Expenses to Renukaiji
Project-

Reported by previous auditors the Company has apportioned 15 % of the total expenditure
of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar design office to Renukaji Project vide Managing
Directors Office Order Note dated 10/11/2017 during the year under 2016-17. It has been
observed that during previous year for Renukaji HEP where only expenditure of 5% of the
total cost of the Fixed Assets and CWIP has been incurred by the company till the close of
the year on the project , 15 % of the total expenditure of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar
and rest has been allocated to the other units in the proportion of capital expenditure
incurred by the remaining units. The above apportionment ratio has not been approved by
the Board of Directors of the company. The allocation percentage and ratio adopted by the
company is also not in compliance to accounting policy of the company mentioned at Note
no 1.6 (g) The Company has provided no justification for approving the percentage of 15 %
for allocation of corporate office and Sundarnagar expenditure to Renukaji HEP.
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This has resulted in less apportionment of the expenditure to the generating unit i.e.
Kashang Stage |, Sainj HEP & Sawra kuddu and may affect the depreciation charged during
the year by these generating units . In the absence of the information we are not able to
comment on the less amount of depreciation charged after COD period by the generating
units .

We Would further like to submit that no confirmations from the participating states and the
central government has been provided to us for the inclusion of above expenditure towards
the cost of the Project. In the absence of confirmations we are unabie comment on the
recoverability of the expenditure from the participating states and central government.

3 Non-Current Investment Note 2.5

(i) We invite attention to Note No.2.5., the Company has made an investment of X
337.50 Lac (previous year Z. 337.50 Lakhs) in the equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited
(HEPL) which has been established as Company's joint venture with EMTA for setting up a
(2*250 MW) thermal power plant. The Company has 50% equity participation in HEPL. The
Government of India has allotted coal block to Himachal EMTA Power Limited and JSW
Steal Limited for which another Joint Venture has been made in the Name of Gourangdih
Coal Limited.

“The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (SC) on 25/08/2014 and 24/09/2014 ordered that the
allotment of the coal block made by the screening committee of the Government of India
through the government dispensation route are arbitrary and illegal thus the Gouragdih Coal
Block allotted to Himachal EMTA Power Limited and JSW Steel Limited has been
cancelled.”

(i) The Company has made provision for doubtful investments amounting to Z 337.50
lakhs in the books of accounts.

(iii) The company Independent auditors of Gourangdih Coal Limited raised concern in
respect of preparing the Financial Statements on the basis of Going Concern Concept and
under Historical Cost Convention due to deallocation of the Coal Blocks by the decision
of the Supreme Court during the year under review.

(iv) We invite attention to note 2.78 where in the Enforcement Directorate has attached
the assets of the Himachal Emta Private Limited amounting to ¥ 259 Lakh. The Directors
report of the Himachal Emta Limited for the year 2018-19 stated that the CBI has filed
charge Sheet accusing the two Directors of the company Sh Ujjal Kumar Upadhaya and
Sh Bikas Mukherji in the matter pertaining to the allocation of Gourangdih ABC coal Block
by misrepresentation of facts. The ED on the basis of the Charge sheet filed has attached
the assets of the Gourangdh Coal Limited considering them to be proceeds of crime under
Prevention of money Laundering Act 2002.At present the case is pending with the Supreme
court of India .

4 Other Non-Current Financial Assets Note 2.10
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(i) The Chirgaon Unit is showing a sum of ¥ 5 Lakhs as amount paid to LAO for
purchase of land. The accounting unit was transferred from erstwhile Board (HPSEB). The
payment was made by the LAO of the HPSEB and the land is in the name of HPSEB. The
unit was transferred from the erstwhile HPSEB and the advance account of the LAQ is being
carried forward by the unit as advance and the land is in the possession of the Corporation.
The Unit has not changed the name of the ownership of the corporation in the revenue
records nor has adjusted the advance account. In our opinion the company is entitled for
title of the land once the award has been ordered by the LAO and land legally vests with
the company. Thus, Other Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated {o the extent of
above and correspondingly the Property Plant and Equipment is understated to the extent
of above.

(i) The Shongtong HEP, has paid ¥ 44.06 Lakhs {previous year ¥ 44.06 Lakhs) to land
owners for acquisition of land measuring 0.1702 hectare, for the project, at the time of
mutation it is found that the same land was already acquired by HPPWD. The amount is
doubtful for recovery as the amount has not been recovered from the land owners and a
provision for the same is required. In our opinion Other Non-Current Financial Assets is
overstated to the extent of above and consequently the expenditure is understated to the
extent of above.The management claim that out of Rs 44.06 lakh Rs 33.55 lakh stands
recoverable from the parties.

(iii) (a) We invite attention o Note No 2.71 where in it is stated that the amount
recoverable from contractors includes a sum of ¥ 12992 lakhs recoverable from Coastal
Projects on account of risk and cost. The contract with the contractor was terminated in the
year 2013 and the same was awarded to M/s HCC Limited The amount paid to HCC Limited
on account extra cost has been shown as recoverable from Coastal Projects. The amount
is doubtful of recovery from the Coastal Projects as there is no agreement with the party to
recover the money as the contract with the party has already been terminated since 2013.
The Company has gone into liquidation as the lender banks of the contractor has filed
liquidation petition with NCLT and the amount is doubtful of recovery.

The Management has informed the previous auditors through a letter from the
Director Finance dated 9" June 2022 that in case of non recovery of the amount from the
contractor the same will be charged to the cost of the " Main Civil Works” after obtaining
the necessary approval from the Board of Directors.

We suggest that the Management should take approval from the BOD regarding
charging of the amount recoverable from the contractor to the * Main Civil works” in case
of the non recovery of the amount due from the contractor at subsequent Board Meeting.
The same is required as per the requirement of IND As so that the above cost will become
part of the cost to bring the assets to location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by the Management.

The company is not the secured creditors of the Coastal Projects and the company
has not shown to our verification any documents in support of their claim that the amount
recoverable from the coastal projects are fully secured and there is full probability that the
amount will be fully recovered in the near future.
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In our opinion as the amount is doubt full of recovery necessary provision should
be made in the books of accounts. Thus, Other Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated
to the extent of above and Capital work in progress are understated to the extent of above.
However ,as per management ,this matter is pending before the High Court of H.P.against
the arbitration award.s

(b) Reported by previous auditors .the unit has not charged the GST on the amount of
3,287 Lakh charged to the Coastal Projects on account of Risk and Award Cost charged
to the contractor. Thus GST amounting to ¥ 592 Lakh has not been charged on the above
on account of reimbursement of expenses and liability is understated to the extent of above.

{c) The Company has debited the amount of service tax payable by the company
amounting to Z 65.30 Lakh to the service tax authorities and the same has been paid by the
company in its own service tax number under the Vivad se Viswas Scheme. The Liability
of payment of the service tax was of the company in the pre GST period which was
Charged from the HCC on account of Rent Charges of use of Machinery of the Coastal
Projects by the HCC . The Amount was credited to the Costal Projects without depositing
the service tax from the rent credited to the Coastal Projects. Thus the services are covered
Under Principal agent relationship and GST has to be charged on the same and a sum of ¥
11.70 Lakh is to be paid as GST on the above. The Liability is understated to the extent of
above.

d) Further the Company has filed a claim of ¥ 40,736.90 Lakhs inclusive of interest with
the NCLT against the Coastal Projects Limited as the contractor company has gone into
liquidation which is in the nature of Contingent Assets and same has been disclosed as
Contingent Assets as per Note 2.42. The Official Liquidator has not accepted the claim of
the company stating the reason that the matter is pending with the Hon'ble High Court of
Himachal Pradesh

(iv} We invite attention to the fact that the company has not made a provision for
103.24 lakhs (Previous Year £103.24 Lakhs) recoverable from Gammon India since 2013
through Directorate of Energy. The amount has to be recovered along with interest of 10
% per annum. The amount has not been recovered till the date of audit and the same is
doubtful of recovery hence provision for doubtful advance is required. In our opinion the
Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure are
understated to the extent of above.

{v) The Renukaji HEP has deposited ¥ 186.42 Lakh with HPSEB for deposit work.
The HPSEB has fully utilised the advance and given the Ulilisation certificate to the
company. However the company has not capitalised the assets. In our opinion the other
Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Capital work in
progress is understated to the extent of above.

{vi) Grant Receivable
In case of Gyspa HEP ,we invite attention to Note No 2.67 where in it is stated that
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company is showing ¥ 714 lakhs (previous year ¥ 608 lakhs) as recoverable grant from
the Central Government on account DPR and Investigation Expenses. The Government
of India has approved % 1,250 Lakhs for survey and investigation of the project and paid
F 500 Lakhs as advance and the rest of the amount is to be paid on the submission of the
DPR. The work of the DPR is not completed since 2012 due to sustained opposition to
the project by local people. The Central Government has stayed the further payment of
the grant until the submission of the DPR. The grant recoverable shown is not as per para
7 and 8 of the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind as) 20 Accounting for Government
Grants and Disclosures thereof which states that: -

“7 Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall
not be recognised until there is reasonable assurance that:

(a) the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and

(b) the grants will be received.

8 A government grant is not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to it, and that the
entity will comply with conditions attaching to it, and that the grant will be received
.Receipt of a grant does not of itself provide conclusive evidence that the conditions
attaching to the grant have been or will be fulfilled.”

The grant recoverable is not as per the applicable IND as 20 and the contention of
the company is that as the project is of National importance and the concerned ministry is
continuously pursuing the matter with the State Government and directing the company
to take appropriate action to resolve the issue with the affected families so that the survey
investigation work may be completed at the earliest. In our opinion the continuous
monitoring of the project by the ministry and the Central Government and further directions
to resolve the issue with effected families at the eariiest is a sufficient compliance for the
condition attached to the grant as per the requirement of IND as 20.

(viy  The Shongtong unit is showing huge advances to the contractors the recoverability
of the same is dependent on the completion of the project and the same has not been
discounted and shown as per the fair value as required by IND AS 113. In the absence of
information, we are unable to comment on the same.

(vii) The Shongtong unit is showing advance of ¥ 28.65 Lakh ( Previous Year ¥ 35.49
lakhs) to HPSEB as on 31st March 2023 and as the advance will not be recovered from
the agencies and assets are being used by the corporation the same should be capitalised.
In our opinion the Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of ¥ 28.65 lakhs
and CWIP are understated to the extent of above.

(ix) The Sawra Kuddu HEP is showing a sum of ¥ 440.10 lakhs (T 485 lakhs) is shown
as recoverable from HPPTCL out of Rs 485 lakh paid against deposit work and converted
in to recoverable from HPTCL.Efforts should be made to recover the same .

(x) The Chaniju Ill has not capitalised the advance to HPPTCL for design and survey work
amounting to ¥ 17 lakhs for want of utilisation certificate.
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(xiy  The Deonthal Chanju has not capitalised the advance to HPPTCL for design and
survey work amounting to £13.00 lakhs for want of utilisation certificate.

(xii) The Sainj unit has shownZ 9 Lakh as recoverable from DOE on account of LADF
charges paid on Infirm Power. The amount is not recovered till date and provision for the
same is required. Thus the Other Non Current Assets are overstated to the extant of above
and expenditure is understated to that extant.

(xiii) The Sainj unit has shown X 131 Lakh(Previous year 71 Lakh } as interest recoverable from
HCC on account of advance given against retention money . The Party has not repaid the amount
of advance and nor the interest on the same has been paid back hence provision for the same is
required. Thus the Other Non Current Assets are overstated to the extant of above and
expenditure is understated to that extant.

(xiv) The Sainj unit has booked advance to HPSEB amounting to ¥ 56.29 Lakh which is of
non recoverable nature and should have been charged to the CWIP. Thus Current
advances has been overstated to the extant of above as the amount has not been recovered
and adjusted till date.

(xv)  The Sainj unit has booked advance to XEN IPH amounting to ¥ 4.65 Lakh which is
of non recoverable nature and should have been charged to the CWIP. Thus Current
advances has been overstated to the extant of above as the amount has not been recovered
and adjusted till date

(xvi) The Sawara Kuddu Unit has debited Z 41 lakhs to Patel Engineering on account of
Risk and award cost of the work done during the year 2017-18. The contractor has not paid
the amount till date. Thus Provision for non recoverability of amount is required. .Thus Other
non current Assets are overstated to that extant.

(xvii} The Chanju Il has not capitalised the amount of ¥ 187 Lakh paid to HPSEBL.as the
work has not been completed.

(xviii) The Deonthal Chanju has not capitalised the amount of ¥ 187 lakh paid to HPSEBL
,as the work has not been completed.

5 Inventory Note 2.11
Reported in previous earlier years Kashang stage 1 Unit is showing the following
inventories at the close of the year
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Sr ngliem No Description Amount Remarks
1{2000000751 G.1 pipe 80 mmd 248.3 Rt S 106,140.80 } Trasnfered from HPSEB
2| 2000000744 Portable magzine 4 Nos 7 155,567.00 |Reported scraped

Steel {ubler pole 10 mlr 42
2§2000000765 Nos g 451,035.80 | Trasnfered from HPSEB
Angle iron 100x100x6 mm
4] 2000000727 17.787 M Z 606,688.42 | Trasnfered tolKHEP- &I
5| 2000000766 ACSR conductor 14,078 M = 622,205.05 | Trasnfered from HPSEB
5] 2000005637 Needle Tips & Seat Ring 1 Set | ¥ 1,660,593.94 | Spares for Eand Mw ork
T 3,602,231.11

The Item from sr no 1 to 5 amounting to ¥ 19.41 Lakh has to be shown at Net Realisable
Value and the necessary provision of obsolescence has to be made. No information in
respect of the same has been provided to us.

The item at Sr no 6 is spare of the Turbine and has be shown under Property Plant and
Equipment's & as such should be depreciated along with the plant.

Thus Inventory is overstated to the extant of ¥ 16.60 Lakh and property Plant and
Equipment’s is understated to the extent of above.

6 Trade Receivables Note 2.12
Trade receivables are subject to confirmation & reconciliation ,concerning HPSEBL.
7 Other Current Assets Note 2.16
The Sawra Kuddu unit has not shown the amount recoverable from Patel
Engineering on account of recovery of concrete cutting amounting to¥ 77.50 lakh (previous

year 84 lakhs). The case is reported to be in High Court .In our opinion the other Current
Assets are understated to the extent of above and CWIP is overstated to the extent of

above.
8 Non-Current Other Financial Liabilities Note 2.21
(i) Long Term Borrowings

The Company has taken loan from the State Government for construction of Hydro
projects. The Company has not paid the Instalment and interest on the State Government
loans. In our opinion the Company has defaulted in payment of instalments and interest to
the state government which is holding 41.45%(Previous Year 39.76 %) of the equity.
However there is no other default in payment of loan and interest to any other Financial
institutions/Banks. The Company has not complied with Requirements of the IND AS 20
Accounting of the Government Grant which states that the any concession from the
government shouid be added as addition to the cost and should be credited to the revenue.
(i) The loan to the company was sanctioned by the Central Government to the State
Government as 90 % grant and 10 % loan basis has been further advanced to the company
as 100 percent loan which was sanctioned to the state government under Clean energy
program. The Funding of the Grant to State Government as Loan to the Company has
increased the financial cost Liability on account of interest payable to the State
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Government. This will increase the cost per unit of the generation of power and will not be
recovered from the consumer and have to be borne by the company . The charging of the
interest will not make the company profitable as it constitutes 40% to 45% of the revenue
cost and the company has not paid the interest to the state government even after four units
are commissioned and the company is pursuing for the deferment of principal and interest
till 2024 and in earlier year also the deferment has been granted by the State Government

:I'he CAG has also raised concern over the same in their report and suggested that the
matter be taken up with the state government to get the benefit of the Govt of India Policies.

(iy ~ The Long-term Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits
pending since inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year.
The Internal control in respect of them is very weak and should be strengthened and the
liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be charged to revenue in appropriate
cases.
9 Non-Current Liabilities Provisions Note 2.23
(i) For Company Employees

We invite attention to note 1.20 and 2.40 where in the policy adopted for employees
benefit and accounting in respect of the same has been disclosed. The Above policy is not
in compliance with the Ind AS 19 Employees Cost in relation to Post Employment defined
Benefits plan in the matter of its recognition and measurement. In the absence of
Information, we are unable to comment on the same of its impact in the balance sheet and
profit and Loss Account. Neither any policy has been taken nor any trust has been made
for the same.
(i) For HPSEB Employees

The provision for leave encashment liability, gratuity liability and pension Liability of
HPSEB employees has been calculated based on formula adopted by HPSEB Limited. The
Liability provided for is subject to the confirmation from HPSEB Limited.

in the absence of information and confirmation from HPSEB Limited we are unable
to comment on the effect of the same on the financial statements at the close of the year.
10 Other Non-Current Liabilities Note 2.24

a) Utilised Grant Renuka ji

(i) The Company has incurred following expenditure on the Renukaji project till 31

March 2023.

Particulars as on 315! March 2022 as on 31% March 2023

Tangible Assets 142421.47 155561.41

Advances & Deposits 11427.84 11461.27

CWIP 7.54 7.54

Incidental Expenses 16834.03 80355.07

Advances 186.42 186.42
170877.30 247571.72

Grant Received 74371.39 187624 .91

Shortfall 96505.92 59046.80

There is a shortfall of grants received & expenditure incurred Rs.59946.80 (previous
year shortfall of expenditure to the tune of T 96505.92 Lakhs). In absence of information
we are not able to comment on the same. Tangible Assets include allocated expenses of
HO & Sunder nagar design office @15% as reported in our audit reports every year. Grant
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Rs 1038 cr received on 31.03.2022 not accounted for as funds were received by Govt of
H.P & transferred to company’ account on 20-4-22 & 10-5-22.

(ii)We invite attention previous year audit report regarding allocation of expenses to
Renukaji HEP wherein its stated that the allocation of expenditure of Corporate office and
Sundar nagar Design office to the unit has not been confirmed / approved by the
participating states and the central government. In the absence of confirmation and
approvals we are unabie to comment on the apportionment of expenditure charged to the
Renukaji HEP. The company has allocated ¥ 693.56 lakh (previous year X 612.10 lakh) as
share of corporate office and design wing expenses to the Renukaji HEP for current year
viz 31% March 2023.

11 Current Liabilities Other Financial Liabilities Note 2.27

(i) The Liability on account of Retention Money, Security Deposit and dues payable to
Contractors and suppliers are subject to Confirmation. In the absence of Information, we
are unable to comment on its effect on assets and liabilities.

(i) The different units of the company are showing separately the amount payable and
recoverable from HPSEB Limited. No Confirmation from the HPSEB Limited has been
provided to us for the amount payable and recoverable. In our opinion only one account of
the HSPEB Limited should be maintained and net balance of recoverable or payable should
be shown in the financial Statements.

(i)  The Other Current Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits
pending since inception of projects and the same has not been paid tilf the close of the year.
The Internal control in respect of them is very weak and should be strengthened and the
liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be charged to revenue in appropriate
cases.

(ivy  The Other Financial Current Liabilities includes %115.61 lakhs (Previous Year
¥87.13 lakhs) as unclaimed money on account of payables, retention, security and other
payables to the contractors. The amount has been shown under this head because the
persons to whom amount is payable is not traceable. In our opinion the other current
financial liabilities are overstated to the extent of above and necessary provision for amount
written back should be provided.
(V) The Sawra Kuddu unit has made a provision for CAT Plan Expenses on 04" January
2016 amounting to Z 69 lakhs. The Unit has informed us that the amount has not been paid
as the previous utilisation certificates has not been provided by the Forest Department. In
our opinion the amount is of the nature of withheld amount and shouid be shown under the
head Non-Current Financial Liabilities. Thus, current Liabilities are overstated to the extent
of above.
(viy  The Corporate Office has not made the provision for demand raised by the PF
Commissioner for the period 09/2008 to 06/2011 on account of PF contributions of
Unregistered Contractors amounting to ¥189 Lakhs on 02™ August 2018( refer Note 2.59).
Thus, current liabilities are understated to the extent of above . Next hearing on 13.02.2025.
(viij  Local Area Development Fund: -

We Invite attention to Note 2.69 where in the company has not made any provision
of amount payable to LADA fund on account of increase in cost of the Project, as final cost
determination of commissioned projects is under process
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(viii) Reported during earlier year audit reports the Kashang Unit has not Charged GST
on the Liquidation Charges amounting to ¥ 534.42 lakhs on ¥ 2,969 Lakh charged from
HCC. The Company has not shown the Liability under GST returns filed during the year
under review nor the same has been charged {o the contractor . The observation was also
reported in the previous year also. Thus the current liabilities and understated to that extant
and other non current assets is also understated to that extant. Claim of management that
this pertain to pre-GST erais wrong as date of bill is 21-11-2017.

{ix) The Swara Kuddu HEP has transferred land measuring 0.9224 hectare to the
HPTCL for the construction of 220 KV Switching Station at Hatkoti. The Company has
received Z 916 Lakh as cost towards the cost of land in the month of November 2018. The
company has handed over the possession of the land to the HPTCL but has shown the
amount as advance from the customers and the sale deed for the same has not been
executed so far. In our opinion the advance has to be adjusted with the cost of the land and
the deposit with the court. Thus current liabilities are overstated to the extent of Rs 916
Lakh. Pending execution of transfer deed cannot be credited to land.

(x) The Sainj Unit has shown a sum of ¥ 519 Lakh as amount payable to Voith Hydro. The
HEP has not provided to us the details in respect of the same and nor any confirmation
from the supplier has been provided. The Amount is payable since 2017 and the same has
not been paid till the date of the audit. Thus the liabilities are overstated to the extent of
above.

13 Generation & Sale of Power

{i) The company is showing only net sale instead of gross sale.

(i) The Beradol Solar Power unit while fixing the tariff rate has adopted HPREC AD
benefit Rate of ¥ 4.31 per unit while approving the Tariff Rate with HPSEB. The Corporation
is not availing the advance deprecation benefit thus Tariff rate of T 4.79 per unit is applicable
to the corporation. Thus Sale of power is understated to the extent of ¥ 39 Lakh for this year.
14 Apportionment of expenditure and Income of Corporate Office and
Sundarnagar

(i) Expenditure of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar

It has been observed that 15% of total expenditure of HO & Sundernagar has been
apportioned to Renukaji projeect  (refer Significant Accounting Policy no 1.6 g and Note
no 2.60 ). The above apportionment is not in line with the accounting policy referred in note
1.6 g which states that the “The Expenditure of Corporate office and Sundarnagar design
office is allocated to different accounting units on systematic basis.”.

In our opinion the expenditure and income should have been apportioned
separately on actual basis between the pre and post cod period to different units. The
Adoption of wrong method of apportionment may effect the allocation of cost to different
units and the effect on its depreciation after commissioning of the projects . In the absence
of information we are unable to comment on the same.

(i) Income of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar
It has been observed that the income of the corporate office mainly consists of the interest
earned on Fixed deposits by making short term investments of the following funds: -
Funds received for Equity
Funds for Renukaji Project
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Imp rest Funds for ADB Funded Projects State Govt Loan
Interest on Funds With LAO

The Company has allocated income to various projects on the basis of allocation of
expenditure to different units as per accounting policy of the company during the year
Similarly ,expenditure has been allocated alongwith HO to other units.
(iii) Apportionment of Expenses of Corporate Office and Sundernagar Design Office
The qualification of previous year auditors on apportionment stands for this year also.
15 Provision for Income Tax

We invite attention to that where in no provision has been made by the company
for income tax during the year there being net loss.

We also invite attention to note 2.58 where in the cases for earlier years are pending
with different authorities and the outcome of which are uncertain and may affect the amount
shown as Deposits with Income Tax authorities ¥ 7599 lakhs (Previous Year ¥7557 lakhs
In view of the uncertainly involved and the matter is subjudice we are unable to comment
on the recoverability of the above amount and its effect on the Financial Statements.

16 Quantitative Details in respect of energy generated and sold

We invite attention to Note 2.53 where in the Company has stated that it has installed
capacity of 281 MW as on 31%' March 2023. The company has capacity 65 MW *3 i.e. 185
MW but water supply was only for one turbine at Kashang stage | against installed 3
turbines. and the installed capacity of the Sainj HEP is 100 Sawra kuddu HEP installed
capacity is 111 and one solar unit with the capacity of SMW was installed .However the
installed capacity at Kashang is not utilizable in the absence of water as the stage 11 & Ili
are under construction. Out of 3 turbines water is sufficient for running one turbine only.
For rest 2 ,work is in progress.

17 Income Tax Appeals with the High court in respect of Chargeability of
Income Tax on Interest on Fixed Deposits kept as short-term Investments.

Reported by previous auditors the company has filed an Appeal with the High Court
of Himachal Pradesh that the interest on the short-term investment of the funds in Fixed
Deposits with bank from the Equity received from the Government is an addition to the
equity and not an income of the company and on same the income tax is not payable.
Similarly, the Income earned on Renuka Funds is also an additional grant from the Agencies
and the same is also not an income of the company and the same will be utilised on the
project expenses and is part of the Grant.

The Company has not shown the interest earned on equity fund till the close of the
year as an addition to the Equity and similarly the interest earned on Renuka HEP funds till
the close of the year has not been shown as additional grant from the Agencies.

The income tax authorities are considering such income as taxable income and is being
charged as taxable Income of the Company.

No information in respect of the same has been provided to us by the company till
the close of the year. In the absence of the information we are unable to comment on the
effect of the same on the Balance Sheet.

18 Land Court Cases Renuka Ji Project

The Board of Directors in its 75th meeting on meeting 18" March 2022 has decided not to
the file Regular First Appeal in the Hon'ble High Court against the awards passed by the
Lower Courts and against the decision of the Hon'ble High Court. Refer Note 2.41 Notes
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where in its stated that the company has made contingent provision in respect of the
awarded amount amounting to € 76100.36- lakh. The Decision of the company not to  file
the appeal will make the contingent provisions as regular provisions and thus the provisions
on account of land compensation of Renuka Ji Project is understated to the extent of above.

19 Amount laying in Bank {HPSCB) accounts of LAO has been added to the cost
of land instead of showing as bank balance under current assets amount ot 31.3.2023
was Rs

28960520 /- in bank accounts of LAO has not been shown as bank balance ,instead it
has been added to cost of land’

Emphasis of Matter:

1 No serious efforts has been made to remove the qualification raised in earlier year
audit reports and the same has not been considered in this year report also.

2 We further draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the stand alone Ind
As Financial statements: -

(i) Balances of trade receivables, advances ,deposits ,trade payables are subject to
reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments.

(i) Note No 2.62 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements regarding statement
on State Government loan for Shontong Karcham HEP (450MW) where the ADB funding to
state government has expired and stopping of funding by the KFW to the project. HPPCLhas
executed a loan agreement with PFC Ltd on dated 6.10.2021 for a loan amounting to
2907.63 crore for the balance works of STKHEP including IDC. Corporation has availed the
disbursement amounting to Rs 181.48 crore from the said loan as on 31,3.23 & 1002.80
crore as 3-1-2025.

(iii) Note No 2.72 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements regarding statement
on Nakhtan project pending with Hon’ble High court of Himachal Pradesh the fate of which
is dependent on the outcome of the case .

(iv)The company has entered into agreement with HPSEBL for purchase of 100%
generation of some units ,but company did not comply with provisions of IND AS 115/116

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Stand alone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Stand alone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

For each matter below, description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key
audit matter

Tendering: Tendering is key audit
matter & we have started scrutiny of
major tenders & will be completed next
year audit .

Contingent Liabilities and Provisions
There are a number of litigations
pending before various forums against
the Company and the management’s
judgement is required for estimating the
amount to be disclosed as contingent
liability and for creating the adequale
amount of provision, wherever required.
We identified this as a key audit matter
because the estimates on which these
amounts are based involve a significant
degree of management judgment in
interpreting the cases and it may be
subject to management bias.

(Refer Note No. 2.41 to the Stand alone
Financial Statements, read with the
Accounting Policy No.1.18)

Some has been checked & found some
deficiencies in works orders /contractors
bills compared to tenders and reported in
our audit report at appropriate places .The
deficiencies noticed in tenders & execution
has been reported at appropriate place

We have obtained an understanding of the
Company’s internal instructions and
procedures in respect of estimation and
disclosure of contingent liabilities and
adopted the following audit procedures:

- understood and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls as
established by the management for
obtaining alf relevant information for
pending litigation cases;

- discussed with the management any
material developments and latest status of
legal matters;

- examined management’s judgements and
assessments

whether provisions are required,

- considered the management assessments
of those matters that are not disclosed as
the probability of material outflow is
considered fo be remote;

- reviewed the adequacy and completeness
of disclostires;

Based on the above procedures performed,
the estimation and disclosures of contingent
liabilities and creation of provisions are
considered to be adequate and reasonable.

Property, Plant & Equipment

There are areas where management
judgement impacts the carrying value of
property plant and equipment and the
irrespective depreciation rates. These
include the decision to capitalise or
expense costs; the annual asset life
review; the timeliness of the
capitalisation of assets and the use of

We assessed Actual Confrols and found
them to be effective during the year
However ,we have reviewed the same
through discussions with management .
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management assumptions and
estimates for the determination or the
measurement and recognition criteria for
assels retired from active use. Due to
the materiality in the context of the
balance sheet of the

Company and the level of judgement
and estimates required, we consider this
to be

as area of significance.

(Refer Note No. 2.1 to the Stand alone
Financial Statements, read with the
Significant Accounting Policy No. 1.5)

Capital work-in-progress(CWIP)

The company is involved in various
capital works like construction of new
power

projects, instalfation of new plant and
machinery, civii works etc. These
projects/works take a substantial period
of time to get ready for intended use and
due

to their materiality in the context of the
balance sheet of the Company, this is
considered to be an area which had the
significant effect on the overall audit
strategy and allocation of resources in
planning and completing our audit.
(Refer Note No.2.2 to the Stand alone
Financial Statements, read with the
Significant Accounting Policy No. 1.6)

We performed an understanding and
evaluation of the system of internal control
over the capital work-in-progress, with
reference to identification and testing of key
controls .Deficiencies were found and same
reported at appropriate place in our Audit
report. Actual controls will be assesse

during next year audit . :

“Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon”

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin

this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with! the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with [the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended]®. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
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procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.?

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit
we give in the “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e}

(f)

(g)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books .

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account ;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid
vided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act { No remuneration was paid to the management.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. Asinformed by the Management ,the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position inits Ind AS financial statements {except as
otherwise stated in notes) .

ii. Asinformedto us,the Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.
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(h) We enclose as annexure 1 as required by Companies Act2013 ,annexure 2 CAG directions &

annexure 3 Report on Internal Financial Control.

For Soni Gulati & Co

Chartered Accountants /-

/ N
3 CULA "‘\\
N

¢ % Suresh Som "O% / O
Suresh Chand Soni (Partner) mvosme | * | SHIMLA )

FRN 008770N B <2
083106 D ?/

12/01/2025
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 008770N

Udin :25083106BMGUTK4053
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ANNEXURE | TO AUDIT REPORT

Annexure to the independent auditor’s report of even date to the members of HIMACHAL PRADESH
POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, on the financial statements for the year ended 31st march 2023.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of

audit,

[} A} A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment. B) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The company did not have any major property, plant however ,other office plant and equipment
of the company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

¢} According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company.This para is not
applicable as he company did not have any immovable properties.

d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment {including right of use assets} or
intangible assets or both during the year.

e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any
inventory and no working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of time during the
year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ii) of the order are not applicable.

I} a) The management has not conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, as there are no inventories .

I} During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security
orgranted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties:
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a} During the year the company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans,
or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity To whom The aggregate amount during
the year Balance outstanding at the balance sheet date Parties other than subsidiaries joint ventures
and associates Subsidiaries joint ventures and associates

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

¢) Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest have not been
stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and
the interest is regular;

d) According to the infermation and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in this respect; e}
According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the
nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties; f} The company
has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment, required details in respect thereof are as below: The
aggregate amount percentage thereof to the total loans granted aggregate amount of loans granted
to promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the companies act, 2013 Or The
company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii} of the
order are not applicable.

IV} According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with
requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees or security made
by it during the year under audit; or according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has no loans, investments, guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and 186
of the companies act, 2013 are to be complied with.

V) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under
the directives of the Reserve Bank of india and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the companies act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3({v) of the order are not applicable. Or In our opinion, the
company has complied with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 and other relevant provisions of the act and the, companies (acceptance of
deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) as applicable, with regard to the deposits accepted or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
order has been passed by the company law board or national company law tribunal or Reserve Bank
of India aor any court or any other tribunal, in this regard.

V1) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the central government has not specified maintenance
of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the act, in respect of company’s products/
services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{vi) of the order are not applicable.

Vi) a} The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
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duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than sixmonths from the date they became
payabile,

b) There are no dues in respect of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

VIll) According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the income tax act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

IX) a) In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year;

b) Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

¢} According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for the

purpose for which the loans were obtained:

d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have
not been utilised for long term purposes;

e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures;

f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; or
the company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the year:

X} a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year;

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year or the company has made private placement of shares during
March 2024 and the requirement of section 42 of the companies act, 2013 have been complied with
and according to information and explanations given to us, the amount raised have been used for
the purposes far which the funds were raised;

X} a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any
fraud on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year;

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the companies act has been filed by the auditors in form adt-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of companies (audit and auditors) rules, 2014 with the central government;

¢} According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints, received
during the year by the company;

Xilj Company is not a nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the clause 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable to the company: or company is a nidhi company and it has complied with the net owned
funds to deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability, it is maintaining ten per cent
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unencumbered term deposits as specified in the nidhi rules, 2014 to meet out the liability and there
has been no default in payment of interest on deposits or repayment thereof for any period;

Xlll) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of companies act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by
the accounting standards and the companies act, 2013. Or according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not undertaken any transactions with related parties as
mentioned in section 177 and 188 of companies act, 2013, accordingly the provisions of clause 3{xiii)
of the order are not applicable to the company;

XIV) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is inits initial stage
of operation & no internal audit is conducted however we are satisfied with the internal contro!
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

b) No

XV} According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable. Or the company
has entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the requirements of section 192 of the companies
act, 2013 have been complied with;

XVI) According to the information and explanatians given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company is not required to be registered under section 45-ia of the Reserve Bank of India act, 1934
and the company is not a core investment company (cic) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3({xvi) of the order are not applicable; or
a) The company is a non-banking financial company as registered under section 45-ia of the Reserve
Bank of India act, 1934 b) 1934, accordingly the provisions of sub-clause (b) of clause 3(xvi) of the
order is not applicable; c) The company is not a core investment company (cic} as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of sub-clause {c} and {d) of
clause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable;

XVIl) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year
and the immediately preceding financial year;

XVIIl) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{xviii) of the order is not applicable;

XiX) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the board of directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is
incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on
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the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

XX) The provisions of section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xx) of the order is not applicable.

XX!} The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial

statements of the company. Accordingly, no comment has beenincluded in respect of said clause
under this report.

/

For Soni Gulati & Co

Chartered accountants = \
Firm registration no 008770N / N , A
Partner Membership no.083106 € A Suresh bomi ,/ S/ HlN’ILA
Udin :25083106BMGUTK4053 Ji e \ )
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Annexure 3
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Companies Act 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HIMACHAL
RENEWABLES LIMITED as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the HIMACHAL RENEWABLES LIMITED for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The management of The Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl').These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Division's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under Companies Act 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under under Companies
Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financia!l reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

A internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Division; {2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial contro! over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information & according to the explanations give to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31#March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Soni Gulati & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN:008770N

G

€ A Suresh Soni /
MEN 083100

Place: Delhi FRNODes7oN
Date: 30-06-2024
Udin :24083106BKAB888%
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Himachal Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited on the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023

received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its
term and conditions? across
during

List the cases of deviation.

company under any specific scheme
from central/state agencies .and are
being used for the same.

Sl. | Directions Action Taken Impact on
No. financial
statement
1 Whether the Company has | The company is SAP IT system , which | Nil
system in place to process all the | has been implemented for processing
accounting transactions through | all accounting transactions. There is no
IT system? |If vyes, the | accountingtransactions outside the said
implications of processing of system.
accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be
stated.
2 Whether there is any The Loans from H.P.Govt are without | NIL
restructuring of an existing loan | any stipulation as to repayment or
or cases of waiver/write No such | interest. (Rs 2535.49 Cr)
case come off of Loan from Power Corporation are
debts/loansfinterest etc. made utilised to the extent of Rs 181.48 Cr
by a lender to the company due
to the across during
If yes, the financial impact may
be stated. company's inability to
repay the loan?
3 Whether funds Funds have been received by the | NIL
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023
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No. 10243812

For Son Gulati & co,
Chartered Accounants
Firm RE

{CA Suresh Chand Sonl)
Partner

M. No, 083106

Place: Shimia

Date: |y =0f-2§

Note
Particulars No. As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022 As at April 1,2021
1 2 3 4 5
ASSETS
() Non - Current Assets :
(a)  Property, Plant and Equipment 21 5.31,704.79 5,56,612,44 530,884 96
(b} Capitat Work—ln-pmgrass 22 3,24,137.53 2,20,900.74 1,93,275.61
&) Invesiment Proparty 23 25.85 27.08 28.47
{d) Goodwill - - o
(e) Other Intangible Assets 24 42 .59 16.16 20.85
M Financial Assets:
(i) nvestments 25 17.49 93.45 9335
(i) Trade receivabies
(iif} Loans 2.6 150,81 88.97 147.50
(0) Deferred tax assets {nat)
(h} Other Non-current Assets 2.7 74,375.18 112,582 48 55.483.80
12) Gurrent Assets
{a}  inventaries 2.8 951.29 874,37 842,66
(&)  Finacial Assets
() Investments
(ii} Trade Recelvables 2.9 1,061,13 508.57 486,12
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 2.10 13,210,37 1,608.53 1.156.63
(iv) Bank Balance ather than above 21 3,116.68 3.320.18 2.283.85
{v) Loans 2.12 1.19 62.65 126
{vi) Others 2,13 6,525,23 6,542.48 19,113.28
(c) Other Current Assets 2,14 45,231,968 26,605,949 16,207.07
Total Assets 10,00561 1.88 Mﬂd 8 20501 1.20
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 2
{a) Equity Sharg Capitat 215 2,30,247.79 2,25,102,79 2,18,771.33
(6} Other Equity 2.16 (75,704.85) {68,171.12) (57,333.57)
Liabilitias
1) Non-current Liabilities
(8)  Financial Lisalilies .
{i Borrowings z.17 63,190.13 64,379.46 117,109 25
(ia) Lease Liabilifies 2,18 65,46 582,92 49.09
{ii) Other Financial Liabiities 2.19 4,145,863 4,383.51 12,587.68
(b} Provisions 2.20 7,394 .48 6,788.57 5.693.46
{c) Deferred tax fiabliiies (Net) 221 - - -
(d) Other Non- Current Liabilitles 222 2,48,547.73 1.71,781.10 1.24,151,80
{2} Current Liabilittes
(8}  Financia! Ligblitios
(i Bomowings 2.23 2,10,044.48 2.08,075.89 18227284
(ia} Lease Ljabifitigs 2.24 678.89 167.16 110.60
(i) Trada Payablas 225 - - -
{ifi} Other Financial Ligkiitias 2.26 3.12,002.04 3.16,652.76 2,46,503.74
{b) Other Curent Llabinties
)  Provisions 227 (.30 - 94.95
(d)  Current Tax Liabliies {Nat)
Inter unit transfar {C.00} - B
Zero Balance Cir - - .
Total Egulg and Liabifities ML&S 9529 844.04 8!205011.20
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes form an Integral part of thesa financlal statements
Note: The figures for the year ended 315t Mareh 2022 and 151 April 2021 as givan above are reslated
For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
Qanvl, gl
Anf
{B.L. v} M {sh Singh) {Ha Magna)
AGM (Finance) ot onsuitant{Company Secretary) ¥ {Finance) Managing Director
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023

o

(In Lacs)
Particulars For the Year Ended March  For the Year Ended March
o 31, 2023 31, 2022
! Revenue from Operations 2.28 38,488.59 40,055.85
It Cther Income 2.29 206.43 114.34
1] Total Income (1+11) 38,695.02 40,170.19
IV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed !
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and workin-
progress
Employee Benefits Expense 2,30 2,704.19 2,997.90
Finance Costs 2.31 20,313.27 20,277.51
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2.32 20,722.13 20,588.86
Other Expenses 2.33 4,285.70 7.268.66
Total Expenses (V) 48,025.30 51,132.92
V  Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax (mn-vy (9,330.28) {10,962.73)
Vi Excepfional ltems
VIl Profit/ (loss) before exceptions items and tax{v-Vi) {9,330.28) {10,962.73)

Vill Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
IX  Profit (Loss) for the period from continulng operations (Vil-viny {9,330.28) (10,862.73)
X Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations - -
XI  Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
Xl Profit(loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax} (X-XI) - -
Xl Profiti{loss) for the period (IX+XH) {9,330.28) (10,962,73)

XV Other comprehensive income
A. (i} items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2.34 206.55 (171.32)

{iiy Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
B. (i) tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(it} income tax relating to items that wili be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the perlod (XIlI+X1v)
(Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive Income for the
XV period) {9,124} (11,134)
XVl Earnings per equity share (for contlnuing operation):
{1) Basic 235 (40.07) (49.45)
(2) Diluted
XVIl Earnings per equity share {for discontinued operaticn);
{1) Basic
(2) Diluted

XVl Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operation):
(1) Basic 2.35 {40.07) {49.46}
(2) Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

an K Sharma) {Shivam Pr, Singh) (Hari Meena)
AGM (Finance) Consultant{Company Secretary) Dire {Finance) Managing Director
DIN No. 10243812 DIN No. 09333558

For Soni Gulatl & Co.
Chartered Accounants
Firm Regn No. 008770N

4

{CA Suresh Chand Soni) 4
Partner

M. No. 083106

Place: Shimla

Date: (2-0i-25



Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Consolldated Statement OF Cash Flows for the year Ended 31st March, 2023

Thiz Is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our teport df even date.

W A

Fox and on behalf of the Boand of Directars

AGM {Financw)

For Sonl Gujatl & Co.
Charterad Accounants

M. No. 083108
Place; Shimia
Date: ) -ui- 2.5
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" Cash flow from opamting activites
Profit before tax {4} 8,124 -11,434
charige in other equity as per restated balancesheet By
Adjustment for:
Depreclaiton and amerization 20,722 20,588
Finance Coat = -
Loss on dispasatiwrite off of fixed assets 0.23 BE
Profit on sala of fixad assets - o
. Total Adjustmant {G) 20,722 20,848
Ad{ustrsent for agsets and Nakllitles
Inveniories <77 =32
Trade racelvabie and unblled revenua -553 22
Loans, ather financiel asssts and other assets ~18,344 -11.854
Other Hnancial Jiabilities and other Nabillfes 2471 70,683
Other Cumrent fabliities = =
Provizions 606 1,000
Yotal Adjustment (D} -20,838 58,675
Cash used in operating activities {El=[A+B+C+0) -9.225 69,189
Less: Income tax paid - -
Net cash uaed In operating activitles (F} 9,238 69,149
Cash flow from investing activities:
Net expendturz on Propatly, Plant & Equipment and CwiP -89,077 -73,963
Term Daposils with Banks (having maturity mona than 3 months) -
Interast on term deposits/ Sweep Deposits 62 59
) L in SubslcHary/A iateAdoint Venture 16 -0
Clher non cieTent asset . 38,207 «44,085
Iegs of Fixedf CWIP assels from tomrential rain & flood
Net cash used In Investing aciivities [G) . -BO5 1,917,069
Cash flew from financing activities: 3
Share Capltal 5,145 825
Sharg money panding akotmant 1,590 215
Proceeds from Banewings -
Repaymant of bomowings 1,839 -168
Other Non Curyerit Liabilites 78,767 47,620
Paymenl of lease liabliag «108 §90
Interest and finance charges -
Net Gash from £ Hy 81,756 49,252
Netincrease In cash and cash equivalents {Jj={F+G+H] 11,602 4§52
Cash & Cash Equlivalants at the beginning of the year 1,608 1157
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the'end of the year 13,240 1,609
13.2t0 1,608
Restricted cash balance o 0
Eamnarked Balance { Unpaid Dividend) .
Hargin Money for BG/ Letter of Credit and Pledgad deposis a 31417 3,320
Total 1,117 3,320



HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023
1. Company Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Reporting Entity

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. (the *Company") is a Company domiciled in India
and limited by shares (CIN: U40101HP20068GCO30591). The address of the Company's ~
Registered Office is Himfed Building, BCS, New Shimla (H.P.)-171009, India. Electricity
generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

B. Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basis of Preparation:

Use of estimates and management Judgements:
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and

1.2 Basis of Measurement:

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention except following which have been measured at fair value:

financial assets and liabilities except certain Investments and borrowings carried at
amortised cost, :

- assets held for sale — measured at fair value less cost of disposal,
defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value,
Right of Use Assets — measured at fair value.

at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value. However, when
the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair vaiue, it uses
inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are availabie to measure fair vaiue, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unohservable inputs.

1.3 Functional and presentation currency: These financial statements are presented in
Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's functional currency. Al financial information
presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest Lacs (upto two decimals), except as
stated otherwise.



1.4 Current and non-current classification: The Company presents assets and liabilities
in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset is current when it
is:

* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle; '

* Held primarily for the purpose of frading;

+ Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting peried, All other
assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

* itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

» ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» There is no unconditional right fo defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current, Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified
as non-current,

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

a) The Company has opted to utilize the option under para D7AA of Appendix D to Ind AS
101 which permits to continue to use the Indian GAAP carrying amount as a deemed cost
under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment according to the indian GAAP as at April 1, 2015 i.e. Group’s date of
transition to Ind AS, were maintained in transition to Ind AS.

b) An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reiiably, :
¢) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning
or restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable fo the acquisition/construction of the asset. Where final settlement of bills with
contractors is pending/under dispute, capitalization is done on estimated/provisional basis
subject to necessary adjustment in the year of fina! settlement.

d) After initial recognition, Property, Plant & Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/ amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

e} Deposits, Payments / liabilities made provisionally towards compensation, rehabilitation
and other expenses relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

f) Asset created on land not belonging to the company, where the company is having control
over the use and access of such asset are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

g) ltems of spare parls, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized. The cost of replacing part of an
item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item, if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company
and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or upon disposal.
The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Other spares are treated as “stores &
spares” forming part of the inventory and expensed when used/ consumed.

h) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to
the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

i) Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or upon its disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of
property; plant and equipment is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.



1.6 Capital Work-in-progress

a) Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital Work-in-progress (CWIP). Such cost comprises of purchase price of asset
including other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner.

b} Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee
benefits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the projects,
depreciation on assets used in construction of projects, interest during construction and
other costs if attributable to construction of projects. Such costs are accumulated under
“Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)" and subsequently allocated on systematic
basis over major immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on
commissioning of projects.

¢) Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, overwhich the Company does not
have control but the creation of which is essential for construction of the project is carried
under “Capital Work-in-progress” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major
immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects.
Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss.

d) Expenditure on Survey and Investigation of the project is carried as Capital Work-in-
progress and capitalized as cost of project on completion of construction of the project or the
same is expensed in the year in which it is decided to abandon such project.

e) Expenditure against “Deposit Works” is accounted for on the basis of statement of
account received from the concerned agency and acceptance by the company. However,
provision is made wherever considered necessary.

f) Claims for price variation / exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for
on acceptance,

g) The Expenditure of Corporate office and Sundernagar design office is allocated to
different accounting units on systematic basis.

1.7 Investment Property g

a) Land or a building or part of building or both held by company to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both is classified as Investment property other than for ;

i}. Use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purpose; or

if). Sale in the ordinary course of business.

b) investment property is recognised as an asset when and only when:

i). it is probable that the future economic benefits that are associated with the investment
property will flow to the entity; and

li). The cost of the investment property can be measured reliably.

€) Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

d) investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanentiy with drawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the
period of de-recognition.

e) Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change
in use,

1.8 Intangible Assets

a} intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
Intangible assets are recognised if:

). It is probable that the expected future economic benefit that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the entity; and

ii). The cost of the asset can be measured reliably

b) Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment iosses. Subsequent expenditure on already capitalized

o



Intangible assetsis capitalised when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in an
existing asset and is amortised prospectively.

c) Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use, is
stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.

d) An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de recognition of
an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
when the asset is derecognised.

e) Expenditure on development activities is capitalised only if the expenditure can be
measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future
economic benefits are probable and the company intends to & has sufficient resources to
complete development and to use or sell the asset. '

f) Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assets
are carried as intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

1.9 Regulatory deferral accounts

a) Expenses / income recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss to the extent recoverable
ffom or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per HPERC Tariff Regulations
are recognized as ‘Regulatory deferral account balances’ as per Ind AS-114.

b) Regulatory deferral account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

a) The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets primarily include property,
plant and equipment, which are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverabie
amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-
generating units (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment
loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. :
b} In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fairvalue less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

¢) Impairment losses recognized in earlier period are assessed at each reporting date for
any indication that loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

1.11 Inventories

a) Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

¢) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d) The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is
ascertained on review and provided for. Scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

1.12 Foreign Currency Transactions:
a) Functional and presentation currency:



Financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (J), which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency. .

b} Transactions and balances:

i). Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevaiiing on the
date of transaction. At each Balance Sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on that date. Non-monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of
transaction.

ii). Exchange differences arising on translation or seftlement of monetary items are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which it arises.

1.13 Financial instruments - initial recognition, subsequent measurement and
impairment

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrurment of another entity.

A) Financial Assets

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of ancther entity
or contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial assets or to exchange financial
asset or financial liability under condition that are potentially favourable to the Company. A
financiai asset is recognized when and only when the Company hecomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets of the Company comprise cash
and cash equivalents, Bank Balances, Advances to employees/ contractors, security
deposit, claims recoverable ete.

Measurement: A

The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price if the trade
receivables do not contain a significant financing component. A receivable is classified as a
‘rade receivable’ if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of goods
sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business.

De-recognition:
Financial asset is derecognised when ali the cash flows associated with the financial asset
has been realised or such rights have expired.

B) Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable fo the Company. The
Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables etc.

Measurement:

a) Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss or in the “Expenditure Attributable to
Construction” if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amount of an
asset, when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
b) Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount tor premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

1.14 Investment in joint ventures and associates:
a) A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of
the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the



contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

b) An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee but does not have control or joint control over those policies.

¢) The investment in joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. The cost comprises
price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost.

1.15 Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1 April, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method, The Company

has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on the date of
initial application (1% April, 2019).

Lease is a contract that conveys the right to control the use of identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
company assesses whether: (i) the contract invoives use of an identified assets, (i) the
customer has substantially all the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (iii) the customer has the right to direct the use of the asset,

i) As alessee

At the date of commencement of lease, the company recognizes a right-of-use asset (ROU)
and a corresponding lease liability forall lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
lease with a2 term of twelve months or less (i.e. short term leases) and leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value. For these short-termand leases for which underlying asset is of
low value, the companyrecognizes the lease payments on the straight-line basis over the term of
the lease,

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liability includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-to-use assets are Initially recognized at cost, which comprises the amount of initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
inception date of lease along with the initial direct costs, restoration obligations and lease
incentives received.

Subsequently, the right-to-use assets is measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any re-measurement of
lease liability. The Company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a RQU asset is
impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in accounting
policy 1.8 on “Impairment of non- financial assets”.

The lease liability is initially measured at present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The interest cost on lease liability is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless eligible
for capitalization as per accountingpolicy 1.16 on “Borrowing Cost".

Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the financial statements and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

ii) AsalLessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.



Operating lease:

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. In the case of operating leases or embedded
operating leases, the lease income from the operating lease is recognised in revenue on the
basis of generation from such Plant. The respective leased assets are included in the
balance sheet based on their nature.

1.16 Government Grants

a) Government grants with a condition to purchase, constructor otherwise acquire leng-term
assets are initially measured based on grant receivable under the scheme. Such grants are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Amount of benefits receivable in excess of grant income accrued based on usage
of the assets is accounted as Government grant received in advance. Changes in estimates
are recognised prospectively over the remaining life of the assets.

b) Government revenue grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that
they are intended to compensate.

1.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction/erection or production of a qualifying asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all
the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended uses are camplete,
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

Income earned on temporary investment made out of the borrowings pending utilization for
expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligibie for
capitatization.

1.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a) A provision is recognised when:

i). the Company has present legal or constructive obligation as result of past event;

ii). it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
and

iii). a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

b) If the effect of the time value of money is material, provision is determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as finance cost.

¢) The amount recognised as provision is the best estimate of consideration required to
settie the present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

d) When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to
be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the

receivable can be measured reliably.

e) Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of iudgment of the
management. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current management estimate. :

f} Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future

r



events not wholly within the control of the company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the
financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement
of management. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect
the current management estimate.

1.19 Revenue Recognition and Other Income:

Company's revenues arise from sale of energy and other income. Other income comprises
interest from banks, employees, contractors efc., surcharge received from beneficiaries for
delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, etc. Revenue from sale of
energy is accounted for at rates as per the PPA & Agreement signed between HPPC Lid.
and HPSEB Ltd./Tata Power Trading Company Ltd. (TPTCL).

1.20 Empioyee Benefits
Employee benefits consist of wages, salaries, benefits in kind, provident fund, pension,
gratuity, post-retirement medical facilities, leave benefits and other terminal benefits etc.

a) Post-employment benefits plan:

Employee benefits obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions
which include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The
Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate
and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have an impact on
the resulting calculations.

a) Short-term Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed in the period in which the service is provided.

b) Terminal Benefits :

Expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice pay on
voluntary retirement schemes, if any, are charged to the profit and loss in the year of
incurrence of such expenses.

1.21 Depreciation and amortization

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment of Operating Units of the Company is
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and
methodology as notified by HPERC for the fixation of tariff in accordance with Scheduie-1l of
the Companies Act 2013, except for the assets specified below:

a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line method following the rate & methodology
notified by the H.P State Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC) for the purpose
of fixation of tariff as amended from time to time, except in case of:

b) Mobile Phones are depreciated fully @ 25% P.A. in 4 years.

c) Kitchen items and small office items are depreciated over the period of 3 years,
keeping 10% residual value.

d) Assets costing Rs.5000/- or less are depreciated fully in the year of procurement.

e) Expenditure on software is recognised as "Intangible Asset" and amortised fully over
three years on SLM or over a period of its legal rights to use, whichever is less.

f} Infrastructural development construction power depreciated @5.28% SLM under the
head any other assets not covered in the HPERC Schedule.

g) Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis from the month in which the asset
becomes obsolete is provided till the end of the month in which such declaration is
made.

ii) Expenditure on catchment area treatment (CAT) Plan during construction is capitalised
along with Dam/Civil works. Such expenditure during O & M stage is charged to revenue in
the year of incurrence of such expenditure

i) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fluctuation, change in
duties or similar factors, the revised unamortised balance of such assets is depreciated
prospectively over the residual life.



iv) Depreciation on increase/decrease in the value of existing assets on account of
setilement of disputes is charged retrospectively.

v) Depreciation on assets till start of commercial production has been shown under
‘Incidental Expenditure during construction” under capitat work in progress.

vi) Depreciation on addition/deduction from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-
rata basis from/up to the date, when the asset is available for use/disposal.

{vii) Leasehold land is amortized pro-rata through depreciation over the period of lease or 40
years, whichever is lower,

viii) Depreciation on assets till start of commercial production has been shown under
‘Incidental Expenditure during construction” under capital work in progress.

ix) Depreciation on addition/deduction from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-
rata basis from/up to the date, when the asset is available for use/disposal.

(x) Leasehold land is amortized pro-rata through depreciation over the period of lease or 40
years, whichever is lower.

xi) Tangible Assets created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of
original cost over the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such
asset is available for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology

notified by HPERC tariff regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Xii) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to
increase/decrease in long term lighilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of
such asset determined following the applicable accounting policies relating to depreciation/
amortization.

xiii) Where the life and / or efficiency of an asset is increased due to renovation and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable amount is
charged prospectively over the revised / remaining useful life determined by technical
assessment.

xiv) Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual
useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by the
HPERC.

Xv) Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition
fcapitalization.

xvi)  Expenditure on software recognized as ‘Intangible Asset’ and is amortized fully on
straight line method over a period of legal right to use or three years, whichever is less.
Other intangible assets with a finite useful life are amortized on a systematic basis over its
useful life. The amoriisation period and the amortisation method of infangible assets with a
finite useful life is reviewed at each financial year end.

xvii)  Right-of-use land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business governed
by CERC Tariff Regulations are fully amortized over lease period or life of the related plant
whichever is lower following the rates and methodology notified by the CERC Tariff
Regulations.

xviii) Right-of-use land and buildings relating to generation of electricity business which
are.not governed by CERC tariffRegulations are fully amortized over lease period or life of
the related plant whichever is lower. Other Right of use assets are depreciated from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful
life of the underlying asset.

1.22 Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case
the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a) Current Income tax

Current tax is expected tax payable on taxable profit for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date and any adjustments to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

-



b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on
the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.
Deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it
is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity. A deferred tax asset is recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised.

1.23 Earnings per Share:

Basic earning equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable
to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

1.24 Statement of Cash Flows

a) Cash and cash equivalents includes cash/drafts/cheques on hand, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method (whereby
profit or foss is adjusted for effects of non-cash transactions) prescribed in Ind AS-7
“Statement of Cash Flows”.

1.25 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which error occurred. if the error occurred

before the earliest period presented, opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the
earliest period presented, are restated.

1.26 Segment Reporting:

i} Segments have been identified taking into account nature of product and differential risk
and returns of the segment. These business segments are reviewed by the Management.

i) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the company. Other operations
viz., Consultancy works etc. do not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108 -
‘Operating Segments’.

i) The company is having a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are
located within the Country.
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2. Notes To Accounts

Non Current AssetS
The amounts in financial statements are presented in [ndian Rupees . The Previous year figures have also been reclassified /regrouped/ reaaranged whenever necessary

to confirm to this year's classification.

{In Lacs)
Particulars Sub Note As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
2.1 |Property, Plant and Equipment 214 5,31,704.79 5,56,612.44
2.2 |Capital Work-in-progress 221 3.24 2.2
2.3 [lnvestment Property 231 2565 27.06
2.4 [Other Intangible Assets 2.4.1 42,59 16.16
5,31,776.27 5,56,657.87
2.5 Investments {in Lacs}
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Investment in Equity instrutments
Non Trade-Unguoted {af cost )
{a) Subsidlary Companies
(b) Joint Venture Companies
3375000 (P.Y. 3375000) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/- in Himachal Emta Power |td 337.50 337.50
Less: Provision for Doubitful Investment (260.01) {244.05)
{Accumuiated Losses till dafe)
Net investment in Equity Instruments 77.49 93.45

Note :- Provision has been made against this investment as shewn in the Note No. 2.20 of Notes fo Accounts (also Refer Nofe No. 2.49 of Notes to Accounts).

Other Investment

Total Other investment

Total Investments

77.49

93.45




(In Lacs)

Particulars

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31,2022

Security Deposits

Secured Considered Good
Unsecured considered good
- Doubtiul

Total (A)

Loans to other Employees
- Secured considered good
Unsecured Considered Good
- Doubtiul

Total (B}

Total {C) =(A+B)

160.81 88.97
150,81 88.97
150.81 88.97
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Note No 2.2.2

. ', HIMACHAL FRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITEDR
Lacs|
?’: FQ: Amount in Lacs
=/ T
. Expendlture During Construetian NotaNo.. . | psatatoaznz | Additon during22-23 |  Deletion during 22:23 | Net A} During 2223 | As at 31,03,2023
EXPENSES [A):
Employees’ Benefils Expenses 23221 61,704 6,301 5 6,301 68,005
Financefnierest Cost 2222 33,580 6,456 - 6,456 40,036
Depreclation Expenses™ 2223 - 1,754 341 5 341 2,004
Office and AuminsUaive EXpenses 2224 5337 68,987 (3872) 65,715 97,057
QIAL (A) 1,22,979 82,085 | (3,872) 78,213 2,01,192
Less: MisceNaneaus Income 2225 (12,583) (1,263) = (1,263) (13,826)
Less: Renuafl & Gyspa Project Depreciztion adjusted agatnst Capilal - ' D P ¢ "
Reserve
NET EXPENDITURE (B Carried
forward to CWIP) & { 1,10,417 80,822 (3,872) 76,950 1,87,367
i
Mota Mo 2.2.21 .
EMPLOYEF BENEFITS EXPENSES (Expenditure Buring Construction): Amount in Lacs
PARTICULARS | Asataroazozs | AORONSIOG | pooon suing 2223 | NetDuing202223 | Asatsnesanee
Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Benefits 61,735.40 6,012.60 8,012.60 §5,722.80 .
Contrbubion to Provident and Other Fungs 1,036.09 35,12 3512 1,000.98
Leava Salary and Pension Conirlbution 3,752.01 175,79 175.79 3,576.22
Travalling Exp. 425,67 15.20 15.20 410.48
Medical Exp. 587.43 35.16 35,16 562,27
Welfars Expenses 468.39 2141 2141 440,98
TOTAL 68,005.00 6,301.27 . 6,301.27 B1,703.73
Note No 2.2.2.2 R Taly
FINANCE/INTEREST COST {Expenditure During Gonstructlon): Amount in Lacs
PARTICULARS Asat31g2023 | AN | oo during 223 | et During 2022:23 As at31.03.2022
Interest on Term Loans 39,975.05 6,454.69 8,454.69 33521.26
Bank Chargas/L€ Charges 40,53 1.00 1.00 38.53
O3hers-FET/Sarvice Tax Interest . 0.4 = o 19.04
TOTAL 40,035.52 §,455.69 . 6,455.69 33,579.83
NotaNo 2,2.2.3
DEPRECIATION EXPENSES: Amount In Lacs
PARTICULARS . Asat 31032023 | ARG | porcyon uing 2223 | Netowrmgmzzzs | Asatsneazzz
Depreciation for #1e.year (Transtemed io Profil & Loss Accomnt ) ' : :
Depreciation for the year (Transferted io Expendlture During ]
= ) 2,094.48 34073 340.73 175378
TOTAL 2,084.48 340.73 340,73 1,753.76 ]
Deprediation written off from Capitz| Reserve N




Note No 2.2.24

QFFIO. ?ﬁo ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE (Projects Incidental Expenditure): . Amount in Lacs

' PARTICULARS A atstaszs | AN | peon duing 2223 | NetDurng 202223 | s at 31092022
Repairs and Maintenance Venicls 130.50 10.14 - 10.14 120.36
Repairs and Maintenance Office’ Furniture & Equipment's - 95.62 10.21 - 10.21 35.41
Repairs and Maintenance Plant.and Machinery 122.58 4,67 - 4,67 117.91
Repalrs and Maintenanca Bulldings £29.98 28.74 - 28.74 601.24
Repairs and Mainfenance Others 49.49 0.96 - 0.96 48.53
Office & Administration Expenses 41.21 0.09 - 0.09 41,12
Hospitality and Entertainment Expenses 175.59 11,56 - 11,56 164.03
Meeting Expenses 76.04 5.85 - 5.85 70,19
Msc, Expenses 140.39 0.86 - 0.86 139.52
Communication Expenses 758.91 35.90 - 35.90 123,01
Rant,'Ratas and Taxes 2,169,04 69.23 - 69.23 2,099.81
Constiltancy Fees 809.71 72.60 - 72.60 731.11
Annual Technical Support-SAP! AMC 3,349.88 452.89 - 452.89 2,897.00
Vehicle Running Charges & Insurance Charges 343.05 2343 | % 2343 319,62
Hired Vehicle Expenses 2,352.28 236,67 - 236.67 | 2,115.59
Training & Seminar . 259.52 2.06 - 2,06 287.46
Fesas & Subscription 42.60 0.21 - 0.1 42.40
Electricity & Water Expenses 488.26 31.66 - 31.66 456.60
Printing & Stationary 309.96 20.22 - 20.22 289.73
Books, Pericdicals & Newspapers - 80.35 4.99 - 4.99 75.36
Frefght & Labour Charges- 49.18 1.27 - 1.27 47.91
Insurance 48.95 3.39 - 3.39 45,56
Raising Day Expense - 33.36 0.05 - 0.05 . 33
Legal & Professional Charges 456.43 19.58 - 19.58 436.85
Postage & Telegram Expenses 330 1.57 i 1.57 29.72
Publiciy & Advertisement Expanditure 318.71 16.24 . 16.24 30347
Expenditure on Transit Camps/Guest House 46.35 1.27 - 1.27 45,08
Business Promotion Expenses @ 263,41 70.68 - 70.68 192.73
Power! Water Park 42.79 - - - 42.79
Fareign Exchange Variation Cost 55.36 - - - 55.36
Land Acquisition Expenses 10.81 017 - 0.17 10.63
LADA 4,905.06 985.00 - 485.00 3,920.06
Relief and Rehabilitation Gosts 7,397.67 995,27 d 995.27 6.402 40
Environmental and Ecology exp. 67,278.04 62,297.82 - 62,297.82 4,980.23
Sxpenditure on Enabling Assets 5124 - - - 51.24
AT Pian . 6,884.04 - - - 5,884.04
Sludy and Research 43.68 5.3 - 5.31 38.37
3urvey & Investigation 9,702,72 414.68 - 414,68 9,288.04
Jonstruction Power HPSEBL 1-8-1 239.56 - - - 239.56
nvironment Management Plan 1,099.06 45.56 - 4556 1,053.51
“uef expenses Data Centra 9.1 - - - 9.11
5ift & Presentation Alc (Pending Aflocation) 3.39 - - - 3.39
lonorarium & Stipend 225.68 019 - 0.19 225.49
ncidental expénses-Power Whter & paris (42.53) - - - (42.53)
JUTSOURCED MANPOWER EXPENSES {Pending Allecation) 4,945.58 708.00 - 708.00 4,237.58
{ealain eaming Adjustiment unto FY 2014 2,847.95 - - 5 2,847.95
WAFETY RELATED EXPENSES 0.22 o - 0.22
lydraulic and numerical Modal 32.08 - - - 32.08
Vinter Healing Exp. (Pending Allocation) 86.46 6.17 - 617 80.29
vages (Daily pald staff) (PROJECT) 4.57 - o - 457
‘emuneration o Auditors 31.42 4.54 - 4.54 26.88
-ansumables Slores 103.83 5.07 - 5.07 98.76
ransmission lines 12.00 - - - 12.00
ommon Cost {HO & SNR) {14,199.76) 2,381.42 (3,872.13) (1,490.71) (12,709,05)
Isheries Management (42.51) - - (42.51)
reliminary Expenses 11.91 . - 11.91
"e- cansiruction & Construction stage Expenses 6.52 - - 6.52
cidental exp after COD{proportio)Stage-1 2017-18 (0.98) - - (0.98)
cidental exp Before GOD Siage-1 {8,152.73) - - (8,152.73)
tpenditure related to pravious year 46,74 . - 46.74
JC-Amount Settelment (252.96) - a (252.96)
JG incldental Investment clearing account {6.,041.42) - 3 (6,041.42)
nancial Charges on lease 8.81 0.85 0.85 7.96
terest/Penally 0.31' 0.31 0.31 -

- _TOTAL 91,057.36 §8,987.34 (3,872.13) 65,115.22 +'25,942.14

=Ty —




Note No 22.2.5

Miscg"=reous Income Transforred to Expenditure During Construct]on;

Amount in Lacs

¢

=
2z, PARTICULARS Asatgrazzog | ARG | poetion duing 2223 | NetDuring 202225 | As atat.oaane
interest from:Banks Deposits/FDR's (2,123 59) (1.58) {1.58) (2,122.00)
Income from Providing design workiah Receipts - ] - = .
Interest from.Employees = S = p
House Rent Cellection from employees/Other racovery - - -
Infirm Sale or Power {16.82) - - (16.82)
Interest on Tax Refunds - i - - -
JIncome from saie of iender forms {0.72) - - (0.72)
Incomne from Coniraclors - - - -
income from Transit Camp/Guest Housa - - - -
Galn on sale of Assels (1.16) - - {1.16)
Miscellanaous Receipts {1,683.29) (1,261.06) (1,261.06) (10,422.23)
TOTAL {13,825.59) (1,262.65) - (1,262.65) (12,562.94)
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WYACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 2.3.1
Investment Property
As at 31-3-23 {In Lacs)
GROSS BLOEK . DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK NET BLOCK
Particulars As at 01042022 | Additiondurg | Deductions / Asat31.03.2023 | Asat01.04202z |Additiondurmgthe|  Deductions/ | x .14 0uo00n | asat31.03.2023 | as at 31.05.2022
the year Adjustmenis year Adjustments
Buding -Investment 3561 : - 26,91 19.65 .00 E 326 2565 27.06
Total 3 2 E &7 20 0 = 71 T 7
As at 31-3-22 {In Lacs)
GHOSS BLOEK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK NET BLOCK
Particulars As 2t 01.04.2021 | Additiondurng | Deductions / Asat3103.2022 | Asat01042021 |Additiondumgthe| Deductions /[ o ost 032007 | asat1.03.2022 | As ot 31.03.2021
the year Adjustments year Adjustments
Building Jinvestment 5.0 : - 26,91 1844 Ta1 = 18.85 27.06 2547
Total a7 - E i 18 1 N 0 7 7
»
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Sub Note No 2.4.1  Other Intangible Assets
(In Lacs)
: GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As 2t 01.04.2022 | Addition durng the year | Deductions! | o 132023 Asatotoazoze | Addition dumg Deductions [} - ¢31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Adjustments the year Adjustments

Software 69 14 32.30 3 104 44 52.08 5.87 : 58.85 1259 16.16

Total 59.14 32.30 - 101.44 52.98 5.87 = 58.85 " 42.59 16.16
{In Lacs)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As at 01.04.2021 | Addition durng the year | DedUCtions /1 o0 4o 0092 | Asatoigaz0s1 | Addition durng Deductions / 1+ ot 31.03.2022 | As at 31.03.2022] As at 31.03.2021
Adjustments the vear Adjustments

Software 55,14 - - 69 14 48,40 249 E 5298 16.16 2085
Total 69.14 B - 9.14 48.49 2.49 p 52.98 16.16 20.65




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Non Current Assets

2.7 COther Non Current aséets

(In Lacs)

As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022

Less:

Capital Advances

Advances to Suppliers and Confractors
Covered By Bank Guarantee

Unsecured Considered Good

Others

Loans and Advances to Related Parties
Unsecured Considered Good

Provision for Doubtful Advances
Advances to Govt Departments
Advances to Others

Others- Secured Considered Good
Others- Unsecured Considered Good

"Total Adavnces {A)

Others

Recoverable from Contractors
Others- Secured Considered Good
Others- Unseured Considered Good
Recoverable from staff

Deposits with Income Tax Authorities
Deposits with Courts

Other Recoverable

Capital Stores at Cost

Other ltems

Grant Receivables- Non Current
Prepaid Expenses

Deferred Empoyee Benefits Expense
Total - Others (B)

Total Other Non- Current Assets (C)=(A+B)

5,781.31

4,163.50
60.50 60.50
(60.50) (60.50)
! 54,99 46.26
191.44 383.34
4,400.93 6,210.91
1,560.19 1,560.19
7,655.07 7.599.29
20.44 19.21
60,729.56 97,189.90
3 2.99
69.965.25 1,06,371.57
74.375.18 1,12,582.48




%

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Current Assets
2.8 Invenfories (In Lacs)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
inventories 72.43 40,36
Loose Tools 86.41 89.69
Stores and Spares 792,44 744.33
Less : Provision for Shortage of store and Cbsolescence
Total 951.29 874.37
2.9 Trade Receivables (In Lacs)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Secured Consisdered good
Unsecured considered good:
Sale of Power 1,037.36 484 .80
Others(HPTCL) 23,77 23.177
Total 1,061,113 508.57
210 Cash and cash equivalents {In Lacs)
; As at March As at March
el S ) 31,2023 31,2022
"Term Deposits (having original maturity of upto 3 months) =
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in Hand 0.27 0.18
Stamps in Hand d 0.16 0.15
Balance with Banks - -
Current Deposits 13,209.94 1,608.20
Term Deposits with maturity upto 3 months = -
Total 13,210.37 1,608.53 |
2.11 Bank Balance - Other than above (In Lacs)
ottt As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Earmarked Balance ( Unpaid Dividend) - -
Margin Money for Pledged Deposits - >
Other term Deposits having maturity peried of mare than 3 months = =
Margin Money for BG/ Letter of Credit 3,116.68 3,320.18
Total 3,116.68 3,320.18 |




(In Lacs)

1,212 Loans
i

: As at March As at March
Reicuides 31,2023 31,2022
Security Deposits
Secured Considered Good - -
Unsecured considered good 0.62 60.65
Doubtful
Recoverable from Staff 0.24 1.98
Advances to Employees
Secured considered gooed a -
Unsecured Considerad Good 0.33 0.03
Doubtful - A
Total Loans 1,19 62.65 |
2.13  Other Assets i v
. As at March As at March
Pagglare 31,2023 31,2022
Interest Accrued but not due on deposits with Banks 59.82 35.54
Interest recoverable 17.56 18.71
Amount Receivable from Others . 358.90 228.58
Amount Recoverable from Contractor & Suppliers 19,123.37 19,294.07
Less Provision for Doubtful Recoverable from contractor & suppliers {13,034.42) {13.034.42)
Total Other Financial Asssets 6,625.23 6,542.48 ]
2.14 Other Current Assets {In Lacs)
. As at March As at March
RAltichlges 31,2023 31,2022
Advances Others
Secured Considered Good - -
Unsecured considered good 21.89 21.89
Advance to Suppliers and Contractors
Secured Considered Good s =
Unsecure_d considered good 4.834.15 4.416.62
Advances to Govt Departments
Secured Considered Good - i
Unsecured considered good 750.80 634.92
Others
Prepaid Expenses 804.48 312.85
Amount Recoverable from tax authorities - 10.18
Deposits with Courts 38,775.33 21,179.57
Other Recoverable 15.41 0.00
Recy from Rent 29.92 29.92
Total 45,231.96 26,605.94




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

-
2.15 Equity Share Capital
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Share Capital Share Capital
b G Rs. In lacs) T e {Rs. In lacs}
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of par value @ 1000/- each 2,50,00,000 2,50,000 2,50,00,000 2,50,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
Equity Shares of par vaiue @ 1000/ each fully, paid up 2,30,24.779 2,30,247 79 2,25,10,279 2,25.102 79
Total 2,30,247.79 2,25,102.79

. 2151 Details of shareholders helding more than §% shares in the Company :
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Name of the shareholder No. of shares % No. of shares %
Government of Himacha! Pradesh (GoHP} 98,45,491 4276 $3,30,991 41.45
Himachal Pradesh Infrastructre Development Board 1,18.71.507 51,56 1.18,71,507 52 74
Himachal Pradesh Electricity Board Limited 13,07.731 5,68 13.07.731 5.81
2,30,24,729 2,25,10,229
4452  The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Share Capital Share Capital
No. of Shares {Rs. In iacs) No. of Shares _|(Rs. In lacs}
Number of shares at the beginning 2,25,10,279 2.25,102.79 2.18,77,133 2.48,771.33
No. of shares Issued during the year 514,500 5,145.00 6,33.146 6,331.46
No. of shares Bought Back during the year
Number of shares at the end 2,30,24,779 2,30,247.78 2,25,10,279 2,25102.79

—]3—
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Non Current Liabilities

217 Borrowings {In Lacs)
. As at March As at March
ey 31,2023 34,2022
Term Loans
From Banks:
A Secured
From UCQO Bank - -
From PFC Loan Shongtong 18,147.95 -
Total (A) 18,147.95 -
B Unsecured
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan for Shongtong HEP 4,129.46 5,162.48
(Rafe of interest 3.83% p.a. payable in halfyealrly instalments from July
2018 to January 2028)
Govemnment of Himachal Pradesh Loan for $hongtong HEP 4,793.96 4,959.26
{Rale of Interest 0.75% p.a. payable in halfyealrly instalments from July
2023 to Janvary 2053)
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan (Trench 1) - -
{Rate of interest 10% pa payable in yearly instaiments of principal and
interest from aprit 18 lo January 2023)
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan (Trench 2) 2,771.88 5,543,77
{Rate of Interest 10% pa payable in yearly instaiments of principal and
interest from april 18 to January 2025)
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan (Trench 3) 21,062.43 31,579.78
(Rate of Interest 10% pa payable in yearly instaiments of principal and
interest from apnil 18 fo January 2026)
Government of Himackal Pradesh Loan (Trench 4) 12,226.69 17,134.19
(Rate of Interest 10% pa payable i yearly istalments of principal and
nterest from apn! 18 fo January 2027)
Government of Himacha! Pradesh Loan (SEC.TRM.LOAN HP Govt) - -
Unecured Term toan Chanju-ll -AFD 35,55 -
(Rate of Interest 2.39 % pa payabie in semi annual instalments for each
calender half year on or before 15th January/ 15th July succeeding half
year to which the interest refates)
Unecured Term Loan Deothal Chanju- AFD . 22.21 -
[Rate of Interest 2.39 % pa payable in semi annual instalments for each
calender half year on or before 15th Januarys 15th July succeeding half
vear to which the interest refales)
Total {B} 45,042.18 64,379.46
Total Term Loans from Banks (A+B) 63,190.13 64,379.48
2.18 Lease Liabilities {in Lacs)
As at March As at March
5 31,2023 31,2022
Lease Liabilites -Non Current 656.46 682.92
Total 65.46 682.92
2.19 Other Financial Liabilities {In Lacs)
As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Deposits, Retention Money from Cantractors and Others 2,108,099 1,278.71
Liabiities For Contraciors & Suppliers 0.21 0.14
Provision for Expenses 2,036.42 3,104.66
Deferred Repayment of Interest of GOHP Loan - -
Total 4.145.63 4,383.51
HMILA

ﬂ/



Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Non Current Liabilities

2.20 Provisions {In Lacs)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2023 21,2022
Unfunded Employee benefit
Pension Contribution 1472.64 1,241.44
Gratuity 1,736.63 1,620.79
Leave Enchasment 4,107.72 3,832.89
Other Provisions
Provision for doubtful debt - Invesiment in the Equity
Shares of Himachat Emta Power Ltd. (33,75,000
shares of Rs. 10 each) SEHES0 Bg7:50
Less : Accumulated Losses till 31.03.2022 adjusted
with investmenis (244.05)
Less : Accumulated Losses till 31.03.2623 adjusted
with investments (260.01)
77.49 93.45

Balance provision after Loss Adjustment

Note : The above provision is made against the Long Term Investments in Joint Venture shown in the

Note No. 2:5 of the Noes to Accounis. (also Refer Note No.2.49 of Notes fo Accotints)

Total 7,394 6,789
2.21 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
{In Lacs)
Particul As at March As at March
BIHER 31,2023 31,2022
Deferred Tax Liabiliies = N
Total - -
2.22 Other Non-Current Liahilities (in Lacs)
Pathaies As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Capital Grant government of India
Utilised Grant
Renuka
Opening Balance 1,70,788.37 1,23,156.97
Additions during the year 76,783.35 47,631.40
Less: Acculumated depreciation on fixed
Assets 263.47 240.31
Less; Accumuiated Depreciation on Fixed
Assets write-off during the year e i
Closing Balance 2,47,308.22 1,70,548.02
Gyspa
Opening Balance 1,272.92 1,250.93
Additions during the year 9.84 21,99
Less: Acculumated depreciation on fixed
Assets 43.24 39.84
Cilosing Balance 1,239.51 1,233.08
Total Utilised grant 2,48,547.73 1,71,781.10

B



Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Current Liabilities

2.23 Borrowings {In Lacs)
' particular As at March 31,2023 'S atMarch
articulars at Marc ] 31,2022
A Secured
From Banks
'From UCO Bank - 1,639.46
'From PFC Laan Shongtong
From Others
From XCCBL 0.10 13,966.58
HPSCBL CCL 1,537.65 3,359.15
B  Unsecured
Government of Himachal Pradesh Loan 2,08,506,73 1,89,111.69
Yotal 2,10,044.48 2,08,076.89
2.24 Lease Liabilities {In Lacs)
As at March
Particulars As at March 31,2023 31,2022
Lease Liabilites 678.69 167.16
Total . 678.69 167.16
2.25 Trade Payables (In Lacs)
. As at March
Particulars As aft March 31,2023 31,2022
Trade Payables - -
Total - -
2,26 Other Financial Liablities {In Lacs)
A As at March
Particulars As at March 31,2023 31,2022
Liabilities for employees Remuneration and Benefit 167.13 128.33
Interest Accrued and Due en Loan (ADB & KFW) 2,20,326.37 1.96,030.03
Salary & Other Exps. Payable to Employees 0.10 2
Advance for deposit Work 100.10 0.10
Depaosits, Retention Money from Centractors and Others 1,.418.60 8.814.23
Liabitities for Government Departments 64,956.89 98,629.35
Liabiities For Conlractors & Suppliers 2,317.57 2,580.16
Provision for Expenses 22,437.51 10,334.29
Taxes and Duties Payable 206.84 136.28
Other Liabilities - -
Interest Accrued bul not due on Loan {(PFC) 70.94 -
Total 3,12,002.04 3,16,652.76
2.27 Provisions
{in Lacs)
’ As at March
Particulars As at March 31,2023 31,2022

Unfunded Employee benefit
Graiuity

Leave Enchasment
Provision for Income Tax

0.30

Total

0.30

__.I.?....




Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.28 Revenue from Operations {In Lacs)
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sales
Energy Sales 38,461.72 40,033.91
Less: Purchase of Power (RTM) {11.07) (17.82)
Total Energy Sale(A) 38,450.66 40,016.0%
Sale of Services
Rent ifrom Property 37.94 39.76
Total Sale of Services (B) 37.94 39.76
Total Revenue frem Operations{C )=(A+E} 38,488.59 40,055.85
2,29 Other Income {In Lacs)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Miscellaneous Income 206.43 114.34
Total 206.43 114.34
#Miscellanecus Income
Income for providing Design works/L.ab Receipt 1.01 0.09
Interest from Banks 5.49 7.82
Late Payment Surcharge 32.85 5.45
Rebate NRLDC Fee Chg 6.19 1.81
Interest on Bank Deposit - FDR's 73.30 25.24
Others 87.59 73.94
Total 206.43 114.34
2.30 Employee Benefits Expense {In Lacs)

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

2.31

2.32

et March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Benefits 2,215.87 2,290.67
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 146,11 95.61
Leave Salary and Pension Contribution * 174,92 335.04
Weifare Expenses 167.28 276.58
Total 2,704.19 2,987.90
Finance Costs {In'Lacs)
. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Reiculdes March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Bank Charges 0.06 0.14
Interest on Term Loan 19,603.57 19,653.32
Interest on Cther Loan (KCCB,HPSCBL) 709.64 . 624.04
Total 20,313.27 20,277.51
Depreciation and Amortization Expense {In Lacs}
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Partighlars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation for the Year 20,722.13 20,588.86
Depeciation Charged to Statement of Profit & Loss 20,722.13 20,588.86

_lB.—



Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.33 Other Expenses

Office and Administrative Expenditure

{In Lacs)

: For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Repair and Maintenance

Buildings 90.25 75.14
Roads 97.29 119.54
Plant & Machinery 1,396.84 854 18
Office Equipments & Furnitures 0.80 0.87
Civil Works 313.77 339.62
Vehicles 0.10 0.42
TOTAL {A) 1,899.15 1,389.76
Expenses related to sales of power
Expenses in relation to sale of power 1,177.82 4,388.99
Free Power 67.66 62.09
Rebate to Customers 56.87 37.12
TOTAL (B) 1,302.36 4,488.21
Other expenses
Rent, rates and Taxes 3.86 3.25
Insurance -Other Assets 558.08 330.80
Electricity & Water Charges 38.48 35.66
Travelling & Conveyance 2.30 1.17
Traning Expenses 0.60 0.41
Legal and Professional Charges 118.82 74.44
Communication Expenses 11.69 11.08
Printing & Stationery 4.53 5.12
Statutory Audit Fees 8.29 7.85
Consultancy fees 5.48 3.03
Publicity and Advertisement Expenses 1.79 16.32
Hiring of Vehicles 150.78 137.54
Vehicle Running Charges and Insurance Charges 1.30 415
Annual Technical Support- SAP 2.14 1.48
Fees and subscription 17.85 5.00
Expenses on Transit Camps 0.38 0.34
Books & Periodicals 1.47 1.07
Hospitality and Entertainment Expense 1.96 2.43
Freight and Labour Charges 0.06 0.03
Postage and Telegram Expenses 0.31 0.37
Raising Day Expense 0.64 10.95
Meeting Expenses 0.38 (.44
Environment & Ecology Expenses 39.28 (24.95)
Office Expenses 31.03 23.31
Interest & penalties under 1. Tax 0.09 0.38
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.23 59.54
Miscellaneous Expenses 6.50 199.34
CAT Plan Expenses 75.77 {0.00}
Training Expense Q&M - -
Contribution to IlIT - 480.00
Intt../Penalty- Entry - 0.06
Prior Period Expense 0.12 2
TOTAL (C) 1,084.19 1,390.69
4,285.70 7,268.66

GRAND TOTAL (A) + (B} + (C)

—19-
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Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

2.34 Other Comprehensive Income

(in Lacs)
4 For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
ERChIy March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
_A. Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss
(i) Remeasurement of the defined benefit pians {2086.55) 171.32
Total ~ (206.55) ; 171.32
2.35 Earning Per Share Basic and Dilluted
{ln Lacs)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
i
emicusrs March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit After Tax (9.124) {11,134)
Weighted Average No. of shares ] 2,27,67,529 2,25,10,279
Face value of share | 1,000 1,000
EPS -40.07 -49.,46

_Zo_



Note No 2.36

Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

i) Fair Value Measurement

a) Financial Instruments by Category {Rs. In lacs
As at March As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Particulars Note No Amortised Cost | Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Non Current Financial Assets

{i)invesiments 2.5

(ilLoans 2.6 151 89

{iii)Others 2.7

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months

Maturity

Current Financial Assets

(i\Trade Receivables 2.9 1061 509

(iYCash and Cash Equivalents 2.10 13210 1,608

{iii}Bank Balance other than above 2.11 3117 3,320

{iv)Loans 212 1 53

{v)Other_Assets

Interest Accrued 2.13 60 36

QOther Recoverable 213 19500 19,542

Total Financial Assets 37,100 25,166

Financial Liabilities

(i)Long Term Borrowings -

a)Term Loans Financial Instltutlons 217 -

b)Term Loans from Others 2.17 & 2.19 63190 64,379

(i) Deposits / retention non current 2.19 4146 4 384

Current Financial Liabilities

(iii)Other Financial Liabilities

a)Current Maturity of Term Loans Financial

Institutions 2.26 -

b)Current Maturity of Term Loans other 2.26 -

¢)Deposit! Retention Money 2.26 1419 8,814

d)Liability against Capital Works 2.26 2318 2,680

e)Other Payables 2,23 & 2.26 309703 3,24, 206

Total Financial Liabilities 3,80,775 4,04,363
Note ;- The Company does not classify any financial Assets/ Financia! Liabilities at fair value through prof" it
and Loss and other comprehensive Income

—2/—
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(ii) Financial Risk Management 'ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁii' e

Financial risk factors: B '

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these ﬁnandfi%l‘ liabilities is to manage finances for the Company’s
operations. The Company has advances and other receivables, trade and other receivables,
investments and cash and short-tertn deposits that arise directly from its operations. The
Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

a) Credit risk: :

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to
credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities including deposits with banks and financial institutions.

Risk | Exposure arising Measurement | Management
From
Credit risk Cash & Cash Aging Diversification of bank
: equivalents, analysis deposits, credit limits and
Trade receivables and letter of credit

financial assets titeasured
at amortised cost

Liquidity Borrowings and Rolling;cash | availability of committed
Risk other facilities flow forecasts | credit lines and borrowing
facilities
Market Long term borrowings at | sensitivity | interest rate swaps/change
Risk-Interest Fixed rates analysis of financer ;
rate ‘
'b) Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future
cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

¢) Market risk: .

Mearket risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risks:
currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks. Financial instruments affected by
market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments. Foreign currency risk is the
risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrument/advances/retention money
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as
at 31% March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022.The Company’s risk management is carried out'as
per policies approved by Board of Directors from time to time.

(A) Credit Risk: :
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other

financial instruments. :

a) Trade Receivables: |
The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company

monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade
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receivables as low; as its customers are. mamly State Discoms to whom late payment
surcharge is as per the HPERC regulation.. Purthpr the fact that beneficiaries are primarily
State Discoms and c0n31der1ng the hlstori-“cﬁli‘%redlt loss experience for trade receivables, the
Company does not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries
or loss due to time value of money, due to delay in realization of trade receivables.

b) Financial assets at carrying cost:
The advances to contractors and other recoverable are shown at carrying cost.- Management
has assessed the past data and does not envisage any probability of default on these loans

¢) Financial instruments and cash deposits:

The Company considers factors such as track record, size/net worth of the institution/bank,
market reputation and service standards and limits and policies as approved by the Board of
Directors to select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. The
Company invests surplus cash in short term deposits with scheduled Banks.

(B) Liquidity Risk:
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable

securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company’s objective is to maintain an optimum
level of liquidity at all times to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company
relies on a mix of borrowings, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to meet its
need for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to
medium term expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity
requirements to ensure that it has sufficient cash to meet capital expenditure and operational
needs while maintaining sufficient head room on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities
at all times, so that the Company does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where
applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities.

Maturities of Financial Liabilities:

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards company’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the Balance Sheet date to the
contractual maturity date, Balance due within 1 year is equal to their carrying balances as the
impact of discounting is not significant. (Refer note 2.19, 2.21, 2.25 & 2.28)

(Rs. in lacs)
As at 31st March, 2023 |
: | o l' More
Contr?(ztual Outstandin | ... . | than 1 iy More
maturities of | Within 1 years
N Note No. | g debt on year and than 5
financial year | and less
5 e 31.03.2023 | less than ) years
liabilities gardad] than 5
y years
1. Borrowings
(Including interest ; _ _
accrued but not 2.19, | I ! i
due) 2,28 492094 427433 37698 4789 | 22175
2. Other cﬁrrent
& financial 2.21,2.25 .
liabilities & 2.28 32164 28018 | 4146 - -
' - i e o |
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(Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March, 2022
More hlore
Contrz.w_tual Qutstandin ik than 1 thah:s More
maturities of Within 1 years
: Note No. | gdebton year and than 5
financial 31.03.2022 year less than and less ik
liabilities S M thans |V
3 years
years
1. Borrowings | 2.18,2.20,
(Including 224 &
interest accrued | 2.27 2,55,130 1,90,751 50,502 8918 4959
but not due)
2. Other current | 2.20 &
& financial 2.27 529,096 | 524,712 4,384 - -
liabilities |

(C) Market Risk:

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the
catrying value of post-employment benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial
assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item is the
effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. The Company’s activities
expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates.

(i) Interest rate risk and sensitivity:

The company has taken borrowings from state government and PFC, only at fixed rate of
interest which is not subjected to risks of changes in market interest rates and the same has
been shown at carrying value.

SRCISUBIRSL £ Lo b it =i wad iy ~_ RsiinLaes
| Particulars As At 31st March | As At 31st March
| ‘ 2023 12022 -
| . 2 it ! il s
i | |

| Fixed Rate Borrowings () 45,042 | 64379 |

ii) Price Risk: Exposure:
The company has no exposure to price risk as there is no investment in equity shares which
are listed in recognised stock exchange and are publicly traded in the stock exchanges.

jii) Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign Currency Risk Exposure:
The company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period
expressed {in lacs) is as follows:

Particulars | As At 3lst March 2023 As At 31st March 2022 J
Foreign Currency | USD | Euro [ CHF | USD [ Euro | CHF
Financial Assets ‘ ; ' ! i
Net Exposure to foreign | 7.92 | 0.84 0 7.92 o | 0
currency risk -Asset (A) oL S i Sos d8lie e See i)
Financial Liabilities | | i
[ |

Retention Money . J e Y L e '. 4 J

¥ Pr T A TR 0 OF,. (R0l 0

Other Payables




The foreign currency risk is only for the foreign currency advances and other liability on
account supplier dues and retention money payable to contractors. As per accounting policy
of the company, transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. At each Balance Sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on that date.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate
prevailing at thé date of transaction. Exchange differences arising on translation or
settlement of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, in the year in
which it arises.

(iii) Capital Management

(a) Capital Risk Management:

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants, The primary objective
of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The
Company’s primary objective when managing capital is to ensure that it maintains an
efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, in order to support its business and provide maximum returns
for shareholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes
during the year ended 3 1st March, 2023.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total of
Capital and Net Debt. The gearing ratios are as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As at J1st March 2023 As at st March 2022
a) Loans and Borrowings 2,55.086.79 2,72.456.00
b) Trade and Other Payables 3.72.0712.68 4,89.495.00
b) Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents 13200 00 L 60900
c) Net Debt 8.13.889.47 T.70.342.00
d) " Total Capital 1.54.543.00 1.56.546.00
e) Capital and Net Debt 9.68.432.47 4.26.888.00
) Gearing Ratio (Yeage) 84.04 83.11

Note: For the purp'ose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital,
and all other equity reserves. Net debt includes, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade
and other payables less cash and short term deposits.

(b) Loan Covenants:

Under the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the company is required to comply with
the following financia! covenants;-

There is requirement to maintain Debt Equity ratio of 70:30 by the ADB, which is funding

agency to the State Government.

(c) Dividends:
The Company started commercial operation during the year 2016-17 and total cumulative
loss as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 75704.84 lacs, thus no dividend has been declared by the

company.

Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts:

2.41 Contingent Liabilities: -

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:
(i) Capital works:

00



Contractors have lodged claims as on 31.3.2023, aggregating to approx. Rs. 91440.77 lacs,
against the Company on account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to exiension of
time and idling charges due to stoppage of'work/delays in handing over the site etc. These
claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of
the respective contracts or are lying at arbitration tribunal/other forums/other Courts. As the
amounts recommended by the Dispute Boards (DBs) are much less than the amounts
claimed by the contractors, the claims on account of further interest and escalation, if any,

have not been considered.

Rs. InLac
Particulars 31°' March 2023 31" March 2022
Capital Works 91440.77 77378.51
Land Compensation 76100.36 79245.46
Others 4875.96 457.52
Total 172417.09 157081.49

(ii) Land Compensation cases:
In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the land losers have filed claims for

higher compensation amounting to Rs.76100.36 lacs as on 31.03.2023, before various
authorities/courts. Company has shown the same as contingent lidbility as the matter is

subjudice.
(iii) Others:

a) Claims on account of other matters as on 31.03.2023, amounting to Rs. 4875.96
‘Lacs, mainly on account of claims for EPF, Data Centre, diversion of forest land &

building etc.

The above is summarized below as at 31.03.2023:

3 Rs. In Lac
Provisi Addition
. AR Contingent Contigent Ideletion of
Claims as on |Agalinst ) T
Particulars 31.3.2023 Th Liablility as on |Liability as on |Contigent
e e 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 Liabllity for the
Claims
period
Capital Works 91,440.77 0 81.,440.77 . 77.378.51 14,062.26
Land Compensation 76,100.36 0 76,100.36 79,245.46 -3,145.10
Others 4,875.968 O 4,875.96 457.52 4,418.44
The above is summarized below as at 31.03,2022:
Rs. In Lac
Provist Addition
Clai nla 1:15:’" Contingent Contigent /deletion of
Particulars 31a3r2§2;s i Tl?: Liablility as on |[Liability as on {Gontigent
o Gial 31.3.2022 31.3.2021 Liability for the
gums period
Capital Works 77,378.51 o | 77,378.51 80,166.75 -2,788.24
Land Compensation 79,245 46 DI 79,245.46 1,68,618.40 -89,372.84
Others 457.52 Dl 457.52 5,489.65 -5,032.13

b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liabilities on account of
pendmg cases in respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be quantlﬁed
(¢) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in
respect of contingent liabilities.
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(d) The company’s management does not expect that the above claims/obligations
(including under litigation), when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material
and adverse effect on the company’s results of operations or financial condition.

2.42 Detail of Contingent Assets:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

As At 31* March 2023

As At 31° March 2022

Civil Work and E
& M works

40930.73

60816.73

2.43 Estimated amount of commitments not provided for is as under: (In Lacs)

Particulars Currency | As At 31" March | As At 31% March
2023 2022

Estimated amount of contracts INR 113318.13 82322.38

remaining to be executed on capital Euro 54.15 702.58

account and not provided for US$ 6.33 4132,78

2.44 The effect of foreign exchange fluctuation during the year is as under: (Rs, In

Lacs)
Sr, No. Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.3.2023 31.3.2022

®  Amount Charged to Statement of -54.94 21.91 (Net)
Profit and Loss Account
excluding depreciation

(ii) Amount Charged to Expenditure Nil Nil
attributable to construction :

(iii) Amount adjusted by addition to Nil Nil
the carrying amount of fixed
Assets

2.45 Disclosure under the provisions of IND-AS-19 ‘Employee Benefits’: General
description of various defined employee benefits are as under:

Defined Contribution plans:

Pension:

The Company employees are not covered under any Government pension scheme. However,
the employees of the HPSEBL who are on secondment basis with the company the pension
contribution is payable to the HPSEBL as per the formula devised by them.

b) Defined benefit plans:

(i) Employers contribution to Provident Fund:

The employees of the company are covered under EPF Scheme with Regional Provident
Commissioner and the contribution is being paid on monthly basis to the authorities.

(i) Gratuity:

The Company has a defined berefit Gratuity Plan, for its employees, which is regulated as
per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The liability of the same is recognised
on the basis of actuarial valuation. However the employees of the HPSEBL who are on
secondment basis with the company the gratuity contribution is payable to the HPSEBL as
per the formula devised by them. '

Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the
status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements

as at balance sheet date:
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(Amt, in Rs.)

in balance sheet as provision

Assets / Liability 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a Present value of obligation 162,078,774 173,663,047
b Fair value of plan assets - -
¢ Net assets / (liability) recognized i (162,078,774) | (173,663,047)

Plan Liability: - The actuarial value of gratuity liability calculated on the above assumptions

works out as under:

(Amt. in Rs.)
Date Ending 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Presemi value of obligation as at the end of 162,078,774 173,663,047
the period
Service Cost
(Amt. in Rs,)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Current Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
b) Past Service Cost including - -
curtailment Gains/Losses
c) Gains or Losses on Non routine - --
: settlements
d) Total Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
Net Interest Cost
(Amt. in Rs.)
. 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Interest Cost on Defined Benefit 9,383,069 11,702,087
Obligation
b) Interest Income on Plan Assets -- -
¢} Net Interest Cost (Income) 9,383,069 11,702,087
Change in Benefit Obligation
(Amt, in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Present value of obligation as at 137,986,302 162,078,774
the
beginning of the period
b) Acquisition adjustment -- -
c) Interest Cost 9,383,069 11,702,087
d) Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
e} Past Service Cost including -- -
curtailment Gains/Losses
f) Benefits Paid (1,364,670) (8,149,807)
g) Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on 1,080,056 (7,790,307)
Obligation
h) Present value of obligation as at 162,078,774 173,663,047
| the
End of the period
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Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation

(Amt. in Rs.)

] 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 1
a) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising - -

from Change in Demographic

Assumption 7
b) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising {8,058,500) (3,131,494).

from Change in Financial

Assumption
c) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising 9,138,556 (4,658,813)

from Experience Adjustment

Significance of actuarial gain/loss - Recurring significant amount of dctuarial gain/loss
arising from experience as percentage of PBO in a year indicates that valuation assumptions
need reconsideration unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation

period.
Balance Sheet and related analysis |
(Amt, in Rs)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Present Value of the obligation at 162,078,774 173,663,047
end
b) Fair value of plan assets - -
c) Unfunded Liability/provision in (162,078,774) (173,663,047)
Balance Sheet |
The amounts recognized in the income statement,
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Total Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
b) Net Interest Cost 9,383,069 11,702,087
c) Expense recognized in the Income 24,377,086 27,524,387
‘Statement
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) R
: {Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Net cumulative unrecognized = -
actuarial gain/(loss) opening
b) Actuarial gain / (loss) for the (1,080,056) 7,790,307
year on PBO
c) Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year -- -
on Asset
d) Unrecognized actuarial (1,080,056) 7,790,307
gain/(loss) for the year )
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.
_ 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Net defined benefit liability at the 137,986,302 162,078,774
start of the period
b) Acquisition adjustment -- =
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c) Total Service Cost 14,994,017 15,822,300
d) Net Interest cost (Income) 9,383,069 11,702,087
e) Re-measurements 1,080,056 (7,790,307)
f) Contribution paid to the Fund . - -
g) Benefit paid directly by the (1,364,670} (8,149,807}
enterprise b
h) Net defined benefit liability at the 162,078,774 173,663,047
end of the period
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Current liability (Amount due 10,008,744 11,996,351
within one year)
b) Nop-Current liability (Amount 152,070,030 161,666,696
due over one year)
Total PBO at the end of year 162,078,774 173,663,047
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period.
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Service Cost 15,848,713 16,959,501
b) Net Interest Cost 11,702,087 12,816,333
¢) Expected Expense for the next 27,550,800 29,775,834
annual reporting period .
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.
(Amt, in Rs.)
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 173,663,047
a) Impact due to increase of . 0.50% (9,297,778)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 10,091,313
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 173,663,047
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 3,840,093
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (3,938,245)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to
these not calculated.

Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before

retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.

(tii) Leave encashment:
The Company has a defined benefit leave encashment plan for its Employees. Under this plan
they are entitled to encashment of earned leaves and medical leaves subject to limits and other
conditions specified for the same, The liability of the same is recognised on the basis of
actuarial valuation. However the employees of the HPSEBL who are on secondment basis
with the company, the leave salary contribution is payable to the HPSEBL as per the formula
devised by them.

v
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Based on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the status
of the Leave encashment plan and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial

statements as at balance sheet date:

(Amt. in Rs.)
Assets / Liability 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a | Present value of obligation 206,910,761 224,110,793
Fair value of plan assets - -
¢ | Net assets /(liability) recognized in balance sheet a3 (206,910,761) {(224,110,793)
provision
Plan Liability
The actuarial value of earned leave liability calculated on the above assumptions works out as
under.
(Amt. in Rs.)
Date Ending 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 206,910,761 224,110,793
Service Cost
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Current Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
b) | Past Service Cost including curtaillmen] -- -
Gains/Losses
c) | Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements -- --
d) | Total Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
Net Interest Cost (Amt, in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation | 10,799,615 14,938,957
b) Interest Income on Plan Assets -- --
c) Net Interest Cost (Income) 10,799,615 14,938,957
Change in Benefit Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.)
‘ _ | 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 g
a) | Present value of obligation as at the 158,817,866 | 206,910,761 fl
beginning of the period | \
b) | Acquisition adjustment - - |
¢) | Interest Cost 110,799,615 14,938,957 ]
d) | Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280 |
e) | Past Service Cost including curtailmen] -- [ - l
Gains/Losses ‘
f) | Benefits Paid | (925,922) (6,303,941) !
g) | Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation 19,463,888 (11,568,264) [
h) | Present value of obligation as at the | 206,910,761 224,110,793 |'
End of the period | | e |
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» Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation

(Amt. in Rs.}
31/03/2022 31/03/2023

a) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from, -- --
Change in Demographic Assumption

b) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising fron] (11,614,198) (4,553,735)

' Change in Financial Assumption

c) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from 31,078,086 (7,014,529)

Experience Adjustment

Significance of actuarial gain/loss - Recutring significant amount of actuarial gain/loss arising
from experience as percentage of PBO in a year indicates that valuation assumptions need
reconsideration unless it is caused by some exceptional event during the inter-valuation

period.
Balance Sheet and related analysis
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Present Value of the obligation at end 206,910,761 224,110,793 -
b) | Fair value of plan assets - -
¢) | Unfunded Liability/provision in Balancq (206,910,761) (224,110,793)
Sheet '

The amounts recognized in the income statement.

(Amt. in Rs.}
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Total Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
b) | Net Interest Cost 10,799,615 14,938,957
¢) | Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in thd 19,463,888 (11,568.,264)
period
¢) | Expense recognized in the Income Statement | 49,018,817 23,503,973
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 [31/03/2023
a) | Net defined benefit liability at the start of thd 158,817,866 206,910,761
‘ period
b) | Acquisition adjustment - --
¢) | Total Service Cost 18,755,314 20,133,280
d) [ Net Interest cost (Income) 10,799,615 14,938,957
e) | Re-measurements 19,463,388 (11,568,264)
f) | Contribytion paid to the Fund -~ --
g) | Benefit paid directly by the enterprise (925,922) (6,303,941)
h) | Net defined benefit liability at the end of the 206,910,761 224,110,793
period ' [ ‘ J
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Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current.

(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Current liability (Amount due within one year) 10,341,464 0,583,161
b) | Non-Current liability (Amount due over one year) 196,569,297 214,527,632
Total PBO at the end of year 206,910,761 224,110,793
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period.
(Amt. in Rs.)
31/03/2022 31/03/2023
a) | Service Cost 19,772,704 21,516,485
b) | Net Interest Cost 14,938,957 16,539,377
¢) | Expected Expense for the next annual reporting 34,711,661 38,055,862
period '
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.
(Amt. in Rs.)
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 224,110,793
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (13.471,284)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 14,647,573
b) Impact of the change in salary increase /
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 224,110,793
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 14,489,923
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (13.456,794)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to
these not calculated.

Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before
retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.

2.46 Segment information: -

a) Operating Segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which financial
information is available that is evaluated regularly by the Management in deciding how to
allocate resources and assessing performance.

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Lab Testing does not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS 108 on ‘Segment
Reporting’.

¢) The Company is having a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are
located within the Country. y

d) Information about major customers:

»
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(Rs. In Lacs)

Sr.No | Name of Revenue Revenue Revenue from
Customer from from Customers as %age of
Customers Customers revenue
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
1 HPSERB Ltd. 13394.01 349.18 34.82 0.87
M/s TPTCL 25067.70 - 35204.63 65.18 87.94
3 M/s PTC - 4480.10 - 11.19
Total Revenue 38461.71 40033.91 100 100 |
2.47 Information on ‘Related Party Disclosures’ as per Ind AS 24 is as under:
(a) List of Related Parties:
i Directors & Key Management Personnel:
Name Designation Period/Duration {w.e.f.)

Sh. Devesh Kumar, IAS

25.06.2021 to 13.04.2022

Sh, Harikesh Meena, IAS

16.04.2022 to 25.05.2022

Dr. Ajay Kumar Sharma, IAS

Managing Director

25.05.2022 to 31.01.2023

Sh. Harikesh Meena, IAS

04.02.2023 to till date

Ms. Priyanka Verma, IAS

Director

28.06.2021 to0 05.08.2022

Sh. Mukesh Repaswal, IAS

(Personnel & Finance)

06.08.2022 t0 19.01.2023

Dr. Amit Kumar Sharma IAS

19.01.2023 to 03.07.2023

Sh. Shivam Pratap Singh,IAS

04.07.2023 to till date

Sh. Shashi Kant Joshi

Sh. Mukesh Repaswal, TAS

Dr. Amit Kumar Sharma, IAS

Director (Electrical)

20.05.2020 to 13.10.2022

20.10.2022 to 19.01.2023

19.01.2023 to 03.07.2023

Sh. Shivam Pratap Singh, IAS

1 04.07.2023 to till date

Sh. Surender Kumar

Director (Civil}

22.07.2021 to till date

Sh. Sudershan Kumar Sharma

Company Secretary

*(07.08.2008 1o till date

(ii) Joint Ventures:

Name of Entity | Principal Principal Percentage of Shareholding/ voting
Place of Activities Power
operation As At 31% As At 31 March

March 2023 2022
Himachal EMTA | Kolkata ' Thermal 50% 50%
Power Limited | Power
; Generation
(iti) Transactions with the related parties are as follows: (Rs In Lacs)

Particulars

Joint Yenture Companies

Transactions During the Year

2022-23

2021-22

Investment in Share Capital

Share Application Money

Amount Recoverable

2.48 Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

(Rs In Lacs)

Sr.No. | Particulars Year ended on 2022- | Year ended on 2021- |
23 22
(i) Short Term Employee 59.78 91.32

v
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Benefits ]
(ii) Post Employment Benefits Nil 6.17
(iii) Other Long Term Benefits Nil e L
(iv) Termination Benefits Nil Nil
Total 59.78 97.49

Whole Time Directors are allowed to the use of staff cars including private journeys on
payment in accordance with company rules. Remuneration shown above includes value of

perquisite on account of leased accommodation.

2,49 Interest in Other Entities:

(i) Interest in joint ventures:
The company’s interest in joint ventures as at 31st March, 2023 are set out below, which in

the opinion of the management, are material to the company. The entities listed below have
share capital consisting solely of equity shares, which are held directly by the company. The
country of incorporation of Company or registration is also their principal place of business

and the proportion of ownership interest is the same as the proportion of voting rights held:
(Rs. In Lacs)

Name of Entity | % of Relatio | Accountin | Quoted Fair Carrying
and place of ownersh | nship |gMethod | value Amount
Business ip
Interest
31 31 31 31

March March March | March
2023 2022 2023 | 2022

Himachal EMTA | 50 Joint Equity * * * *
Power Limited Venture | Method

* Unlisted Entity- no quoted Price available

** The Company has made provision of doubtful investments amounting to Rs. 338 lakhs in
the F.Y. 2017-18.The same has been approved in 61% BoD meeting vide agenda item no.
61.27 dated 13.09.2017.

e The Company has 50 % interest in Himachal EMTA Power Limited, which is a Joint
Venture with EMTA Limited for setting up (2*250 MW) thermal power Plant at Rani
Ganj West Bengal. However the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India has cancelled all

allotment of coal Blocks and termed all captive coal Blocks as illegal.

Summarised balance sheet as at 31 March 2023 using the Equity Method:

'Himachal EMTA Power Limited (Rs In lacs)
As At 31" March 2023 As At 31 March 2022
Current Assets:
Cash and cash Equivalents 17.06 16.33
Other Assets 0.55 0.73
Total Current Assets 17.61 5 | ~ 17.06]
Total Non Current Assets 3.44 3.39
Current Liabilities: & i
Financial Liablities 0.71 0.71
Current Liabilities 1.60 1.66
Total Current Liabilities 2.31 2.37
Non Current Liabilities:
Financia] Liabilities 121.00 121.00]
Other Liablities 83.66 45.83)
Total Non Current Liabilities 204.66 166.83
Net Assets -185.92 -148.75
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Summarised Statement of Profit and Loss using Equity Method: :

(Rs. In lac)
As At 31% March 2023 As At 31* March
2022
Revenue 0.00 0.00
Interest Income 0.63 1.23
Other Expenses _ 32.56 1.01
Depreciation and Amortisation 0.00. 0.00
Profit Before Tax (31.93) 0.24
Tax Expense 0.00 0.04
Total Comprehensive Income (31.93) 0.21
for the Year

2.50 Impairment of Assets:

Ind AS 36, in the opinion of the management there is no indication of any significant
impairment of assets during the year.

2.51 Fair Valuation of assets and liabilities:

The company had adopted the carrying cost / value of all liabilities and assets as on 1¥ April
2015 and also on 1% April 2021, as the fair value of the assets and liabilities cannot be
measured accurately due to the uncertainty involved in the estimating the exact date of
commissioning of the projects, which is dependent on various external factors and which
have impact on the payments to be made to the contractors and the amount to be recovered
from them.

252 Other disclosures as per Schedule-1I1 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Year ended on Year ended on
2022-23 2021-22
A | Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
(EURO)
B | Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
C | Value of Import Calculated on Nil Nil
CIF basis
i) | Capital Goods - Nil Nil
ii) | Spare Parts Nil Nil
D) | Value of Component, Stores and Nil Nil
Spare Parts Consumed
i) | Imported , Nil Nil
ii) | Indigenous : Nil Nil

2.53 Quantitative details in respect of energy generated & sold :
Hydro & Solar Power:

Sr. | Particulars - : | Year ended on ~ Year ended on
No 2022-23 2021-22 |
1) | Licensed Capacity ] 281 MW 281 MW |

, =
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2) | Installed Capacity 281 MW 281 MW
3) | Actual Generation (million Units) 912.18 MUs 959.90 MUs

¥ 2.54 Payment to Auditors includes: (Rs In Lacs)
Particulars Year ended on 2022-23 |Year ended on 2021-22
'As Auditors
Statutory Auditors 5.62 5.62
Tax Audit 1.00 1.00
Cost Audit 2.03 0.00
Other services i 0 Sl I . )
Reimbursement of 0.27 0.00
Expenses(TA/DA) | 5
Reimbursement of GST 1.56 'r 1.05
Total Ui SR RO 2 il

2.55 Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per the Companies
Act, 2013: ‘

The company has started commercial operations from the year 2016-17 and has not
generated any profits since then and even during the year; hence CSR rules are not
applicable.

2.56 Information in respect of Micro and Small Enterprises as at 31st March 2023 as
required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Year Year

ended on | ended on
2022-23 2021-22

a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier: Nil Nil
Principal amount Nil -Nil
Interest due thereon Nil Nil
b) Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Nil Nil

MSMED Act along with the amount paid to the suppliers
beyond the appointed day. \ ‘ :
¢) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in Nil Nil
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act

“d) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil
e) Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in Nil Nil
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose
of disallowances as a deductible expenditure under section 230f
MSMED Act.

2.57 Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous year/period has been re-grouped
fre-arranged, wherever required.

2.58 Status of pending Income Tax cases:

» From F.Y. 2007-08 till F.Y. 2014-185, the cases are pending before Hon’ble High Court
of H.P., for full Tax exemption u/s 260A of Iricome Tax Act, 1961.
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» For the FY 2015-16, an amount of Rs. 11,05,28,339/- has been deposited as Advance
tax (including TDS & TCS) and Rs. 29,25,700/- as statutory deposit @20% against
total demand raised by the AO Shimla circle for Rs. 1,46,28,230/- and the corporation
have preferred to file an Appeal before CIT (Appeal) camp at Solan, against the
demand raised by the Assessing Officer. The Appeal is yet to be decided by the CIT

(Appeal).

» For the FY 2016-17, an amount of Rs. 6,55,52,279/- (Rs. 6,06,67,400+ Rs. 48,84,879)
has been deposited as Advance tax (including TDS & TCS). The assessment
proceeding is completed and a partial refund of Rs. 4,61,89,669/- is received along
with interest of Rs, 79,14,291/-. The appeal is pending before CIT (Appeal) for full
Income Tax relief.

> For the FY 2017-18, an amount of Rs. 7,62,66,645/- (Rs. 6,46,80,324 + Rs,
1,15,77,321) has been deposited as Advance tax (including TDS and TCS) with
Income Tax authorities. The assessment proceeding is completed and a Refund of Rs.
7,62,66,645/- is received along with interest. An appeal is pending with CIT Appeal
against the penalty imposed u/s 271 (1) (c).

> For the FY 2018-19, an amount of Rs. 1,71,74,779/-, (Rs. 62,96,381+ Rs. 1,08,74,148)
has been deposited as Advance tax, TDS & TCS. Assessment proceedings by AO has
been completed and a refund of Rs, 1,79,47,641/- along with interest of Rs. 7,72,862/-
is issued in favour of HPPCL. An appeal is filed with CIT (Appeal) against the
Assessment orders passed by the A.O, vide which the carry forward expenses are not
considered for the Assessment of Income of the Corporation and appeal is yet to be
decided by the CIT Appeal.

» For the FY 2019-20 (AY 2020-21) Assessment Proceeding has been completed and a
Refund of Rs. 32,62,495/- (TDS Rs, 32,33,524 + TCS 28,971) along with interest has
been issued in favor of HPPCL and No Liability/Demand has been raised yet.

> For the FY 2020-21 (AY 2021-22) and FY 2021-22 (AY 2022-23), the Assessment
proceedings are completed by therAssessing Officer and partial Refund has also issued
after adjustment/Recovery against Demand of AY 2018-19 (i.e. Rs. 22,88,000 plus
Interest).

2.59 The Company has in possession forest land at Sainj HEP, Shongtong HEP, Kashang
HEP, Sawra Kudu HEP and Beradol SPP. The Company has accounted for the cost of the
lease hold land in accordance of Govt. of H.P notification No.Rev.-D(G) 6-69/2011-I1
dated 23.01.2016. However, the lease deeds with the revenue department in respect of
above projects are under process.

2.60 Apportionment of expenditure of Corporate Office and DW Sundernagar:

Pre COD

The Company has apportioned the expenditure net of income of corporate office and Design
Wing Sundarhagar up to 31st August 2016 since incorporation of the company in the
following proportions :-

- 15% of the total expenditure to Renukaji project.

- Rest is apportioned to the remaining projects on the basis of ratio of the capital
expenditure incurred on various projects up to 3 1% August 2016.

Post COD
' (i) Expenditure :

The Company has apportioned the expenditure of corporate office and Sundernagar (Design
Wing) from 01 September 2016 to 3 1% March 2023 in the following proportions:-

v/

—Yp—



- 15% of the total expenditure to Renukaji project

- In case of Commissioned projects the apportionment has been done in the ratio of -

Sales (Gross Generation-13% free power) to Capital outlay
- Rest is apportioned to the projects which are under construction stage/ [nvestigation
Stage on the basis of ratio of the capital expenditure incurred by these projects.
(i)  Income Portion:

The Company has apportioned the income of corporate office and Design Wing
Sundernagar from 01 September 2016 to 31% March 2023 in the following proportions:-
- 15% of the total income to Renukaji project. °

Rest is apportioned to the projects which are under construction stage/ Investigation
Stage on the basis of ratio of the capital expenditure incurred by these projects.

2.61 AFD during Dec, 2015 has agteed to provide Euro 80 million for construction of
Chanju-IIT and Deothal Chanju HEP. Credit Facility agreement betveen Gol and AFD was
signed on 04.07.2017 and Project Agreement among HPPCL, GoHP and AFD was signed
on dated 02.02.2018. As on date,the total loan raised from AFD stands at Rs. 57.76 Lakh

only.
2.62 State Government Loan for Shongtong Karcham HEP (450 MW):

Consequent upon the expiry of ADB loan and cancellation of KFW Loan, HPPCL has
executed a loan agreement with Power Finance Corporation Limited on dated 06.10.2021
for a loan amounting to Rs 2207.63 crore for the balance works of STKHEP including IDC.
Corporation has also availed the disbursements amounting to Rs. 181.48 crores from the said

loan,
2.63 Demands by the PF Authorities:

The Regional Provident Commissioner, Shimla has raised demand for the period August
2008 to June 2011 amounting to Rs 1.89 Crore on the payment made to the contractors at
various projects/units of the company. The Company has filed an appeal against the order
with Central Government Industrial Tribunal Chandigarh. The Ld. Tribunal had passed the
stay order in favour of HPPCL subject to the deposition of 50% of the amount assessed by
the Asstt, Provident Fund Commissioner, Shimla and Rs.94,63,268/- was deposited with
The Registrar,- CGIT-1 Chandigarh on dated 02.11.2018.The company has shown Rs.
94,63,268/- as contingent liability. The hearing of this case is going on and next date of the
hearing has been scheduled on 22.09.2023. :

2.64 Commissioning of a new Project:

No new project is commissioned in the F.Y. 2022-23.

2.65 A sum of T 103.24 lacs (excluding Interest) has been shown as recoverable from
Directorate of Energy, Govt. of H.P in respect of Tidong- Il HEP. This amount is Still
recoverable. In 70" meeting of BoD held on dated 03.12,2019, BoD did not agree to the
proposal to consider the investment of Rs, 103.24/- lakhs in Tidong-II Hydro Power Project
as doubtful debt and advised to again take up the matter with the DoE, GoHP .Being a larger
issues concerning HPSEB' & HPPCL( huge amount of HPSEB is stuck up with different
developers), a meeting was held on 25.08.2021 under the chairmanship of worthy
ACS(MPP& Power) alongwith DOE, HPPCL,HPSEBL and HIMURJA to discuss the issue
with regard to reimbursement of Survey and Investigation expenditure incurred on various
projects. DoE apprised that the various correspondences have been made with all Project
Developers for reimbursement time to time. But no response was received from the Project
Developers till date.In the meeting, it was decided that DoE and HPSEBL will come with
exact total figures with interest detail and proposal for recovery of the dues and requisite
notices shall be issued to all the defaulting companies/ PSUs so that the due amount could be
recovered.Now, DoE, GoHP vide letter dated 24.05.2023 has been again requested to recover
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the total expenditure i/c 10% interest liability till May, 2023 amounting to Rs, 3,82,39,781/-
(Three crore, Eighty Two Lakhs, Thirty Nine Thousand & Seven Hundred Eighty One Only)
incurred by HPPCL on Survey & Investigation works of Tidong - II Hydro Electric Project
(60 MW) from developer. Keeping in view that Directorate of Energy has not yet denied to
refund/re-imburse the same; hence provision for doubtful debt has not been made in Books
of Accounts. '

2.66 Survey and Investigation of Khab Hydro Electric Project:

No Provision of Survey and Investigation expenditure is made by the Corporation in its
books of accounts with respect to Khab Hydro Electric project, for which the expenditure is
incurred by SJVN as the same was allotted to the STVN earlier by Department of Energy.
The Company has communicated to the DoE, GeHP vide letter dated 22.07.2017 that as PFR
prepared by SJVNL is of no use to Company and fresh planning of Khab HEP has to be
carried out by Company as it was observed that the Khab Dam HEP, as proposed by SIVN,
encroaches the domain of both the upstream and downstream projects, already allotted to
other IPPs. DoE vide letter dated 31.07.2017 allowed company to carryout fresh planning of
Khab HEP, with domain elevations ranging between El. £2538m to EL +2325m, after
considering the requirement of MoEF guidelines. Accordingly vide HPPCL letter dated
16.05.2018, informed STVNL that the PFR of Khab HEP prepared by SJVNL encroaches the
domain of other allotted projects, hence HPPCL has to prepare fresh PFR and therefore, it is
not in a position to take into account the expenditure incurred by STVNL. After receiving the
above response from HPPCL, STVNL has not raised any fresh demand of re-imbursement
from HPPCL.

2.67 Grant Receivable:

Cabinet Committee of Economic Affairs (CCEA) approved funding of the water component
of Renukaji Dam Project (a National Project) under PMKSY-AIBP on 15.02.2021. The
Project has entered in construction stage, Hon’ble Prime Minister has laid foundation stone
on 27.12.2021. A sum of Rs. 2480.38 Crore has been utilized till 31.07.2023. The amount of
Rs 1876.25 Cr contributed by Gol, Govt, of NCT Delhi, Govt, of Haryana, GoHP. The fund
flow for the Project from Govt. of India has started. Gol has released Rs 1037.92 Crore as
Central Assistance for the project for financial year 2021-22 on dated 03.03.2022 which is
further received from GoHP through DoE on dated 21.04.2022 amounting to Rs. 451.54 ¢r
and on dated 10.05.2022 amounting to Rs. 586.38 cr,, for the payment of enhanced
compensation to land owners and for land acquisition for depositing required amount in
CAMPA account for Stage-II Forest Clearance respectively. An amount of Rs 1037.77 Cr
out of Rs 1037.9246 Cr has been utilized up to 05.09.2023. CA proposed for FY 2022-23
has not been released by Gol due to pending compliances related to SNA & PFMS system.
The Proposal for Central Assistance for FY 2023-24 for Rs 828.9 Cr as Central grant has
been submitted to CWC on 29-08-2023.

In case of Gyspa HEP, Company has shown Rs 7.65 crore as grant receivable from
Central Water Commission, Government of India. The Central Water Commission_has
sanctioned Rs 12.50 crore to the company for field survey and investigation and preparation
of Detailed Project report of the Gyspa HEP (300MW). The Central Water Commission has
released Rs 5.00 crore to the company for the above work on 31 March 2012; with the
condition that next installment will be paid on the submission of the DPR of the project. The
work for conducting the investigation /preparation of DPR was allotted and the same was
started by the consultant. But could not be completed due to sustained opposition and

' hindrance by local people. The Company has incurred expenditure in excess of the amount

released by the authorities and the same has been shown as grant receivable 'fI'O{I’l the Central
Water Commission. HPPCL vide letter dated 16.08.2021 submitted that the detailed
geological investigation desired by CWC shall be carried out after approval of ToR from
MOEF&CC and hence requested to convey the prima—facie acceptance of location of the
dam so that case for approval of ToR can be processed. CWC vide letter dated 03.09.2021
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reiterated that it is essential to examine the layout of spillway and proposed sediment
management measures to examine the suitability of Dam location. To solve the above issue
a meeting was held under the chairmanship of Member (WP&P), CWC on 04.01.2022
wherein it was informed that BoD of HPPCL has decided that the matter for construction of
Gyspa Dam shall be taken up with GoHP/Directorate of Energy (DoE) to allot this project to
some other CPSU and HPPCL has communicated the same to DoE. However, CWC desired
that till the time project is allotted to some other organization, HPPCL may work on the
project and reply to observations may be submitted for approval at the earliest.

Now the tender for carrying out the topographical survey at project site has been
floated. The detailed layout of the project including various components, position of
spillway, intake & other concerned structures will be marked on the survey and a conceptual
layout plan of the project will be submitted to CWC for approval. The technical and
financial bids have been opened on dated 17.08.2022 and 28.09.2022 respectively. The work
has been awarded to L1 bidder on dated 18.04.2023,

2.68 The Company is in possession of Land and Buildings at Sarabai, Thalot and Largi of
HPSEB Litd. (Erstwhile HPSEB Board) at Sainj HEP. The Joint Committee constituted by
both Companies has assessed the value of the said properties at Rs.45.99 Crores in the
Meeting held in the month of August 2012. Now, the said properties have been transferred
in name of HPPCL, in the revenue records. But due to pending approval of higher
authorities and financial constraints, the said payment could not be released to the HPSEBL,
Now, HPPCL has requested to HPSEBL for conveying its acceptance for payment in the
shape of Equity Share Capital for the amount involved so that long pending para could be
settled. Hence, no provision in the Books of Accounts has been made so far. The same shall

be accounted for only after taking approvai from BoD.

2.69 Local Area Development Fund: Provision of amount payable to LADA fund (as
booked in the books of accounts) on account of increase in cost of the Projects on its
commissioning, has been made, however determination of final revised cost of these

projects is under process,

'2.70 No provision of income tax has been made by the company, as the company has
brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under income tax Act and during the
year also, the company has incurred losses.

2.71 Amount recoverable from contractors includes a sum of Rs.129.92 crores recoverable
from Coastal Projects on account of works being executed on their risk and cost awarded to
M/s HCC Limited. The Lender Banks of the Contractor had filed liquidation proceedings
with Ld. NCLT and the company had filed claim of Rs.405.67 crores against the contractor.
Provision for doubtful amount for recovery has been made for Rs.129.92 Crores in the Books
of Accounts as on 31.3.2022, keeping in view the bleak realization of such recoverable
amount. The matter has been disposed of by the Ld. NCLT Cuttack Bench on 18.04.2023 by
dismissing the Application/Claim of HPPCL. However, on such dismissal, the HPPCL has
filed the appeal against the order of NCLT before the Ld. NCLAT (National Company Law
Appellate Tribunal) at Delhi on 30.05.2023 with the filing No. 9910133/04372/2023.The case
was listed on dated 01.08.2023 and Hon’ble Chairman NCLAT Bench has issued notice to
the respondents with the directions to file reply within 4 weeks and rejoinder thereafter in two
weeks. The matter is further listed on 21.09.2023. '

2.72 Status of the Nakthan HEP: Nakthan HEP (460MW) was allotted to the HPPCL by
the Government of Himachal Pradesh on 22 September 2009 as a Run-of-the- River project
on Tosh Nala / Parbati River. The Detailed Project Report (DPR) of Nakthan HEP (460
MW) in Distt. Kullu is in advanced stages of appraisal in Central Electricity Authority
(CEA)/ Central Water Commission (CWC. Clearances/approval for 8 aspects/chapters of
DPR has been obtained from CWC/CEA out of total 9 aspects/chapters under Level-I stage.
Defense clearance is also in Place. Project was taken up for appraisal by EAC earlier in 2015
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and 2016. In the 91st meeting of EAC held in February 2016, Environment clearance was
withheld due to pending court case with M/s Sai Engineering in Hon’ble High Court of HP,
In pursuance of Forest Clearance, Forest rights for Nakthan ward have been settled for Tosh
ward were submitted. The matter regarding FRA certificates is pending for final decision by
Deputy Commissioner. Efforts are going on Government level for amicable out of court
settlement. However, no amicable settlement could be reached, as IPP is adamant on his
assertion of exclusive use of Tosh water. Accordingly, matter was apprised to Govt of HP,
Subsequently, HPPCL has also filed an intervention petition in Hon’ble High Court of HP.

CEA was requested on 31.12.2018 to suspend the monitoring of DPR for such time, the
GoHP will finalize revised scheme. Further investigations were also stopped till appropriate
decision in the matter. Further, the work of “Consultancy services for preparation of FSR &
DPR” has been terminated. Consultant has revised the cost estimate volume at March 2021
price level, Total completed cost (including escalation, IDC and Financial charges) with 1%
local area Development cost is Rs. 5149.14 crore.

For amicable out of Court settlement, the issue of development of Standalone Hydro Electric
Scheme on river Parvati and Tosh Nallah is under consideration of GoHP. Accordingly, the
domain of projects is to be intimated by DoE for further progress in the matter.

As per the order of Hon’ble Apex court dated 03.06.2022 in IA no. 1000 of 2023(as
intimated by Forest Depit.), the present domain of the project will fall inside the ESZ of the
Great Himalayan National Park Conservation Area. Position regarding possibility of
development of the project with due permission of Wild life Board is being clarified from
Forest Deptt/ Wild life Board. If such development is not admissible at all and wild life
Board cannot give such permission , then project domain will be required to be revised.

2.73 Power sale arrangements:

IKHEP: :

The PPA i.r.o sale of power from Kashang HEP was signed on dt.20.10.2016 valid from
synchronization of 1% unit of Kashang HEP till 31.03.2017 @ Rs.2.92/unit. Further, a
MoM was signed on dt.19.05.2017 valid from 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018 @ Rs. 2.20/Unit
(as an extension to PPA dt. 20.10.2016 with HPSEBL). Furthermore, a

MoM dt. 19.03.2018 was signed valid from 01.04.2018 to 06.05.2018 @ Rs. 2.20/Unit (as
an extension to PPA dt. 20.10.2016 with HPSEBL). Thereafter, Agreement was signed on
dt. 02.05.2018 b/w HPPCL & PTC LTD for sale of Power at IEX, valid from 07.05.2018
to 31.08.2021. Moreover, Agreement was signed on dt. 24.11.2021 for sale of Power at
[EX b/w HPPCL & TPTCL valid from 01.09.2021 to 30.04.2022. Now, Short Term PPA
has been signed on dt. 28.04.2022 b/w HPPCL & HPSEBL @ Rs. 3.40/unit valid from
01.05.2022 to 31.03.2023.

Sawra KudduHEP: _

The Agreement was signed on dt. 04.11.2020 for sale of Power at IEX b/w HPPCL &
TPTCL after 21.01.2021.Further, Agreement was signed on dt. 24.11.2021 for sale of Power
at IEX b/w HPPCL & TPTCL. Now, PPA has been signed on dt. 28.04.2022 b/w HPPCL &
HPSEBL @ Rs. 3.40/unit valid from 01.05.2022 to 31.03.2023.

Sainj HEP:

From COD to date 31.03.2023 power was sold in power exchange through power trader i.e.
TPTCL. -

On the basis of meeting held on 19.02.2022, subsequent meetings were held in the
Chairmanship of the Managing Director HPPCL on 29.06.2022 and 26.07.2022. After
detailed deliberations it has been agreed between both HPPCL and HPSEBL for
sale/purchase of power from HPPCL Hydro Electric Projects viz-a-viz Kashang HEP Stage I
(1X65 MW), Sawra Kuddu HEP (3X37 MW) and 50% generation of HPPCL share of
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power from Sainj HEP (2 X 50MW) for useful life of these projects at Ex-Bus on HPERC
determined tariff. _

A joint petition was submitted at HPERC for the approval of Power Purchase Agreements to
be executed between HPPCL and HPSEBL here-to for sale of power by Himachal Pradesh
Power Corporation Limited to Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited from
Kashang HEP (1X65 MW), Sainj HEP (2X50 MW) and Sawra Kuddu HEP (3X37 MW).
The HPERC vide its order dt. 13.02.2023 had approved these PPAs with minor
amendments. The approved PPAs were signed between HPPCL and HPSEBL on dt.
29,03.2023 and has come into force from 01.04.2023 and shall remain operative till the
useful life of the project. The power of Sawra Kuddu, Kashang & Sainj HEPs is being
supplied to HPSEBL as per the Long Term PPA and balance 50% power of Sainj HEP is
being sold through IEX. 50% generation of HPPCL share of power from Sainj HEP has
been committed to World bank for their mission regarding “INDIA: Himachal Pradesh
Power Sector Development Program (P176032)” as the pilot project (i.e Bundled power

- project for RTC power) that's why, only 50% generation of HPPCL share of power from

Sainj HEP (2 X 50MW) has been tied up with HPSEBL. Further the tariff petitions for
approval of capital cost along with additional capitalization and determination of tariff i.r.o
Sainj, Sawra Kuddu & Kashang HEPs has been filed with HPERC during the month of June

2023 respectively. '

PPA details Berradol SPP:
PPA from COD till 25 years with HPSEBL.

2.74 HPPCL has requested the State Government to restructure the loan liabilities of the
corporation. As on date, the said proposal is under active consideration at the Finance
Department of the State Government. Parallely, a proposal for deferment of loan dues
towards the State Govt. has also been sent to GoHP.

2.75 Renukaji Dam, a Project of "National Importance” has been conceived as a storage
project on Giri River in Sirmaur district of Himachal Pradesh. Live Storage will be 0.498
billion cubic meters (BCM). 23 cumecs of drinking water will be supplied to Delhi and 200
Million Units of electricity will be generated in 90% dependable year, which will be utilized
by Himachal Pradesh. Project envisages construction of a 148m high rock fiil dam and a
surface power house with installed capacity of 40MW on right bank of the river. Interstate
Agreement amongst Govt. of India and the beneficiary states of Upper Yamuna Basin was
signed on 11.01.2019. In February 2019 updated cost at October 2018 price level has been
finalized at Rs 6946.99 Cr. This cost was earlier approved as Rs 4596.76 Cr at March 2015
price level. Cost apportionment has been finalized with cost of water and power component
as Rs. 6647.46 Cr and Rs.299.53 Cr respectively.

For Water component Gol will bear an expenditure of Rs. 5689.83 Cr and Rs. 957.633 Cr
shall be borne by the beneficiary states including Himachal Pradesh. Govt. of NCT of Delhi
has agreed to fund 90 % cost of the power component also, in MoWR meeting dated
12.09.2018 held in New Delhi. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) of MoJS accepted
this proposal in its meeting held on 09-12-2019. Investment Clearance has been accorded by
MoJS in the meeting dated 07-08-2020. Expenditure Finance Committee has approved the
project on 6 August 2021.

Cabinet Committee of Economic Affairs (CCEA) has granted its approval for the funding of
the Project under Pradhan Mantri Kisan Sinchayi Yojana- Accelerated Irrigation Benefit
Program (PMKSY-AIBP) on 15-12-2021. Hon'ble Prime Minister of India has laid the

Foundation Stone of the Project on 27-12-2021..

Status of Preparatory works - Project Roads, building works etc.

The estimates are ready for the roads to the component of the project. Deposit work for
preparation of DPRs for construction of three alternate road widening/ improvement of
existing roads has been awarded to HPPWD, HPPWD has prepared two DPRs and will
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submit these DPRs shortly, while one DPR is being prepared. Once the Forest Stage-1I
Clearance is accorded to the Project, the land will be handed over to HPPCL. Thereatter,
construction activities, i.e. construction of approach roads to the project.components, will
commence.

Central Water Commission (CWC) has been hired as Design Consultant on nomination
basis for carrying out the activities i.e. review of DPR, Detailed design and Engineering and
Preparation of Tender stage Design and Drawings on 01-07-2022. CWC carried review of
DPR and intended to affect some changes in the design to ensure that the reservoir capacity
is maintained for whole of its service life and not encroached by siltation caused by heavy
erosion in catchment area. Panel of geological experts (PoGE) was formed for appraisal of
geology for finalising the dam type and design. As suggested by CWC to Form Panel of
Standing Expert with experts from other disciplines beside geology, EX-CWC Chairman Sh.
Ranjan Kr. Sinha has been appointed as standing Expert from Engineering side, making
addition to PoGE to form Panel of Standing Expert. Some investigations have been carried
out as suggested by PoGE. A meeting to review progress of investigations was held on dated
18-08-2023 in which PoGE informed that on the basis of the findings of the explorations
carried out so far the geological conditions are not suitable for a concrete gravity dam and
now CW has decided to go for a Rock-fill cum Earth dam. For the Project Management
Consultant (PMC) online proposals/bid were invited through Open-tendering on National
Competitive Bidding (NCB) route. PMC will be onboard by 15 October 2023. Work on
preparation of mining plan is underway. Construction of Project roads will be started in
February 2024 and Diversion arrangement works are expected to start by 15 June 2024.

2.76 Advances given to HPSEB Ltd., HPPTCL, 1&PH, HPPWD, etc. against works to be :

executed on deposit work basis, could not be settled/capitalized, due to pending utilization
Certificates to be received from these Depts. /Corporations.

2.77 Disclosure of Major Changes in existing Contracts/Agreements during the period:

o Appointing M/s AFRY as Design Consultant/ subcontractor of M/s PEL for
carrying out Design and analysis for overall Diversion Barrage component of
contract in respect of Shongtong Karchham HEP.

< Amicable Settlement Agreement No. 1 ie. amicable settlement of dispuies
between M/s PEL and HPPCL executed on 05,04.2023,

9 Change Order/ Variation Order No. 11 w.r.t. additional work/ extra effort
carried out by M/s PEL for construction of niches in Power House and Transformer
cavern.

X Supplementary Agreement No. 12 executed between HPPCL and M/s PEL
on 23.07.2022 regarding release of retention money.

> Supplementary Agreement No. 13 executed between HPPCL and M/s PEL
on 20.12.2022 regarding recovery of mobilization advance from [PC(s) of milestone

payments.

278 The Enforcement Directorate vide Provisional Attachment Order 03/2017 dated
29/12/2017 (F No ECIR/ 02/54520/2014/07/7537) dated 29/12/2017, has attached the
assets of the Himachal Emta Private Limited (a Joint Venture Company), amounting to ¥
2.59 crores. At present, thecase is pending inthe Hon’ble Supreme Court of India.

2.79 As per Hydro Generation Tariff Regulation 20, on Depreciation (given in the
Appendix of Depreciation Schedule), of HPERC Notification No. HPERC/Gen/479
dated 15 April, 2011, investment in land, cost of clearing the site and land for reservoir
in case of Hydro Generation Station of Land under lease is to be capitalized and
depreciated @3.34%. Land under full ownership is not required to be depreciated. In
case of this Corporation, Reservoir/ Dam, is being constructed in Renukali HEP only
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and the land so far acquired is under the full ownership of the Corporation, hence the
depreciation is not applicable on it.

2.80 To finance the working capital requirements, Corporation is availing the cash credit
limits of Rs. 200.00 Crore, each from KCC Bank Ltd and H.P State Cooperative Bank
Limited, The Mall, Shimla against the State Govt. Guarantee. As on 20.08.2023, total limit
exhausted /utilized against CCLs stands at Rs 120.82 lakhs and Rs. 14749.93 lakhs
respectively. In case of H.P State Cooperative Bank Limited, escrow arrangement w.r.t.
revenue receipts of Kashang Stage-1 HEP has been made and charge over current assets of
corporation_equivalent to limit amount has been created.In respect of XCC Bank Ltd, the
charge over assets of Kashang Stage-I equivalent to limit amount has been created.

2.81 Surrender of Unviable/Idle Projects allotted to HPPCL:

Corporation has submitted a proposal to the GoHP to surrender the under mentioned
Unviable/Idle Projects allotted to HPPCL i.e. Chirgaon-Majhgaon HEP (52 MW), Dhamwari
Sunda HEP (70 MW), Lujai HEP (45 MW), Chiroti Saichu HEP (26MW), Saichu HEP (58

MW) and Saichu Sach Khas HEP (117 MW). Approval of GoHP is awaited.

2.82 Change in accounting policies -Applicability of IND AS 20- Accounting for
Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance

Non-monetary government grants

As per para 23 of IND 4S 20 :

A government grant may take the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, such as land or
other resources, for the use of the enfily. In these circumstances the fair value of the non-
monetary asset is assessed and both grant and asset are accounted for at that fair value.
Further para 23, substituted vide Notification No. G.S.R. 903(E) dated 20th September
2018 . -

A Ga'vé,rnmeht grant may take the form of a transfer of a non-monetary asset, such as land
or other resources, for the use of the entity. In these circumstances, it is usual to assess the
fair value of the non-monetary asset and to account for both grant and assét at that fair
value. An alternative course that is sometimes followed is to record both assets and grant at

a nominal amount.
HPPCL has received forest tand from state government at the concessional rate in the

following units stated below:
¢ Sawara kuddu HEP
e Sainj HEP
¢ Kashang HEP Stagel
¢ Kashang HEP Stage [l & I
e Shongtong Karchham HEP

In pursuance of para 23 of Ind AS 20 there are two methods available for recording of asset
received at concessional rate ie., either.at nominal amount or fair value. So, Himachal
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (HPPCL) has adopted a nominal value method for
accounting of land received at concessional rate. :

2.83 HPPCL has assailed the Asbitration Award which was passed against the HPPCL on
31.03.2023 amounting Rs. 101.00 crore approx. by AT-INI titled as HPPCL Vs M/s HCC
Itd. in respect of EPC contract for (Civil & HM Works) of Sainj HEP before the Hon'ble
High Court of HP which were first listed on 30.06.2023 and has been further ordered to be
listed on 11.09.2023 and the matter is still sub judice before the said Hon'ble Court.

HPPCL has assailed the Arbitration Award of Rs. 124.75 crores which was passed by the
Arbitral Tribunal titled as HPPCL Vs M/s HCC Ltd. in respect of Contract Agreement No.
Kashang/Civil-I for Civil & HM Works of Kashang HEP before the Hon'ble High Court of

HP on 5™ September, 2023. The matter is now sub judice before the said Court.
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2.84 Government of Himachal Pradesh has decided to develop Himachal Pradesh as Green
Energy State for which Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. has assigned a target to
harness the Solar potential in Himachal Pradesh upto S00MW.
In this regard, HPPCL has identified several land parcels in different districts of Himachal
Pradesh. Accordingly, the following projects have been allotted by HIMURIJA the lists of
projects are as follows:-

Sr. No. | Name of Solar Power Project Capacity Allotted by
(SPP) (MW) HIMURJA on
1 Mata Hateshwari 5 15.09.2022
2 Shivnagar 3.4 12.10.2022 E
3 Pekhubella 52 18.03.2023
4 Aghlor 10 17.02.2023
5 Sainj | 3 16.08.2023
6 | Gondpur Bulla [ 10 17.02.2023
7 Bella Ludhiancha I 12 06.06.2023
8 Laam 36 17.02.2023
9 Santogarh Swan 5.5 18.03.2023 '-
10 | Bhanjal & Khad 5 06.06.2023
11 Kolar 28 06.06.2023
12 Ropa 10 06.06.2023
13 Dalyaoo 6 06.06.2023
14 Saned 16 06.062023 |
15 Bela 115 06.06.2023 '
16 Kaloor | 5 06.06.2023 |
17 | Lamlehdi Uperli [ 15 18.03.2023
18 [ Lamlehdi Nichli '! 8 17.02.2023 |
19 Tihra Khas ' 22 17.022023 |
20 Kayarian 11.5 18.03.2023
21 Tanda Uperla 56 16.08.2023.
22 Kopda-I 33 06.06.2023
23 Kopda_II 16 06.06.2023
24 Hadal 27 06.06.2023
25 Dol Nadoli 19 16.08.2023
26 Ghangar 53 16.08.2023.
27 Dabhota 19.5 06.06.2023
28 Kirpalpur 6.5 06.06.2023
29 Bhangla 15 06.06.2023 |
30 Plasi Kalan 16 06.06.2023 - '.
31 Bada Basot 18 06062023 |
32 Jhida 5 06.06.2023 ‘
33 Mazra 22 06.06.2023
34 Dabhota Majra 8.5 06.06.2023
35 Kohlari 17 16.08.2023.




>

>

2.85 HPPCL is in process of identifying suitable locations for setting up of aggregate
200MW of Solar capacity by March 2024, Setting up of 150 MW capacity has been
agreed as a Disbursement Linked Indicator under the Himachal Pradesh Power Sector
Development Program (HPPSDP) being funded by the World Bank although total
capacity of 200 MW will qualify under the program boundary for expenditure under the
sub head. So, on progressive achievement of the above target, alongwith somie other
indicators funds to the tune of net 112.5 M USD shall flow to the HPPCL. The appraisal
had got completed in October 2022 and invitation to negotiations and negotiations
package containing draft Program Appraisal Document, draft Loan. agreement, draft
Program Agreement and draft Disbursement and Financial Information letter was
received vide Bank's letter dated 31.10.2022. The loan negotiations meeting was held on
May 27,2023 and negotiations have been concluded successfully. Further, the program
has received approval of Executive Board of Directors of the World Bank on 27.06.2023.

A meeting to deliberate future course of actions under the World bank funded Himachal
Pradesh Power Sector Development Program (HPPSDP) was held among all power
sector utilities under the chairmanship of Chief Engineer (Energy), GoHP on dated
13.07.2023 and subsequently under the chairmanship of Directot(Energy)-cum-MD
HPPCL- MD HPSEBL on 24.07.2023, The following actions to be completed prior to
loan signing as per the readiness criteria for Loan Signing were discussed:

30 % of civil works to be executed under the program should be awarded

Prior actions part of Disbursement linked indicators agreed under the program should be
achieved.

In respect of point (i) above, Rs 675 crore of civil works have been estimated under the
program and accordingly 30 % of of civil works to be awarded are estimated to be
around Rs. 202.5 crore. HPPCL has been able to achieve the 30% criteria after award of
Solar Power Project (32MW) on 19.05.2023 to M/s Prozeal Infra Engineering Pvt Ltd.,
Gujarat for Rs. 220.24 crore.

In respect of point (ii) above, HPPCL is to achieve in total three prior actions of which
one stand achieved regarding commitment of hydro project for bundling. HPPCL is in
process of achieving other two prior actions regarding approval of Scope of Work for
new CEIA study of Beas Basin and uniform ESPP and shall be completed soon.

Regarding 200 MW of Solar Power Projects proposed under the program, works for the
Pekhubella Solar Power Project (32MW) have awarded on 19.05.2023 to M/s Prozeal

Green Energy Pvt Ltd., Gujarat.

Tenders for 10MW of projects have been opened and are being negotiated. NITs have
been floated for 27 MW of projects. Further about 65.5 MW of projects are in advanced
stage of DPR and NoC. w CEIA study of Beas Basin and uniform ESPP and shall be
completed soon.

]

2.86 Status regarding CBI Court Case related to M/s Himachal EMTA Power Limited
(HEPL):

On reference of Central Vigilance Commission, CBI registered the case on 07.08.2014 and
CBI court passed its judgment on 31.08.2022, wherein all the accused i.e. M/s Himachal
EMTA Power Ltd. (A-1), its two directors: Ujjal Kumar Upadhaya (A-2) and Bikash
Mukherjee (A-3), and its CGM (Power): N.C. Chakraborty (A-4) were held guilty and
convicted for the offence w/s 120-B IPC and 120-B 1/w 420 IPC. All the above accuseds
were also held guilty and convicted for the substantive offence w/s 420 IPC. Subsequently,
orders dated 07.09.2022 on sentence were passed by the Hon’ble court wherein out of total
four (4) convicts, M/s HEPL was fined with Rs.10,00,000/- under 120-B/420 IPC and
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Rs.10,00,000/- under 420 IPC, whereas, other three convicts were sentenced for three years

- of imprisonment with fine of Rs. 4 lakhs each. In view of . aforesaid judgment and
subsequent court orders, HPPCL sought opinion of Panel Advocate, Sh. Aaditya Vijay
Kumar, engaged by GoHP vide letter dated 29.01.2021, with respect to safeguarding the
interest of GoHP/ HPPCL and its officers (who are on the Board of M/s HEPL). In response,
Ld. Counsel opined that “No steps have to be taken presently to safeguard the interests of
the GoHP and/ or HPPCL and its officers. The entire judgment does not refer to the role of
GoHP/ HPPCL and its officers. Infact, it only discloses the manner in which the Accused
misrepresented and cheated the Government of India. In this background, it would only be
advisable to keep a watch on the appeals which are filed and observe such proceedings, as
and when the appeals are filed.”

Subsequently, Legal Cell of HPPCL opined that the Managing Director, M/s HEPL, may be
requested to deposit the fine imposed on Accused No. 1 i.e. M/s HEPL and to assail the order
of the CBI Court by way of filing appeal before the concerned High Court. Accordingly,
Managing Director, M/s HEPL, was requested vide letter dated 13.09.2022, in response of
which M/s HEPL vide letter dated 17.09.2022 intimated that “...we need to pay a total
amount of Rs. 32 Lakhs for the Company itself, its’ two Directors and Ex-CGM (Power) and
fund be provided by the partners of the Joint Venture, EMTA and HPPCL in the ration of
50:50 basis.” Further, it was intimated by M/s HEPL that they have made the payment
regarding the aforesaid amount of Rs. 32 Lakhs and requested HPPCL to remit its share of
Rs. 16 Lakhs in favour of EMTA Coal Limited. The matter was examined by the Legal Cell
of HPPCL, who opined the following regarding liability of HPPCL for paying the fine
imposed on M/s HEPL and other three accused from EMTA side,:-

“Article 18 of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) deals with indemnification by EMTA,
it reads as under:-

“If the tramnsactions contemplated by this MoU are consummated, EMTA agrees.
without prejudice to other rights of the HPPCL and the Company, to indemnify and hold
harmless the Government of Himachal Pradesh, HPPCL and the Company against and in

_respect of any loss, damage, claim, action, suit, proceeding, deficiency or expense relating

to, arising from, or in connection with any misrepresentation, breach of any representation,
warranty, obligation, covernant or agreement or default on the part of EMTA in or under this
MoU or any completion documents delivered by EMTA in connection herewith.”
In view of above it is very much clear that EMTA is liable to indemnify the GoHP/HPPCL
w.r.t. any loss, claim, damage, action, suit, proceeding etc. as per article 18 of MoU. Hence
in the present matter, the HPPCL is not liable to pay the amount of fine which has been
imposed by the CBI Court at Delhi on the EMTA Company.”

Further, as per order dated 18.10.2022 of Hon’ble High Court of Delhi, the fine imposed on
M/s HEPL stands deposited and the appeal filed by M/s HEPL is admitted for hearing, which
is to be listed with other connected matters in ‘Regular List’.

2.87 Disclosure: HPPCL has made an investment of Rs: 337.5 Lacs in the equity of
Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL), which is a Joint Venture (JV) with EMTA
Limited for setting up (2*250 MW) Thermal Power Plant at Raniganj, West Bengal. The
company has 50% equity participation in HEPL. The objective of JV is coal block for
ensuring the uninterrupted fuel supplies thereto. However, Hon’ble Supreme Court of India
has cancelled all allotment of coal block and termed all captive coal block allocation since
1993 as illegal. The JV Company of Himachal EMTA has filed a claim to the Ministry of
Coal for expenditure incurred on the project and has not received the claim for the Ministry
of Coal as yet. Therefore, the Provision for Doubtful Investment has been made in the books

of accounts in the F.Y., 2016-17.

2.88 Govt. of Himachal Pradesh has imposed Water cess on Hydropower generation and the
provisions of the Himachal Pradesh Water Cess on Hydropower Generation Act, 2023 have
been made applicable w.e.f. 10,03.2023.Sainj HEP, Kashang Stage-I HEP and Sawrakuddu
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HEP have also registered with the Commission. As per GoHP, Jal Shakti Vibhag New
Notification no. JSV-B(A)3-1/2022-1dated 26.08.2023, the rates of the water cess on Hydro-
power Generation projects in the State of HP for use of water for Hydro-power Generation
have been fixed. But the same has not been accounted for in books of accounts of FY 2022-

285

2.89 The forest land having area 6.46 hact. for the construction of BerraDol 5 MW Solar
Power Project has been transferred in the name of MPP& Power Deptt. by the DC Bilaspur.
Matter has been taken up with Tehsildar Swarghat to make necessary entries in the revenue
record. The process. of entries in revenue record is under progress. Thereafter, revenue
papers of said land shall be collected from concerned Patwari & shall be forwarded to LAO
for further lease in the name of HPPCL. :

With respect to additional forest land, initially the matter was taken up with DC
Bilaspur on dated 14.12.2018 for diversion of said land. DC Bilaspur desired to submit the
State order on dated 29.05.2019, for which matter was taken up with Conservator of Forest,
Bilaspur on dated 14.06.2019. & with DFO Bilaspur on dated 06.08.2019. & with Nodal
Officer-Cum-CCF (FCA),O/0 Pr. CCF. HP (HoFF), Shimla-01,(H.P.) on dated 12.09.2019,
09.10.2019.

After series of correspondence, all the documents as desired by the Nodal officer
APCCF(FCA) O/o Pr.CCF HP Shimla vide letter dated 28.11.2019 stands again submitted
to his office vide this office letter no. 1674-79 dated 11.12,19, After that reminders were
issued on dated 14.02.2020 & 03.07.2020, but state order is yet to be issued.

After issuance of state order, DC Bilaspur shall issue the necessary order regarding transfer
of said land to MPP& Power Deptt. After that matter shall be pursued with Tehsildar,
Swarghat for making necessary entries in revenue record and thereafter, the revenue papers
of said land shall be collected from concerned Patwari & shall be forwarded to LAO for
further lease in the name of HPPCL.

2,90 Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd., (HPPCL) formed a 50:50 joint venture
company with Eastern Mineral Trading Agency (EMTA) on 9™ January 2007, The company
was named as Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL).

In the books of accounts of HPPCL, it had recognised the investment at cost of Rs,
3.375 Crores (no. of shares 33,75,000 having face value Rs. 10 each). However, owing to
the joint venture being involved in litigation and also no business operation was conducted
since 2007, consecutively no profit has been earned over the years.

Thus, considering these factors, HPPCL had reduced its value of its investment to
zero by recording provision in the FY 2016-17 which was duly approved by management in
its 61 Board Meeting,

Since provision for doubtful investment of Rs. 3.375 Crores has already been
recognised in the books of accounts. In case of loss incurred by the joint venture, investment
value shall be adjusted by the share in loss incurred in a year from this provision of doubtful
investment. .

Thus, in the Financial Statement of FY 2022-23, the Investment value of Rs 3.375 Crores by
the share of our loss accumulated over the years from M/s Himachal EMTA Power Limited
has been adjusted from Provision of doubtful Investment created earlier. (Refer to Note No.

2.5 and Note No. 2.49 of the Notes to Accounts). -



Investment Equity in Himachal EMTA Power Limited

FYy 2021-

2 Opening Balance 3,37,50,000.00
Accumulated loss of Himachal EMTA
....4ill FY 202122 Gl Tty
Proportionate share in loss
(50% of Rs. 4,88,09,024/- ) (244 berpliEt
Closing Balance 93,45.488.00
}27;.( Wee- Opening Balance 93.45.488.00
:::dd / (Less): Profit / (Loss) During the (31,93,396.00)
ear
Proportionate share in loss
(50% of Rs. 31,93,396/-) (IS126162800)
Closing Balance 77.48.790.00

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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AGM (Finance)

OLW‘
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_(Suderstrar K Sharma)

Cosultant(Company Secretary)
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Chartered Accountants
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M No 083106

Place: Shimla

Date: (2-°1-25

(Shivam Pratap Singh) (Harik& Meena)

Director (Finance)
DIN No.10243812

Managing Director
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CHARTURE D ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Himacha! Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Himachal Pradesh
Power Corporation Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at
March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Stand alone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the Stand alone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the Stand alone financial statements.
A.Software used by the company :The Company uses SAP software but is incomplete
as it contains only debit credit entries without any supporting or evidence attached to it
, This defeats the very purpose of having SAP ,we had to ask for supporting which is time
consuming.
B. Preparation of the Financial Statements

Financial statements are prepared on excel sheets but ,only generating units’ financial
statements without previous year figs were made available to us .This is worth mentioning
that this task of preparing Ind As financial Statements including unit wise balance sheets
is given to a firm of CAs who neither prepared them unit wise nor in terms of IND AS (see
deficiencies hereunder in this report )as per appointment letter . The details of vouchers in
SAP were asked for but submission of such information was delayed /given late and
incomplete.
The qualification as to differences in details provided & financial statements reported in
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previous audit reports remained unverified by us & not reproduced here.

C .Material Misstatements: i) The expenses on repair maintenance booked Rs 2.58 crore
(reported during 2021 year audit report) at Kashang HOP are doubiful for material
misstatements , no external evidence or proof of seepage was made available to us on our
visit this year also.

ii) The payment of GST @ 18% to contractor PEL is doubtful for material misstatements,
the claim of management that this payment was made on the advise of some consultant (
being CA) but neither any proof of advise nor any opinion was made available to us .After
going through the contract documents we doubt it to be a excess payment , actual excess
amount could not be ascertained in the absence of information which is required from
inception of this contract. The management claims to have opinion of some CA but in terms
of contract /tender this was not payable as contract was ali inclusive .This should be
recovered from the contractor as the company has undertaking cum indemnity bond.

iif) the Company has entered into PPA with HPSEB Ltd (holding Company) which is not in
the interest of the company ,as there is a direct loss of revenue to the company ,as
realisation from TATA was much higher .Moreover both companies had same managing
director .

E. Non-Compliance of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As)

The Company has not complied with the following Indian Accounting Standards
while preparing the financial statements: -

() Indian Accounting Standard ( Ind As 1) Preparation of Financial Statements
The Para 15 of Ind As 1 Presentation of Financial Statements states that where
Financial Statements comply with IND As the company shall make an explicit
and unreserved statement of such compliance in the notes. No Disclosure for the
same has been made on the face of the Balance Sheet or in the notes

ti)  Indian Accounting Standard 115 & 116:

Accounting for supply of 100% Generation of power to HPSEB applicable provision
of
IND AS 115/116 not complied with.

(iii) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 20 Accounting for Government Grants

and Disclosure of Government Assistance.

The Company has been granted the deferment of repayment of principal payment
and payment of interest till FY 2021-22 refer Note 2.74 .No letter of deferment
afterwards was shown to us till signing of this report. The company must account
for the interest payable on such deferment till the close of the year at market rate as
grant from the government and has to be accounted for as the addition to cost and
the same has also to be shown as addition of grant. No such interest has been
accounted for by the company till the close of the year as per para 10 A of the IND
AS. In the absence of the information we are unable to comment on same.

(iv) Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 19 Employees Benefits

The para 55 to 62 of the Indian accounting standard is applicable to the company in
respect of the Post Employment Benefit: Defined Benefit Plans which requires
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that actuarial valuation of the liability of employees defined benefit plan has to be
made at the end of the year and same has to be accounted for on in the books of
accounts. The Company has accounted for the liability on the basis of the actuarial
valuation but neither any policy have ben taken nor any trust has been created to
cover the liability for post employment benefits of employees.

indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets:

The Company has disclosed the provisions contingent fiabilities and contingent
assets only up to the date when the accounts has been approved by the BOD. No
Disclosures of Provisions , contingent liabilities and contingent Assets after the
accounts approved by the BOD and till the date of finalisation of this report is
considered in these financial statements.

Indian Accounting Standard {(Ind AS) 10 Events After the Reporting Period
The financial Statements for the year under review are provided to us on 19thJune
2022 which was approved by the BOD on 18" March, 2022. The financial statements
are not adjusted for the events occurred between the Balance sheet date both
favourable and unfavourable till date of the finalisation of this report.

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 113 Fair Value Measurement

The Company has not made Fair Value of the assets and Labilities as on 318t March
2023, (Refer Note No 2.46). The same is not in line with the IND as 113 Fair Value
Measurement which is mandatory applicable to the company.

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}) 109 Financial Instruments

The Company has not applied the Ind As 109 while disclosing the Government Loan
in the financial statements below market rate interest and its impact on the profit and
loss and Balance sheet has not been disclosed in the financial statements.

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 12 Income Tax

The Company has not followed the IND as in respect of Income tax for calculating the
deferred tax assets and Liabilities and its accounting in the books of accounts. The same
is also not in line with note no 1.22 of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
company. No information in respect of the same has been provided to us. In the absence
of the information we are unable to comment on the impact of the same on the Balance
Sheet at the close of the year.

ix)

E.

Indian Accounting Standard {(Ind AS) 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in

Accounting in Accounting Estimates and Errors

as reported in earlier audit reports ,the Company has not applied the Ind As 8 in
relation to accounting of the Prior Period Adjustments of errors while preparing the
Financial Statements as stated in the para 1.25 of the Significant Accounting Policies
of the company.

Full Time Management: in our opinion the Company should have full time
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management including the Managing Director .Compliance with requirements of
Section 203 of The Companies Act 2013 should be done.
F. Observations on the Financial Statements
1 Property Plant and Equipment Note 2.1
i) We invite attention to Note No 2.59 wherein its stated that the Company is in
possession of forest land at, Sainj HEP, Shongtong HEP, and Sawra Kuddu
and provision has been made @Rs1 per bigha as amount of lease pending
lease deed execution.
ii) As reported during previous year audit report , the company has not accounted for

the cost of the Land and Buildings of HPSEB Limited amounting to Rs ¥ 4,599 lakhs. In our
Opinion the Property Plant and Equipment are understated to the extent of above and
correspondingly the other Current Financial Liabilities are also understated to the extent of
above. The Sainj HEP has entered into agreement to lease out the land from the above
land in possession to AFCONS Infrastructure Limited Lease agreement in the month of
September 2018 for four years.

(i) Reported in previous audit reports , the Renukaji HEP has accounted for 44276
Lakh on account of compensation paid for the land. The Himachal Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission Hydro Generation Tariff Regulation has provided that the
Depreciation @ 3.34% is leviable on submerged Land. The HP CAG issued comment on
the same in the Supplementary audit for the year 2016-17 .The company claims
depreciation is to be provided after the land is submerged .We were made to understand
that the proposed reservoir is for water supply for drinking & irrigation & generation of
electricity is incidental to it. Further Renukaji HEP has paid 5,364 Lakhs on account of
compensation paid for trees and Structures. The CAG in their supplementary audit report
for the year 2016-17 has commented that ¥ 785 Lakh has been less charged on the above
and the Property Plant and Equipment is overstated to the extent of above and Capital Work
in progress is understated to that extent. The Company has not accounted for the same in
the financial statements and no further details has been provided in respect of depreciation
to be charged on the above. The Qualification of the CAG for the year 2016-17 has been
considered in this report

(iv) Partial effect has been given by the management in the financial statements to the
comments issued by CAG of India dated 23-08-2022 & Statutory Audit Reports on financial
statements for the year ended 31.3.2020 nor on 31.3.2021or 31.3.22 although the
management claims compliance of the same.

2 Capital Work in Progress 2.2

(i) We Invite attention to Note No 2.70 where in it is stated that the Court case has
been filed by the Toss Mini Hydel Project in the Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh
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against the Government of Himachal Pradesh. The matter is still under litigation and may
have impact on the Development of the Project.

(ii) The Sainj Unit has paid Entry Tax amounting to ¥ 544 lakhs from September 2010
to December 2016 to HCC Limited. As per the Himachal Pradesh Entry Act 2010 the dealer
paying the entry tax is entitled to take the credit of the entry tax and adjust the same with
the Vat Liability of the Dealer which the dealer has claimed in the Vat return filed by the
contractor to the concerned Assessing Authorities. Thus, the dealer was not entitled to claim
the entry tax which was adjusted by dealer towards its Vat Liability. Thus CWIP Project
Electro Mechanical works is overstated to the extent of ¥ 544 lakhs and other current assets
are understated to that extent. The HCC has gone into court case and the amount is of non
recoverable nature as the amount is not recovered tilt date.. Thus provision for the same is
required and provisions are understated to the extent of above .No action has been taken
by the management although reported in previous years audit reports .

(iii) Reported by previous auditors the Kashang Unit has charged interest paid on PFC loan
of ¥ 3,000 lakhs transferred from HPSEB at the time of transfer of assets and liabilities from
the HPSEB of the Kashang Unit to the Expenditure Under Construction. It has been
observed that at the time of transfer of assets from Kashang Unit from HPSEB a sum of ¥
1,392 Iakhs has been used for construction of Transmission Lines at Kashang HEP. During
the year 2010-11 the Kashang unit has transferred all cost of the Transmission Lines
amounting to ¥ 6,585 lakhs back to the HPSEB Limited. Further It has been observed that
at the time of transfer of transmission lines the loan component of the PFC utilised on the
construction of Transmission lines has not been transferred to the HPSEB Limited and
further a sum of ¥ 871 lakhs has been paid as interest on the above loan by the company
till 31st March 2017 to the PFC. Thus, a sum of ¥ 871 Lakhs is recoverable from HPSEB
Limited on account interest paid to PFC on transmission lines transferred back to HPSEB.
In our opinion Property Plant and Equipment are overstated to the extent of ¥ 871 Lakhs
and the other current assets are understated to the extent of above. The observation is
continuing since 2016-17 and the amount is not recovered till date hence a provision for
the same is required. Thus expenditure is understated to the extant of above,

(ivi  Apportionment of Corporate and Sundarnagar (Design Wing) Expenses to Renukaji
Project-

Reported by previous auditors the Company has apportioned 15 % of the total expenditure
of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar design oifice to Renukaji Project vide Managing
Directors Office Order Note dated 10/11/2017 during the year under 2016-17. It has been
observed that during previous year for Renukaji HEP where only expenditure of 5% of the
total cost of the Fixed Assets and CWIP has been incurred by the company till the close of
the year on the project ,15 % of the total expenditure of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar
and rest has been allocated to the other units in the proportion of capital expenditure
incurred by the remaining units. The above apportionment ratio has not been approved by
the Board of Directors of the company. The allocation percentage and ratio adopted by the
company is also not in compliance to accounting policy of the company mentioned at Note
no 1.6 (g) The Company has provided no justification for approving the percentage of 15 %
for allocation of corporate office and Sundarnagar expenditure to Renukaji HEP.
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This has resulted in less apportionment of the expenditure to the generating unit i.e.
Kashang Stage |, Sainj HEP & Sawra kuddu and may affect the depreciation charged during
the year by these generating units . In the absence of the information we are not able to
comment on the less amount of depreciation charged after COD period by the generating
units .

We Would further like to submit that no confirmations from the participating states and the
central government has been provided to us for the inclusion of above expenditure towards
the cost of the Project. In the absence of confirmations we are unable comment on the
recoverability of the expenditure from the participating states and central government.

3 Non-Current Investment Note 2.5

(i) We invite attention to Note No.2.5., the Company has made an investment of 2
337.50 Lac (previous year %, 337.50 Lakhs) in the equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited
(HEPL) which has been established as Company's joint venture with EMTA for setting up a
(2*250 MW) thermal power plant. The Company has 50% equity participation in HEPL. The
Government of India has allotted coal block to Himachali EMTA Power Limited and JSW
Steal Limited for which another Joint Venture has been made in the Name of Gourangdih
Coal Limited.

“The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India (SC) on 25/08/2014 and 24/09/2014 ordered that the
allotment of the coal block made by the screening committee of the Government of India
through the government dispensation route are arbitrary and illegal thus the Gouragdih Coal
Block allotted to Himachal EMTA Power Limited and JSW Steel Limited has been
cancelled.”

(i) The Company has made provision for doubtful investments amounting to ¥ 337.50
lakhs in the books of accounts.

(iii) The company Independent auditors of Gourangdih Coal Limited raised concern in
respect of preparing the Financial Statements on the basis of Going Concern Concept and
under Historical Cost Convention due to deallocation of the Coal Blocks by the decision
of the Supreme Court during the year under review.

(iv)  We invite attention to note 2.78 where in the Enforcement Directorate has attached
the assets of the Himachal Emta Private Limited amounting to ¥ 259 Lakh. The Directors
report of the Himachal Emta Limited for the year 2018-19 stated that the CBI has filed
charge Sheet accusing the two Directors of the company Sh Ujjal Kumar Upadhaya and
Sh Bikas Mukherji in the matter pertaining to the allocation of Gourangdih ABC coal Block
by misrepresentation of facts. The ED on the basis of the Charge sheet filed has attached
the assets of the Gourangdh Coal Limited considering them to be proceeds of crime under
Prevention of money Laundering Act 2002 At present the case is pending with the Supreme
court of India .

4 Other Non-Current Financial Assets Note 2.10
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(i The Chirgaon Unit is showing a sum of ¥ 5 Lakhs as amount paid to LAO for
purchase of land. The accounting unit was transferred from erstwhile Board (HPSEB). The
payment was made by the LAO of the HPSEB and the land is in the name of HPSEB. The
unit was transferred from the erstwhile HPSEB and the advance account of the LAO is being
carried forward by the unit as advance and the land is in the possession of the Corporation.
The Unit has not changed the name of the ownership of the corporation in the revenue
records nor has adjusted the advance account. In our opinion the company is entitled for
title of the land once the award has been ordered by the LAO and land legally vests with
the company. Thus, Other Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of
above and correspondingly the Property Plant and Equipment is understated to the extent
of above.

(i) The Shongtong HEP, has paid % 44.06 Lakhs (previous year ¥ 44,06 Lakhs) to land
owners for acquisition of land measuring 0.1702 hectare, for the project, at the time of
mutation it is found that the same land was already acquired by HPPWD. The amount is
doubtful for recovery as the amount has not been recovered from the land owners and a
provision for the same is required. In our opinion Other Non-Current Financial Assets is
overstated to the extent of above and consequently the expenditure is understated to the
extent of above.The management claim that out of Rs 44.06 lakh Rs 33.55 lakh stands
recoverable from the parties.

(iii) (a) We invite attention to Note No 2.71 where in it is stated that the amount
recoverable from contractors includes a sum of ¥ 12992 lakhs recoverable from Coastal
Projects on account of risk and cost. The contract with the contractor was terminated in the
year 2013 and the same was awarded to M/s HCC Limited The amount paid to HCC Limited
on account extra cost has been shown as recoverable from Coastal Projects. The amount
is doubtful of recovery from the Coastal Projects as there is nc agreement with the party to
recover the money as the contract with the party has already been terminated since 2013.
The Company has gone into liquidation as the lender banks of the contractor has filed
liquidation petition with NCLT and the amount is doubtful of recovery.

The Management has informed the previous auditors through a letter from the
Director Finance dated 9" June 2022 that in case of non recovery of the amount from the
contractor the same will be charged to the cost of the * Main Civil Works" after obtaining
the necessary approval from the Board of Directors.

We suggest that the Management should take approval from the BOD regarding
charging of the amount recoverable from the contractor to the “ Main Civil works™ in case
of the non recovery of the amount due from the contractor at subsequent Board Meeting.
The same is required as per the requirement of IND As so that the above cost will become
part of the cost to bring the assets to location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by the Management.

The company is not the secured creditors of the Coastal Projects and the company
has not shown to our verification any documents in support of their claim that the amount
recoverable from the coastal projects are fully secured and there is full probability that the
amount will be fully recovered in the near future.
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in our opinion as the amount is doubt full of recovery necessary provision should
be made in the books of accounts. Thus, Other Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated
to the extent of above and Capital work in progress are understated to the extent of above.
However ,as per management this matter is pending before the High Court of H.P.against
the arbitration award.s

(b) Reported by previous auditors .the unit has not charged the GST on the amount of
¥ 3,287 Lakh charged to the Coastal Projects on account of Risk and Award Cost charged
to the contractor. Thus GST amounting to 592 Lakh has not been charged on the above
on account of reimbursement of expenses and liability is understated to the extent of above.

(c) The Company has debited the amount of service tax payable by the company
amounting to ¥ 65.30 Lakh to the service tax authorities and the same has been paid by the
company in its own service tax number under the Vivad se Viswas Scheme. The Liability
of payment of the service tax was of the company in the pre GST period which was
Charged from the HCC on account of Rent Charges of use of Machinery of the Coastal
Projects by the HCC . The Amount was credited to the Costal Projects without depositing
the service tax from the rent credited to the Coastal Projects. Thus the services are covered
Under Principal agent relationship and GST has to be charged on the same and asumof 2
11,70 Lakh is to be paid as GST on the above. The Liability is understated to the extent of
above.

d) Further the Company has filed a claim of ¥ 40,736.90 Lakhs inclusive of interest with
the NCLT against the Coastal Projects Limited as the contractor company has gone into
liquidation which is in the nature of Contingent Assets and same has been disclosed as
Contingent Assets as per Note 2.42. The Official Liquidator has not accepted the claim of
the company stating the reason that the matter is pending with the Hon'ble High Court of
Himachal Pradesh

(iv) We invite attention to the fact that the company has not made a provision for ¥
103.24 lakhs (Previous Year 103,24 Lakhs) recoverable from Gammon India since 2013
through Directorate of Energy. The amount has to be recovered along with interest of 10
% per annum. The amount has not been recovered till the date of audit and the same is
doubtful of recovery hence provision for doubtful advance is required. In our opinion the
Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Expenditure are
understated to the extent of above.

(v) The Renukaji HEP has deposited ¥ 186.42 Lakh with HPSEB for deposit work.
The HPSEB has fully utilised the advance and given the Utilisation certificate to the
company. However the company has not capitalised the assets. In our opinion the other
Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of above and Capital work in
progress is understated to the extent of above.

(vi)  Grant Receivable
In case of Gyspa HEP ,we invite attention to Note No 2.67 where initis stated that
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company is showing 2 714 lakhs (previous year 7 608 lakhs) as recoverable grant from
the Central Government on account DPR and Investigation Expenses. The Government
of india has approved Z 1,250 Lakhs for survey and investigation of the project and paid
¥ 500 Lakhs as advance and the rest of the amount is to be paid on the submission of the
DPR. The work of the DPR is not completed since 2012 due to sustained opposition to
the project by locai people. The Central Government has stayed the further payment of
the grant until the submission of the DPR. The grant recoverable shown is not as per para
7 and 8 of the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind as) 20 Accounting for Government
Grants and Disclosures thereof which states that: -

“7 Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall
not be recognised until there is reasonable assurance that:

(a) the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and

(b) the grants will be received.

8 A government grant is not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to it, and that the
entity will comply with conditions attaching to it, and that the grant will be received
.Receipt of a grant does not of itseif provide conclusive evidence that the conditions
attaching to the grant have been or will be fulfilled.”

The grant recoverable is not as per the applicable IND as 20 and the contention of
the company is that as the project is of National importance and the concerned ministry is
continuously pursuing the matter with the State Government and directing the company
to take appropriate action to resolve the issue with the affected families so that the survey
investigation work may be completed at the earliest. [n our opinion the continuous
monitoring of the project by the ministry and the Central Government and further directions
to resolve the issue with effected families at the earliest is a sufficient compliance for the
condition attached to the grant as per the requirement of IND as 20.

(vi)  The Shongtong unit is showing huge advances to the contractors the recoverability
of the same is dependent on the completion of the project and the same has not been
discounted and shown as per the fair value as required by IND AS 113. In the absence of
information, we are unable to comment on the same.

(vii) The Shongtong unit is showing advance of ¥ 28.65 Lakh ( Previous Year ¥ 35.49
lakhs) to HPSEB as on 31st March 2023 and as the advance will not be recovered from
the agencies and assets are being used by the corporation the same should be capitalised.
in our opinion the Non-Current Financial Assets are overstated to the extent of  28.65 lakhs
and CWIP are understated to the extent of above.

(ix) The Sawra Kuddu HEP is showing a sum of ¥ 440.10 lakhs (Z 485 lakhs) is shown
as recoverable from HPPTCL out of Rs 485 lakh paid against deposit work and converted
in to recoverable from HPTCL.Efforts should be made to recover the same .

(x) The Chaniju lll has not capitalised the advance to HPPTCL for design and survey work
amounting to € 17 lakhs for want of utilisation certificate.
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(xi) The Deonthatl Chanju has not capitalised the advance to HPPTCL for design and
survey work amounting to 13.00 lakhs for want of utilisation certificate.

(xii} The Sainj unit has shownZ 9 Lakh as recoverable from DOE on account of LADF
charges paid on Infirm Power. The amount is not recovered till date and provision for the
same is required. Thus the Other Non Current Assets are overstated to the extant of above
and expenditure is understated to that extant.

(xiii) The Sainj unit has shown % 131 Lakh{Previous year 71 Lakh ) as interest recoverable from
HCC on account of advance given against retention money . The Party has not repaid the amount
of advance and nar the interest on the same has been paid back hence provision for the same is
required. Thus the Other Non Current Assets are overstated to the extant of above and
expenditure is understated to that extant.

(xiv) The Sainj unit has booked advance to HPSEB amounting to ¥ 5.29 Lakh which is of
non recoverable nature and should have been charged to the CWIP. Thus Current
advances has been overstated to the extant of above as the amount has not been recovered
and adjusted till date.

(xv}  The Sainj unit has booked advance to XEN IPH amounting to ¥ 4.65 Lakh which is
of non recoverable nature and should have been charged to the CWIP. Thus Current
advances has been overstated to the extant of above as the amount has not been recovered
and adjusted tilt date

(xvi) The Sawara Kuddu Unit has debited ¥ 41 lakhs to Patel Engineering on account of
Risk and award cost of the work done during the year 2017-18. The contractor has not paid
the amount till date. Thus Provision for non recoverability of amount is required. .Thus Other
non current Assets are overstated to that extant.

(xvii) The Chanju lll has not capitalised the amount of ¥ 187 Lakh paid to HPSEBL.as the
work has not been completed.

(xviii) The Deonthal Chanju has not capitalised the amount of 187 lakh paid to HPSEBL
,as the work has not been completed.

5 Inventory Note 2.11
Reported in previous earlier years Kashang stage 1 Unit is showing the following
inventories at the close of the year
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Sr noltem No Description Amount Remarks
1]2000000751 G.| pipe 80 mmxp 248.3 Rmt z 1086,140.80 | Trasnfered from HPSEB
2[2000000744 Portable magzine 4 Nos E 155,567.00 | Reported scraped
Stee! tubler pole 10 mir 42
3] 2000000765 Nos 2 451,035.80 | Trasnfered from HPSEB
Angle iron 100x100x6 mmy
412000000727 17.787 M Z 606,688.42 | Trasnfered tolKHEP-NI&HI
5] 2000000766 ACSR conductor 14,078 M E 622,205.05 | Trasnfered from HPSEB
6] 2000005637 Needle Tips & Seat Ring 1 Set | € 1,660,593.94 | Spares for Eand Mw ork
Z 3,602,231.11

The ltem from sr no 1 to 5 amounting to ¥ 19.41 Lakh has to be shown at Net Realisable
Value and the necessary provision of obsolescence has to be made. No information in
respect of the same has been provided to us.

The item at Sr no 6 is spare of the Turbine and has be shown under Property Plant and
Equipment’s & as such should be depreciated along with the plant.

Thus Inventory is overstated to the extant of ¥ 16.60 Lakh and property Plant and
Equipment's is understated to the extent of above.

6 Trade Receivables Note 2.12
Trade receivables are subject to confirmation & reconciliation ,concerning HPSEBL.
7 Other Current Assets Note 2.16
. The Sawra Kuddu unit has not shown the amount recoverable from Patel
Engineering on account of recovery of concrete cutting amounting to¥ 77.50 lakh (previous

year 84 lakhs). The case is reported to be in High Court .In our opinion the other Current
Assets are understated to the extent of above and CWIP is overstated to the extent of

above,
8 Non-Current Other Financial Liabilities Note 2.21
(i) Long Term Borrowings

The Company has taken loan from the State Government for construction of Hydro
projects. The Company has not paid the Instalment and interest on the State Government
loans. In our opinion the Company has defaulted in payment of instalments and interest to
the state government which is holding 41.45%(Previous Year 39.76 %) of the equity.
However there is no other default in payment of loan and interest to any other Financial
institutions/Banks. The Company has not complied with Requirements of the IND AS 20
Accounting of the Government Grant which states that the any concession from the
government should be added as addition to the cost and should be credited to the revenue.
(i) The loan to the company was sanctioned by the Central Government to the State
Government as 90 % grant and 10 % loan basis has been further advanced to the company
as 100 percent loan which was sanctioned to the state government under Clean energy
program. The Funding of the Grant to State Government as Loan to the Company has
increased the financial cost Liability on account of interest payable to the State
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Government. This will increase the cost per unit of the generation of power and will not be
recovered from the consumer and have to be borne by the company . The charging of the
interest will not make the company profitable as it constitutes 40% to 45% of the revenue
cost and the company has not paid the interest to the state government even after four units
are commissioned and the company is pursuing for the deferment of principal and interest
till 2024 and in earlier year also the deferment has been granted by the State Government

The CAG has also raised concern over the same in their report and suggested that the
matter be taken up with the state government to get the benefit of the Govt of India Policies.

(iii) The Long-term Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits
pending since inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year.
The Internal control in respect of them is very weak and should be strengthened and the
liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be charged to revenue in appropriate
cases.

9 Non-Current Liabilities Provisions Note 2.23

(i) For Company Employees

We invite attention to note 1.20 and 2.40 where in the policy adopted for employees
benefit and accounting in respect of the same has been disclosed. The Above policy is not
in compliance with the Ind AS 19 Employees Cost in relation to Post Employment defined
Benefits plan in the matter of its recognition and measurement. In the absence of
Information, we are unable to comment on the same of its impact in the balance sheet and
profit and Loss Account. Neither any policy has been taken nor any trust has been made
for the same.

(ii) For HPSEB Employees

The provision for leave encashment liability, gratuity liability and pension Liability of
HPSEB employees has been calculated based on formula adopted by HPSEB Limited. The
Liability provided for is subject to the confirmation from HPSEB Limited.

In the absence of information and confirmation from HPSEB Limited we are unable
to comment on the effect of the same on the financial statements at the close of the year.
10 Other Non-Current Liabilities Note 2.24

a) Utilised Grant Renuka ji

(i) The Company has incurred following expenditure on the Renukaji project tili 31

March 2023.

Particulars as on 31% March 2022 as on 31% March 2023

Tangible Assets 142421.47 155561.41

Advances & Deposits 11427.84 11461.27

CWIP 7.54 7.54

Incidental Expenses 16834.03 80355.07

Advances 186.42 186.42
170877.30 247571.72

Grant Received 74371.39 187624 .91

Shortfall 96505.92 50946.80

There is a shortfall of grants received & expenditure incurred Rs.59946.80 (previous
year shortfall of expenditure to the tune of ¥ 86505.92 Lakhs). In absence of information
we are not able to comment on the same. Tangible Assets include allocated expenses of
HO & Sunder nagar design office @15% as reported in our audit reports every year. Grant
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Rs 1038 cr received on 31.03.2022 not accounted for as funds were received by Govt of
H.P & transferred to company’ account on 20-4-22 & 10-5-22.

(ilWe invite attention previous year audit report regarding allocation of expenses to
Renukaji HEP wherein its stated that the allocation of expenditure of Corporate office and
Sundar nagar Design office to the unit has not been confirmed / approved by the
participating states and the central government. In the absence of confirmation and
approvals we are unable to comment on the apportionment of expenditure charged to the
Renukaji HEP. The company has allocated ¥ 693.56 lakh (previous year % 612.10 lakh} as
share of corporate office and design wing expenses to the Renukaji HEP for current year
viz 318 March 2023.

11 Current Liabilities Other Financial Liabilities Note 2.27

(i) The Liability on account of Retention Money, Security Deposit and dues payable to
Contractors and suppliers are subject to Confirmation. In the absence of Information, we
are unable to comment on its effect on assets and liabilities.

{ii) The different units of the company are showing separately the amount payable and
recoverable from HPSEB Limited. No Confirmation from the HPSEB Limited has been
provided to us for the amount payable and recoverable. in our opinion only one account of
the HSPEB Limited should be maintained and net balance of recoverable or payable should
be shown in the financial Statements.

(i)  The Other Current Liabilities includes EMD, Retention Money and Security Deposits
pending since inception of projects and the same has not been paid till the close of the year.
The Internal control in respect of them is very weak and should be strengthened and the
liabilities should be assessed at fresh and should be charged to revenue in appropriate
cases.

(v}  The Other Financial Current Liabilities includes ¥115.61 lakhs (Previous Year
Z87.13 lakhs) as unclaimed money on account of payables, retention, security and other
payables to the contractors. The amount has been shown under this head because the
persons to whom amount is payable is not traceable. In our opinion the other current
financial liabilities are overstated to the extent of above and necessary provision for amount
written back should be provided.
(v) The Sawra Kuddu unit has made a provision for CAT Plan Expenses on 04" January
2016 amounting to 69 lakhs. The Unit has informed us that the amount has not been paid
as the previous utilisation certificates has not been provided by the Forest Department. In
our opinion the amount is of the nature of withheld amount and should be shown under the
head Non-Current Financial Liabilities. Thus, current Liabilities are overstated to the extent
of above.
(vij  The Corporate Office has not made the provision for demand raised by the PF
Commissioner for the period 08/2008 to 06/2011 on account of PF contributions of
Unregistered Contractors amounting to 189 Lakhs on 02" August 2018( refer Note 2.59).
Thus, current liabilities are understated to the extent of above . Next hearing on 13.02.2025.
(vi)  Local Area Development Fund: -

We Invite attention to Note 2.69 where in the company has not made any provision
of amount payable to LADA fund on account of increase in cost of the Project, as final cost
determination of commissioned projects is under process
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(viii) Reported during earlier year audit reporis the Kashang Unit has not Charged GST
on the Liquidation Charges amounting to ¥ 534.42 lakhs on ¥ 2,969 Lakh charged from
HCC. The Company has not shown the Liability under GST returns filed during the year
under review nor the same has been charged to the contractor . The observation was also
reported in the previous year also. Thus the current liabilities and understated to that extant
and other non current assets is also understated to that extant. Claim of management that
this pertain to pre-GST erais wrong as date of bill is 21-11-2017.

(ix) The Swara Kuddu HEP has transferred land measuring 0.9224 hectare to the
HPTCL for the construction of 220 KV Switching Station at Hatkoti. The Company has
received ¥ 916 Lakh as cost towards the cost of land in the month of November 2018. The
company has handed over the possession of the land to the HPTCL but has shown the
amount as advance from the customers and the sale deed for the same has not been
executed so far. In our opinion the advance has to be adjusted with the cost of the tand and
the deposit with the court. Thus current liabilities are overstated to the extent of Rs 916
Lakh. Pending execution of transfer deed cannot be credited to land.

(x) The Sainj Unit has shown a sum of ¥ 519 Lakh as amount payable to Voith Hydro. The
HEP has not provided to us the details in respect of the same and nor any confirmation
from the supplier has been provided. The Amount is payable since 2017 and the same has
not been paid till the date of the audit. Thus the liabilities are overstated to the extent of

above.

13 Generation & Sale of Power

(i) The company is showing only net sale instead of gross sale.

(i) The Beradol Solar Power unit while fixing the tariff rate has adopted HPREC AD
benefit Rate of 2 4.31 per unit while approving the Tariff Rate with HPSEB. The Corporation
is not availing the advance deprecation benefit thus Tariff rate of ¥ 4.79 per unit is applicable
to the corporation. Thus Sale of power is understated to the extent of ¥ 39 Lakh for this year.
14 Apportionment of expenditure and Income of Corporate Office and
Sundarnagar

(i} Expenditure of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar

It has been observed that 15% of total expenditure of HO & Sundernagar has been
apportioned to Renukaji projeect (refer Significant Accounting Policy no 1.6 g and Note
no 2.60 ). The above apportionment is not in line with the accounting policy referred in note
1.6 g which states that the “The Expenditure of Corporate office and Sundarnagar design
office is allocated to different accounting units on systematic basis.”.

In our opinion the expenditure and income should have been apportioned
separately on actual basis between the pre and post cod period to different units. The
Adoption of wrong method of apportionment may effect the allocation of cost to different
units and the effect on its depreciation after commissioning of the projects . In the absence
of information we are unable to comment on the same.

(i) Income of Corporate Office and Sundarnagar

It has been observed that the income of the corporate office mainly consists of the interest
earned on Fixed deposits by making short term investments of the following funds: -

- Funds received for Equity

- Funds for Renukaji Project
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- Imp rest Funds for ADB Funded Projects State Govt Loan
- Interest on Funds With LAO

The Company has allccated income to various projects on the basis of allocation of
expenditure to different units as per accounting policy of the company during the year
Similarly ,expenditure has been allocated alongwith HO to other units.
(iii) Apportionment of Expenses of Corporate Office and Sundernagar Design Office
The qualification of previous year auditors on apportionment stands for this year also.
15 Provision for Income Tax

We invite attention to that where in no provision has been made by the company
for income tax during the year there being net loss.

We also invite attention to note 2.58 where in the cases for earlier years are pending
with different authorities and the outcome of which are uncertain and may affect the amount
shown as Deposits with Income Tax authorities ¥ 7599 lakhs (Previous Year 7557 lakhs
.In view of the uncertainly involved and the matter is subjudice we are unable to comment
on the recoverability of the above amount and its effect on the Financial Statements.

16 Quantitative Details in respect of energy generated and sold

We invite attention to Note 2.53 where in the Company has stated that it has installed
capacity of 281 MW as on 31 March 2023. The company has capacity 65 MW *3 i.e. 195
MW  but water supply was only for one turbine at Kashang stage | against installed 3
turbines. and the installed capacity of the Sainj HEP is 100 Sawra kuddu HEP installed
capacity is 111 and one solar unit with the capacity of 5SMW was installed .However ,the
installed capacity at Kashang is not utilizable in the absence of water as the stage !l & il
are under construction. Out of 3 turbines water is sufficient for running one turbine only.
For rest 2 ,work is in progress.

17 Income Tax Appeals with the High court in respect of Chargeability of
Income Tax on Interest on Fixed Deposits kept as short-term Investments.

Reported by previous auditors the company has filed an Appeal with the High Court
of Himachal Pradesh that the interest on the short-term investment of the funds in Fixed
Deposits with bank from the Equity received from the Government is an addition to the
equity and not an income of the company and on same the income tax is not payable.
Similarly, the Income earned on Renuka Funds is also an additional grant from the Agencies
and the same is also not an income of the company and the same will be utilised on the
project expenses and is part of the Grant.

The Company has not shown the interest earned on equity fund till the close of the
year as an addition to the Equity and similarly the interest earned on Renuka HEP funds til!
the close of the year has not been shown as additional grant from the Agencies.

The income tax authorities are considering such income as taxable income and is being
charged as taxable Income of the Company.

No information in respect of the same has been provided to us by the company till
the close of the year. In the absence of the information we are unable to comment on the
effect of the same on the Balance Sheet.

18 Land Court Cases Renuka Ji Project

The Board of Directors in its 75th meeting on meeting 18" March 2022 has decided not to
the file Regular First Appeal in the Hon’ble High Court against the awards passed by the
Lower Courts and against the decision of the Hon'ble High Court. Refer Note 2.41 Notes
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where in its stated that the company has made contingent provision in respect of the
awarded amount amounting to ¥ 76100.36- lakh. The Decision of the company notto file
the appeal will make the contingent provisions as regular provisions and thus the provisions
on account of land compensation of Renuka Ji Project is understated to the extent of above.

19 Amount laying in Bank (HPSCB) accounts of LAC has been added to the cost
of land instead of showing as bank balance under current assets amount on 31.3.2023

was Rs
28960520 /- in bank accounts of LAO has not been shown as bank balance ,instead it

has been added to cost of land’

Emphasis of Matter:

1 No serious efforts has been made to remove the qualification raised in earlier year
audit reports and the same has not been considered in this year report also.

2 We further draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the stand alone Ind
As Financial statements: -

(i) Balances of trade receivables, advances ,deposits trade payables are subject to
reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments.

{ii) Note No 2.62 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements regarding statement
on State Government loan for Shontong Karcham HEP (450MW) where the ADB funding to
state government has expired and stopping of funding by the KFW to the project. HPPCLhas
executed a loan agreement with PFC Ltd on dated 6.10.2021 for a loan amounting to
290763 crore for the balance works of STKHEP including IDC. Corporation has availed the
disbursement amounting to Rs 181.48 crore from the said loan as on 31,3.23 & 1002.80
crore as 3-1-2025.

(iii) Note No 2.72 to the Stand alone Ind AS financial statements regarding statement
on Nakhtan project pending with Hon’ble High court of Himachal Pradesh the fate of which
is dependent on the outcome of the case .

(iv)The company has entered into agreement with HPSEBL for purchase of 100%
generation of some units ,but company did not comply with provisions of IND AS 113/116

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Stand alone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Stand alone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

For each matter below, description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key
audit matter

Tendering: Tendering is key audit
matter & we have started scrutiny of
major tenders & will be completed next
year audit .

Contingent Liabilities and Provisions
There are a number of litigations
pending before various forums against
the Company and the management’s
judgement is required for estimating the
amount to be disclosed as contingent
liability and for creating the adequate
amount of provision, wherever required.
We identified this as a key audit matter
because the estimates on which these
amounts are based involve a significant
degree of management judgment in
interpreting the cases and it may be
subject to management bias.

(Refer Note No. 2.41 to the Stand alone
Financial Statements, read with the
Accounting Policy No.1.18}

Some has been checked & found some
deficiencies in works orders /contractors
bills compared to tenders and reported in
our audit report at appropriate places .The
deficiencies noticed in tenders & execution
has been reported at appropriate place

We have obtained an understanding of the
Company'’s internal instructions and
procedures in respect of estimation and
disclosure of contingent liabifities and
adopted the following audit procedures:

- understood and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls as
established by the management for
obtaining all relevant information for
pending litigation cases;

- discussed with the management any
material developments and latest status of
legal matters;

- examined management's judgements and
assessments

whether provisions are required,

- considered the management assessments
of those matters that are not disclosed as
the probability of material outflow is
considered to be remote;

- reviewed the adequacy and completeness
of disclosures;

Based on the above procedures performed,
the estimation and disclosures of contingent
liabilities and creation of provisions are
considered to be adequate and reasonable.

Property, Plant & Equipment

There are areas where management
judgement impacts the carrying value of
property plant and equipment and the
irrespective depreciation rates. These
include the decision to capitalise or
expense costs; the annual asset life
review; the timeliness of the
capitalisation of assets and the use of

We assessed Actual Controls and found
them to be effective during the year
.However ,we have reviewed the same
through discussions with management .
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management assumptions and
gstimates for the determination or the
measurement and recognition criteria for
assels refired from active use. Due o
the materiality in the context of the
balance sheet of the

Company and the level of judgement
and estimates required, we consider this
fo be

as area of significance.

(Refer Note No. 2.1 to the Stand alone
Financial Statements, read with the
Significant Accounting Policy No. 1.5)

Capital work-in-progress(CWIP)

The company is involved in various
capital works like construction of new
power

projects, installation of new pfant and
machinery, civil works etc. These
projects/works take a substantial period
of time to get ready for intended use and
due

to their materiality in the context of the
balance sheet of the Company, this is
considered to be an area which had the
significant effect on the overall audit
strategy and allocation of resources in
planning and completing our audit.
(Refer Note No.2.2 to the Stand alone
Financial Statements, read with the
Significant Accounting Policy No. 1.6)

We performed an understanding and
evaluation of the system of infernal control
over the capital work-in-progress, with
reference to identification and testing of key
controls .Deficiencies were found and same
reported at appropriate place in our Audit
report. Actual controls will be assessed
during next year audit .

“Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon”

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusien thereon.

In connection with our audit of the nd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required ta report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management for the ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with! the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with [the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended]?. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonahble assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
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procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.?

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
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Report on Other Lega! and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit
we give in the “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books .

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account ;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid
vided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act ( No remuneration was paid to the management.

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  Asinformed by the Management ,the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements (except as
otherwise stated in notes) .

ii. Asinformedto us,the Company did not have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ii. Therewere no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.
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{(h) We enclose as annexure 1 as required by Companies Act2013 ,annexure 2 CAG directions &

annexure 3 Report on Internal Financial Control,

For Soni Gulati & Co

Chartered Accountants

A Suresh Som

Suresh Chand Soni (Partner) kv wsum
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